BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

Michelle Draper
Board Chair

Ray Martin
Board Vice-Chair

Sherry Adams
Orville Chubb
Ken Gibson
Nathan Ip
Michael Janz
Cheryl Johner
Bridget Stirling

Edmonton School District No. 7
One Kingsway
Edmonton, Alberta

McCauley Chambers

Board Meeting #16 Tuesday, June 6, 2017
2:00 p.m.

A. 0 canada I"'I

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of the Agenda

D. Communications from the Board Chair

E. Communications from the Superintendent of Schools

F. Minutes:
1. DRAFT —Board Meeting #15 — May 23, 2017

G. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives
(NOTE: Pre-registration with the Board Office [780-429-8443] is
required by 4:30 p.m. on Monday, June 5, 2017 to speak under this
item.)

H. Reports:

2. Student Senate 2016-2017 Work Plan
(Information - Presentation)
Note: 30 minutes is required for this item.

3. Highlands School Consolidation Project — Consideration to Close
Montrose and Mount Royal Schools
(Recommendation)

4. First Reading Board Policy - HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct
(Recommendation)

5. Locally Developed Courses
(Recommendation)

6. Motion re: Sharing Nutrition Pilot Evaluation Results
(Recommendation)

7. Motion re: Joining the Public School Boards’ Association of Alberta
(Recommendation)

8. Motionre: Treaty 6 Flags
(Recommendation)

9. Motion re: Third Party Panel Study of Operational Services of
School Jurisdictions

(Recommendation)
Page 1 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



10. Human Sexuality Education in Edmonton Public Schools
(Information — Response to Request for Information #212)

11. Shared Approach to Curriculum Implementation
(Information — Response to Request for Information #218)

Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports
Trustee and Board Requests for Information

Notices of Motion

Meeting Dates

Adjournment

Page 2 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

Board Meeting #15

Minutes of the Board Meeting of the Trustees of the Edmonton School District No. 7 of the
Province of Alberta held in McCauley Chambers in the Centre for Education on
Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

Present:
Trustees
Sherry Adams Ken Gibson Ray Martin
Orville Chubb Nathan Ip Bridget Stirling
Michelle Draper Michael Janz
Officials
Angela Anderson Grace Cooke Nancy Petersen
Lisa Austin Leona Morrison Darrel Robertson
Todd Burnstad Lorne Parker Mike Suderman
Board Chair: Michelle Draper Recording Secretary: Shirley Juneau

Staff Group Representatives

CUPE Local 3550 — Gloria Lepine, Chief Steward and Linda Harris, Treasurer

The Board Chair called the meeting to order with recognition that we are on Treaty 6 Territory, a
traditional meeting grounds, gathering place, and travelling route to the Cree, Saulteaux,
Blackfoot, Métis, Dene and Nakota Sioux. We acknowledge all the many First Nations, Métis, and
Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries.

The Board Chair advised that the fire alarm system at the Centre for Education is a Two Stage
alarm system. Stage One is a single repeating alarm tone indicating a warning only and that

evacuation is not required. Stage Two is a triple repeating alarm tone indicating that evacuation is
required.

A. O Canada I*I
B. Roll Call: (2:00 p.m.)

The Superintendent advised that Trustee Johner was absent. All other Trustees were present.

C. Approval of the Agenda

May 23, 2017

Page 3 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

MOVED BY Trustee Ip:
“That the agenda for the May 23, 2017, board meeting be approved as printed.”
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

D. Communications from the Board Chair

The Board Chair advised that on May 15, 2017, she, the Superintendent and representatives
from Communications and met with the Editorial Board from the Edmonton Journal to discuss
the District's infrastructure needs and strategy. As a result of that publication there were
several subsequent media opportunities where she was able to reassure parents, students and
the community that the District is working to address the future High School growth
pressures.

The Board Chair explained that the District was aware that this need was coming and the need
for elementary and junior high schools was acute, based on the population and that need has

been filled to a manageable level; the pressure point now is high schools. She shared that the
infrastructure work being done is complex and that the District is committed to providing 21st
century learning spaces for students around the city, no matter where students live.

The Board Chair advised that the District is working to provide flexibility and options for high
school students and that part of being creative also means continuing to have collaborative
conversations with families and school communities to provide multiple pathways to high
school completion. The best solution to the District’s enrolment pressures is to build new high
schools. The Board has asked for two high schools in the most recent Capital Plan to be built
in the southwest and southeast corners of the City and has also asked for additional high
school space in the second year of the Capital Plan. The Board Chair said that the Board will
continue its advocacy work with the province.

She thanked the Communications staff for their continued support and timely responses to
media inquiries, as well the Planning staff for their ongoing commitment to ensuring quality
infrastructure for all.

E. Communications from the Superintendent of Schools - None
F. Minutes
1. Board Meeting #14 — May 9, 2017

MOVED BY Trustee Martin:
“That the minutes of Board Meeting #14 held May 9, 2017, be approved as printed.”
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

G. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives

May 23, 2017

Page 4 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

There were no registered speakers for this item.

H. Reports

2. Report #5 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held May 9, 2017)

Information was received regarding actions taken at the May 9, 2017, Caucus Committee meeting.

3. 2017-2018 Non-Resident Fees and 2018-2019 International Student Program Fees

MOVED BY Trustee Gibson:
“1. That the proposed 2017-2018 Non-Alberta Residents and Special Needs Non-
Residents fees, be approved.”
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

“2. That the proposed 2018-2019 International Student Tuition fee of $12,000 and the
International Student Application fee of $250 be approved.”
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED)

The Board Chair requested that information be provided regarding whether there is any type of
assistance for international students should they not be able to afford the international student

fee.

4, Rundle School Outside in Summer Program Review

Information was provided regarding the Rundle School “outside in summer” program.

5. Allocation of Funding for Students Who Self-Identify as First Nations, Métis or Inuit
(Trustee Request for Information #207)

Information was provided regarding the allocation of funding for students who self-identify as Frist
Nations, Métis or Inuit.

Trustee Janz requested that Administration provide information on what the Federal government
financial commitments are in supporting FMNI students.

l. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives

There were no registered speakers for this item.

J. Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports

Trustee Adams reported that she attended two significant culture events in Ward [:

3
May 23, 2017

Page 5 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

Trustee Adams, MLA; Rod Loyola and Councillor Mike Nickel brought greetings at the annual
Vaisakhi Concert hosted by the Meyokumin School. She explained the concert is a harvest
celebration in the Punjab community that marks the beginning of the new solar year, the new
harvest season and the birth of the Sikh religion. Students from Grades 1-6, dressed in beautiful
outfits of bright colors, performed 14 different Punjabi dances. The production was
orchestrated by music teacher, Mrs. Ubhi. She shared that the Punjabi community are very
strong supporters of the Cogito Program at Meyokumin.

Trustee Adams attended the Minchau School Culture Day which celebrated many different
cultures with a parade showcasing a variety of ethnic cultures from all over the world. She
shared that it's always amazing to see how many different cultures come together every day in
so many of the District’s schools. Trustee Adams stated that the Cultural Day event is just one of
excellent ways that Principal Milk has incorporated to celebrate the vast ethnic diversity at
Minchau School.

Trustee Adams also reported that she attended the Millwoods Christian School Graduation and
had the distinct privilege of bringing greetings and addressing the senior students for the past
four years. A number of students and events were celebrated.

Trustee Adams shared that students at Millwoods Christian School excelled in their Performing
Arts program with 17 nominees, as well as for best play and lead actor from Cappies, which is
an international program that recognizes High School Theater, journalism students and teenage
playwrights.

Trustee Draper reported that M.E. LaZerte piloted a class this year called, "For Real Life:
Business". She explained the goal is to equip young entrepreneurs with the skills and
knowledge to make their future business ventures a success. She attended the student hosted
"Dragon's Den" style show on the evening of May 16, 2017, where the students presented their
business plans. Trustee Draper said this event is another great example of the District’s Career
Pathways in action.

Trustee Janz reported on the following:
May 11, 2017, at the Old Scona School Council (OSA) meeting, Trustee Janz tabled a
May 18th, 2017, letter from Vincent Wong, Chair of the OSA School Council, addressed to
Superintendent Robertson, advocating for three major areas of improvements including:
1. Facilities and Maintenance.
2. Parentinterest in an expansion including an additional campus.
3. Interest in a multi-use facility/gymnasium on the current OSA grounds. Trustee Janz
conveyed to the parents that all feedback will be welcomed through the high
school accommodation conversations.

May 15, 2017, Trustee Janz congratulated 500 students at the Strathcona Commencement
Ceremony. He shared that one consideration of growing high school classes will have an impact
4

May 23, 2017

Page 6 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

on graduation ceremonies and that the District will need to look at larger venues to
accommodate the adoring parents, grandparents and family members.

May 16, 2017, Trustee Janz said the McKernan School Council meeting was a fantastic welcome
to incoming Principal MacGregor as well an opportunity to thank Principal Cleveland for her
decades of service. Trustee Janz said he reinforced the District’s High School Accommodation
Plan to concerned parents.

May 18, 2017, Trustee Janz congratulated the Earl Buxton School on their 25th Anniversary. He
thanked Principal Wilkie, staff and students of Earl Buxton School who did a phenomenal job
celebrating the school community and shared that they were fortunate to have family members
of Earl Buxton present.

Trustee Martin reported that on Friday, May 19, 2017, he attended the Miyokisikaw Day at
Delton School. He explained that the day brings together the community to celebrate and learn
about the First Nations, Métis and Inuit cultures through art, dance, language and history
teachings.

Trustee Stirling reported that she was pleased to see so many families and community
members present at Escuela Mill Creek School on May 10, 2017, to share their vision for the
replacement school. She shared that she is looking forward to continuing conversations as they
design a 21st century school that reflects the unique culture of the Spanish bilingual program
and the Ritchie-area community.

Trustee Stirling shared that on May 16, 2017, she was delighted to bring greetings on behalf of
the Board at the W.P. Wagner commencement. She congratulated the students for achieving
such a significant milestone in their life and wished them all the best as they move forward to
life after high school.

Trustee Stirling thanked the organizing committee for inviting her to bring greetings on behalf
of the Board at the Vaisakhi Nagar Kirtan celebration. She explained that the Sikh community
parade celebrates the founding of the Khalsa and the traditional spring harvest season.

She shared that more than 40,000 people were in attendance and that it was wonderful to see
so many families with children in Edmonton Public Schools celebrate their heritage and culture.

K. Trustee and Board Requests for Information

Trustee Stirling requested the following information:

1. What steps are being taken to ensure that space for before and after school care
programming is available as a part the replacement school design for Escuela Mill Creek
School?

2. What is required to make this space available?

3. What additional resources might be needed in order to provide daycare options on site?

5
May 23, 2017

Page 7 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Edmonton School District No. 7

MINUTE BOOK

L. Notices of Motion

Trustee Janz served notice of motion that the Edmonton Public School Board initiates a
blue-ribbon third party panel to study efficiencies in operational services of school jurisdictions
across the province in all education spending to ensure that resources provided to the
classroom are maximized and front line staff are protected. This could include sharing of
services or pooling of resources in a number of operational areas and that the Edmonton Public
School Board allocates $10,000 from the Board initiative fund to assist with meeting expenses
of the panel.

M. Next Board Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2017, at 2:00 p.m.

N. Adjournment (3:00 p.m.)

The Board Chair adjourned the meeting.

Michelle Draper, Board Chair Karen Mills, Director of Board and
Superintendent Relations

May 23, 2017

Page 8 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




S8 :DMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Strategic Plan Update

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Student Senate 2016-2017 Work Plan

ORIGINATOR: Nancy Petersen, Executive Director (Acting For)

RESOURCE

STAFF: Marnie Beaudoin, Regan Holt, Bill Howe, Sean Jones, Karen Mills
REFERENCE: Public Board meeting April 5, 2016

Public Board meeting October 4, 2016 item 2
Public Board meeting February 28, 2017 item 3

ISSUE

The Student Senate is presenting a summary of the Senate’s 2016-2017 work plan to the Board of
Trustees. The Administration is presenting a summary of the evaluation of this year’s implementation of
the Student Senate model of District youth governance.

BACKGROUND

At the public board meeting on April 5, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved a youth engagement model
to promote active student participation in youth governance within education and to provide the Board of
Trustees with a means to access student voice. As a result, the District established a Student Senate for
the 2016-2017 school year. This model of student engagement was comprised of up to two students per
District high school and the election of three student trustees within the Student Senate.

At the public board meeting on October 4, 2016, Student Trustees presented the Student Senate’s 2016-
2017 work plan which addressed the priority topic areas identified by the Student Senate, based on input
from their school peers. The Student Trustees presented an update to the Student Senate work plan at the
February 28, 2017, public board meeting.

The 2016-2017 Student Senate work plan was comprised of the following priority topics areas:

1. Student Health and Wellness: reflecting alignment to Priority 2, Goal One: A Focus on Well-being and
Student Citizenship, this priority topic area received the most interest from District students, with
stress, mental health and preventative supports highlighted as key concepts. A committee was formed
in support of this priority area and chose to plan a student mental health conference as this year’s
outcome. The committee’s work was supported by staff from the District’'s Comprehensive School
Health unit.

2. Curriculum: reflecting alignment to Priority 1, Goal Two: Success for Every Student, this priority topic
area focused on the importance of student voice in Alberta Education’s development of future
Kindergarten to Grade 12 provincial curriculum, as well as emphasizing the importance of learning
experiences that are meaningful and engaging to students. The Student Senate struck a Curriculum
committee to work on an advocacy plan to encourage student voice in curriculum development. This
committee was supported by Central staff from various units, including Curriculum and Resource

1

Page 9 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/boardoftrustees/boardmeetings/2016-17/october4/02-StrategicPlanUpdate-StudentSenate2016-17WorkPlan.pdf

S8 :DMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Strategic Plan Update

Support, Governance and Strategic Support, Research and Innovation and Board and Superintendent
Relations.

3. Preparation for Life Beyond School: reflecting alignment to Priority 1, Goal Three: Success Beyond
Schooling, this priority topic area reflected the strong awareness and connection from students
between what they do in school now and what they will need to be successful once they complete
Grade 12. The Student Senate struck a Preparation for Life Beyond School committee to identify and
develop helpful resources for District students to support them in the transition to post-secondary
education and in the development of essential life skills. The committee was supported by staff from
Career Pathways, in the Research and Innovation unit.

4. Successful Learning in School: reflecting alignment to Priority 1, Goal Two: Success for Every Student,
this priority topic area generated discussion regarding how students learn in school today, with
flexibility and strong teacher-student relationships emerging as key themes. As the 2016-2017 work
plan was being developed and implemented, it was recognized that the work of the three committees
were all contributing towards successful learning in school. It was therefore determined by the
Student Senate that Successful Learning in School would be addressed through the work of the
committees in the other three priority topic areas.

5. Municipal Voter Age: reflecting alignment to Priority 3, Goal Three: Engaged and Effective
Governance. In February 2017 the Student Senate identified this priority topic area to be added to
their 2016-2017 work plan. To gain broader youth perspective from across District high schools, the
Student Senate developed and distributed a survey to District high school students asking for their
opinion about the voter age for municipal elections.

CURRENT SITUATION

The Student Senate is providing a summary of their accomplishments relative to the 2016-17 work plan,

highlighting the following activities:

e The Student Health and Wellness committee planned and facilitated a student conference to promote
mental health. The conference was held on April 28, 2017, at Harry Ainlay high school and was
attended by 120 District students from Grades 8 to 12. The goals of the event included providing
student leaders with opportunities to promote healthy school cultures, increasing mental health
literacy, and enhancing students’ understanding that “healthy brains make healthy learners”.

e The Curriculum committee continued their work to advocate for student voice in provincial curriculum
development through two key strategies:

o Inviting the Minister of Education to participate in a dialogue with Student Senators around the
development of the new curriculum. On March 8, 2017, the Minister attended a Student Senate
meeting, presented to the whole Senate and then had a lengthy curriculum-focused discussion
with committee members.

o Developing and implementing a survey to gather District student voice relevant to curriculum,
with the intention to share rolled up District results with the Minister.

e The Preparation for Life Beyond School committee envisioned a series of resources to assist students
in transitioning to life after high school. The committee engaged with Senators to gather questions
from their peers related to life after high school. The committee used themes from these questions to
develop a set of videos and is preparing a report to transition these resources over to support the
District’s Career Pathways initiative.

e The Student Senate examined the issue of municipal voter age, and engaged with peers across the
District to respond to three relevant questions including the question, “Do you support lowering the
voter age for municipal (City) elections to age 16?” 850 students from 15 District high schools
responded to the survey. Of these, 54.7 percent indicated that they were in favour of lowering the
municipal voting age to 16 and 45.3 percent indicated they were not in favour. The Student Senate
used the data from the survey to support a collective discussion around this topic and then

2

Page 10 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



S8 :DMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Strategic Plan Update

participated in a private ballot vote to determine the action to be taken by the Student Senate. The
outcome of the vote resulted in a decision to report to the Board of Trustees a summary of District
youth voice related to the voting age, but not to request that the Board of Trustees advocate to the
City of Edmonton to consider lowering the voter age to 16. A full summary of the municipal voter age
survey can be found in Appendix I.

Administration walked alongside the Student Senate to inform an evaluation of the model. The evaluation
was conducted by staff from Research and Innovation, who attended and observed the majority of the
Student Senate activities and elicited stakeholder feedback from the Board of Trustees, the Student
Trustees and Senators, and supporting District staff from schools and central administration. Overall the
evaluation concluded that the Student Senate model was a desirable and successful means of youth
governance, voice and engagement for the District. As expected, valuable recommendations were also
identified that will help to further inform the model and next year’s Student Senate. A complete summary
of the evaluation can be found in Appendix II.

With this in mind, administration intends to facilitate the 2017-2018 Student Senate using the current
structure, functions and protocols that are in place. This year was one of significant learning and
development. The first few months were focused solely on establishing what a Senate is and how a Senate
functions both as an entity and within the context of the District. With this work already in place, next year
will provide a more realistic experience of how the model functions and supports the work of the student
governance over the course of a full school year. Lessons learned from this year will be shared with next
year’s Student Senate as they continue to develop a model of student governance in the District.

ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES

APPENDIX | Summary of Survey Data: Municipal Voter Age
APPENDIX I Summary of Student Senate Evaluation
MB:mb

3

Page 11 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT I

Summary of Survey Data: Municipal Voter Age

Which high school do you attend?

841 responses

@ amiskwaciy Academy

@® Braemar

@ Eastglen

@ Alberta School for the Deaf
@ Harry Ainlay

® LY Caimns

® ©Old Scona

@ J Percy Page

113 Y

Other high school:
18 responses

4

3(0.4%)
3
2(0.292 (0.2%)
2
1 (0.1%1 (0.1%1 (0.1%) 1 (0.1%1 (0.1%1 (0.1%1 (0.1%1 (0.1%1 (0.1%1 (0.1%) 1(0.1%)

0
Central M... JohnDB. . No Scona St Franci. .. UofA no

4

Page 12 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Do you support lowering the voter age for municipal (City) elections to age
16?

845 responses

® ves
@ No

If you were eligible to vote starting at age 16, do you believe you have an
adequate understanding of municipal issues to vote on these issues?

848 responses

® Yes
@® No

Page 13 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Do you support lowering the voter age for municipal (City) elections to age
16?

845 responses

® ves
@ No

Page 14 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT Il

SUMMARY OF STUDENT SENATE EVALUATION

Background Information
The Student Senate model was approved by the Board of Trustees at the April 5, 2016, public Board
meeting. After that point, a Student Senate was established in the District.

An overview of the current of the current Student Senate model:

Number of Students in Senate 33
Number of Student Trustees 3
Number of Schools Represented 21
Number of Meetings Held Since June, 2017 9
(does not include informal meetings with Board of
Trustees)

Overview of Evaluation

This evaluation of the Student Senate model is built upon key points put forward in the recommendation

report from April 5, 2016, “Engaged and Effective Governance: Student Leadership”. These key points

included:

e District staff will support an evaluation of the model that includes input from the Student Senate
members, the Board of Trustees and staff connected to the model.

® A summary of this evaluation will be brought forward in June 2017 to the Board of Trustees in a
collaborative effort between District administration and the Student Senate.

® The question, “How do we build upon the synergy and excitement of the initial year’s Student Trustee
pilot to find an authentic model of youth voice and leadership that supports our District’s cornerstone
values and Strategic Plan, is relevant and engaging to youth, is sustainable, and holds the potential to
build youth engagement across our system and beyond?”

e The proposed model of student governance has been designed to engage students from across District
high schools to ensure the diversity of student voice represents the diversity of the District’s student
body.

The primary sources for this evaluation included short surveys and feedback forms, dialogue with relevant
stakeholders, direct observation and immersion within the regular Senate meetings and the use of
archived Board reports and discussions at public Board meetings. Feedback from stakeholders was also
solicited periodically over the course of the year.

This evaluation of the Student Senate model includes an overview of the following:
Identification of Student Senators

Election of Student Trustees and Student Senate Executive

Establishment of Student Senate Work Plan

District Resources to support Student Senate

Youth Engagement

The role of the Board of Trustees

This evaluation includes an overview of stakeholder feedback from the following groups:

7

Page 15 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Student Senators and Student Trustees
Board of Trustees

School staff supporting Student Senate
Central staff supporting Student Senate

Identification of Student Senators

Each school established a process to identify Student Senators, determined by the school’s unique

context. Examples of processes used in District high schools include the following:

® One District high school held a general information session regarding the Student Senate initiative,
posting details on a daily bulletin and sending home notices to parents and guardians. Students
applied for the opportunity through submitting an essay explaining why they should be selected.
Student Senators were selected by a selection committee, comprised of a teacher, school leader,
parent-council member and two students in consultation with the school’s student council.

e Asimilar process at another District high school included an information session during the school
faculty meeting and posting information on SchoolZone. Students applied for the opportunity by
submitting a written response to questions and providing references. Prior to the application deadline,
lunch hour information sessions and an additional session to help students with their application were
provided. Student Senators were selected by a committee of six faculty members using a blind
adjudication process and pre-established criteria.

® At a District high school where students did not immediately volunteer for the position of Student
Senator, school leadership approached students they felt would both benefit personally and be able to
fulfill the responsibilities of the role of Student Senator.

e A District high school used the role of Student Senator as an opportunity to represent a wider diversity
of perspectives. Students who were not already involved in leadership were encouraged to pursue the
opportunity. Student Senators were selected by staff members based on written submissions from
students.

Stakeholder feedback

e Students acknowledged that the process varied significantly from school to school and this was a
reflection of school culture, size and demographics as well as, in some cases, pre-established student
leadership models.

Election of Student Trustees and Student Senate Executive

Three leadership opportunities within the Student Senate model included: three Student Trustee

positions, four Senate Executive positions (Chair, Vice-Chair and two Secretary positions), and Committee

Lead positions. Democratic processes for Student Trustee and Senate Executive positions were held in the

fall of the 2016-2017 school year at two consecutive Senate Meetings.

For the Student Trustee and Student Senate Executive positions, the process included the following

strategies:

e Student Senators were provided with information about each leadership role, including
responsibilities and time commitment.

e Senators submitted their names if they wanted to stand as a candidate for a position.

e Each candidate presented to the Senate using prepared speeches.

e Ballots were distributed, collected and counted as part of a confidential and supervised vote.

Stakeholder feedback

Student Senators shared that:

e The election process was fair and appropriate.

® The same procedure should be followed next year.

8

Page 16 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



e That they recommend Student Trustee and Senate Executive elections be held earlier in the year.

Establishment of Student Senate Work Plan

To establish a 2016-2017 work plan, the Student Senators engaged with students at their schools to
identify topics based on the question, “What is an important topic or area of interest related to learning
and school success for the students at our school?” As with the selection of Student Senators, the
methods used to gather youth voice related to this question varied from school to school.
Strategies to gather youth voice included using the following:

Social media (Twitter and Facebook)

School announcements

Lunch hour meetings and presentations

Surveys

Classroom visits

Word-of-mouth

Senators used the level of interest, potential impact, plausibility of achievement and the District Strategic
Plan and Cornerstone Values to identify key priority topics for the 2016-2017 work plan. Committees were
established to determine a plan of action for how their priority topic would be addressed and how they
would engage with other students in the District. Subsequent Senate meetings included reports of
progress and requests for input from each of the subcommittees from the Committee Leads, with all
student senators supporting each other’s plans of action.

Stakeholder feedback

e Although the time and energy Student Senators invested in Senate or Student Trustee commitments
was, at certain points in the year, higher than they had anticipated, many agreed that they would like
to see the number of formal meetings increase. Some Senators commented that official meetings held
once a month were not sufficient to achieve all the goals they set out for themselves, while others
found it challenging to attend all Senate meetings due to other commitments.

e Student Senators shared that it would be recommended that Senators from the same school have
representation on different committees.

® Some Senators questioned if they should have tried to complete major projects in the spring, as this is
a very busy time in District high schools.

District Resources to Support Student Senate

Schools identified staff to specifically support the Student Senate. This nature of this support included
supporting student engagement for Senate activities at the school level and supporting the leadership of
the school’s Student Senators.

Though we did not hear back from all high schools, based on a mid-year focus group and year-end survey
of staff and leadership from the respective schools, there was considerable variance in how schools
worked with and supported their student senators. This can be explained, at least in part, by the sheer
differences in size and nature of student populations ranging from very small specialized schools such as
Braemar, L.Y. Cairns and Alberta School for the Deaf, to very large schools such as Jasper Place or Harry
Ainlay.

Of the schools that provided explicit feedback, numbers involved ranged from one to four staff members,
with combined time commitments of one to two hours a month. As schools pointed out, student senators
tended to be very independent and staff involvement was only required as requested by the students

9

Page 17 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



themselves. In other cases, student senators were also involved with the established school council,
meaning that there was already a mechanism in place for supporting the student senators.

Stakeholder feedback

e Without exception, staff members at schools were in agreement that the Student Senate enhanced
student voice in the District, Student Senators were committed to the work and objectives of the
Senate and that time expended to support student senators at the school was worthwhile.

Staff time represented the largest District resource to support the Student Senate. The following Central
units supported the work of the Student Senate.
e Communications:
o Prepared promotional materials, including print materials and a video.
o Established a Student Senate section on the District’s external-facing website and internal Staff
Room site.
o Arranged photography of the Student Senate;.
o Provided ongoing media training for Student Trustees and the broader Student Senate.
o Served as a point of contact and support for media requests regarding Student Trustees and
Student Senators.
e Governance and Strategic Support Services organized, prepared and maintained the ongoing
operations of the Student Senate, including:
O Establishing Senate processes and procedures.
o Managing logistical details of Senate meetings and activities.
O Maintaining ongoing communications with Student Senate and other District staff members as
necessary.
o Involving the District Support Team as appropriate.
O Preparing Board reports.
o Providing ongoing mentorship of Student Trustees and Student Senators.
e Comprehensive School Health:
o0 Provided ongoing mentorship to the Student Health and Wellness committee.
o Contributed expertise and resources to ensure the successful completion of the committee’s work
plan.
e Career Pathways:
o0 Provided ongoing mentorship to the Student Health and Wellness committee.
o Contributed expertise and resources to ensure the successful completion of the committee’s work
plan.
e Research:
o Provided on going evaluation.
o Provided input regarding student survey for Curriculum Subcommittee.
While these groups provided ongoing support to the functioning of the Student Senate, other central units
also provided support to specific activities of the Senate.

The following table shows the approved budget from the April 5, 2016, Board report and actual costs
incurred during the first year of the Student Senate model, up to May 30, 2017.

Expense Item Description Projected Budget Description of actual costs (up to May
30, 2017)
GSS Staff and other Central .15 FTE .265 FTE*
Office Staff Support Total $21,200 | Total $37,500
10

Page 18 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




Transportation, Food, Child Total S4000 | Catering $5900

Care to Support Equitable and Transportation $360

Inclusive Student Participation Sign-Language Interpreters $1800
Total $8160

Additional funds for Student Total $500 | Total Nil

Trustees related to fulfilling of

their duties

Senate Orientation / Training | Total $S900 | ** Total $1500

(e.g. Media, Advocacy)

Total Budget $26,000 $55,220

*This FTE is approximate for two staff members, up to May 30, 2017. It does not include the hours of
additional Centre for Education Consultants who supported the committees or School Staff Supports who
contributed to the Student Senate back in the high schools throughout the year.

** Based on approximate time contributions by Communications staff

Stakeholder feedback

® Asone central staff member pointed out, “in spite of following a full day in the office, Senate meetings
were, without exception, occasions | not only looked forward to, but which nourished my sense of
pride in our youth.”

® The consensus of central staff supporting Student Senators was overwhelmingly positive.

Youth Engagement

A unique aspect of the Student Senate model is the structure in which Senators can gather input on a
range of topics from the peers at their schools and leverage this into the broader context of the Student
Senate. The manner in which, and degree to which, the Student Senate engaged other students in the
District to contribute their voice and perspectives varied considerably from school to school. Overall, it is
difficult to account for the total number of District students involved in youth engagement from the
Student Senate because of the varied nature of the tools and mechanisms employed to reach out to the
other students.

The Student Senate used a variety of structures, processes and strategies to engage other youth,
including:

e Forming a Senate Council with other students in the school willing to support the work of the Senate.
Utilizing student leadership classes as ready participants and champions for Student Senate work.
Collaborating with ‘room representatives’ to help disseminate information and gather feedback.
Lunch hour meetings for all students.

Widespread communications through multiple outlets, including SchoolZone, e-mail, school
announcements, school assemblies, student events and social media.

As part of youth engagement processes, the Student Senate conducted a number of surveys. The following
data represents the scope of these surveys:

11

Page 19 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




Title of Survey Date Opened Number of Number of
Schools Respondents
Represented

EPSB Student Senate Curriculum | April 30, 2017 7 187

Life Beyond School February 17,2017 | 8 67

Youth Voting Age February 24,2017 | 16 851

Stakeholder feedback

A school staff member commented, “In upcoming years, student senators will be able to find their
footing and engage the school more effectively. As the Senate was new this year, sometimes we were
working under severe timelines with no prior history to rely upon. In the future we will be better able
to communicate with the whole of the student body.”

Student Senators expressed the desire to engage with youth in schools in their catchment areas,
beyond their own high school.

Some Student Senators in larger high schools expressed feeling overwhelmed by the challenge of
engaging a greater number and diversity of students across the entire student body.

The Role of the Board of Trustees

The Student Senate engaged formally with the Board of Trustees through presentations at public Board
meetings three times in the 2016-2017 school year. The Student Senate had several opportunities to
interact with the Board of Trustees through Board-hosted receptions, informal suppers and visits to
Senate meetings. These informal gatherings provided opportunities for Trustees and Student Senators to
meet, ask each other questions and share their perspectives around issues of mutual interest.

Stakeholder feedback

By all accounts, the Trustees considered their interactions with Student Senators and Student Trustees
as positive.

At least one Trustee expressed eagerness to see even more interaction with the students in the
coming year and wanted to see the “Student Trustee roles evolve to where those students are more
engaged at the Board table.”

Student Senators recommended providing opportunities for meaningful engagement between the
Board of Trustees and the Student Senate earlier in the school year and suggested adding additional
pathways for connecting the Board of Trustees the Student Senate, beyond above and beyond public
Board meetings.

Further Reflections
In addition to the feedback and recommendations shared in this evaluation, stakeholders shared the
following reflections:

Many staff members noted the growth they observed in the students involved in Student Senate not
only with respect to the specific leadership skills they learned but in their overall sense of confidence,
self-efficacy and pride in working towards goals that mattered at such a high level.

School staff expressed agreement that the District should continue to support the Student Senate and
Trustees. They expressed that the model provides a means for insight into decisions that impact the
ultimate receivers: “Schools are for kids and kids need to have a place to give feedback. | feel the

12

Page 20 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



senators at our school felt they could make a difference even if it's small. Governance is an important
step but it takes time.”

A staff member commented that Student Senate was a positive asset to the District through
“providing our students with leadership opportunities and opportunities they may not have received
elsewhere, such as attending Board meetings, presenting at Board, meeting the Education Minister,
attending the provincial budget announcement, leading youth engagement at their schools, chairing
formal meetings, leading a committee, etc.”

In summing up their experience, many Senators decided that because of the relative novelty of having
a means to express concerns or provide input on such high-level issues of governance, it has not really
‘sunk in” just what a privilege and opportunity serving as a Student Senator actually is. As this message
becomes more widespread in the years to come and news of Provincial Student Councils and other
District Student Councils spreads, many anticipate student involvement will increase dramatically.
Some school staff members expressed less certainty that the Senate fully represented the diversity of
perspectives and student voices at the school or that other students in the school were as fully
engaged as they had hoped. This will be considered, as is also mentioned in the students’
recommendations, as an area for growth in the coming years.

Although cited as one of the key successes, engagement of other students as well as the full diversity
of student voices was also the most commonly stated challenge. As one Senator pointed out, “it is
hard to get the voice of someone who doesn’t participate.” Whether it be student apathy, lack of time
or lack of access, even when such obstacles were successfully circumvented, Senators still felt it was
their biggest ongoing challenge. However, they also believed that as word got out about the
importance of voice in democratic decision making, the fact that the Board of Trustees is truly
listening to student input and the privilege and responsibility that goes with contributing input on
matters that affect all students, more and more students will likely take advantage of such
opportunities.

Key Recommendations

Resources: In spite of the already higher than expected allocation of staff time, students were
generally in agreement that they would have liked to have had more scheduled time together to
achieve the goals they set out for themselves. As some mentioned, even if every second meeting was
strictly for committee work, it would provide consistency and steady progress without the lag times in
between, during which it was difficult to find mutually available meeting times outside of the Senate.
The challenge of time will help to inform the development of next year’s work plan.
Communications: Student Senators felt the need for holding themselves more accountable for
consistent messaging and task expectations back to schools. This was corroborated by feedback from
school staff who sometimes encountered differences in interpretation between two Senators or gaps
in information. School staff felt that clarity of key points would provide them with the means to more
fully support the Senators in their school. One suggestion offered was that at the end of each Senate
meeting, key messages and tasks would be clearly recorded and fully agreed upon by all Senators. This
would also serve to ensure equity across the District in that all schools would receive the same key
messages and that information passed through social media would be more consistent across school
sites. One additional recommendation from students was that they would like to increase advocacy.
Suggestions included additional training early in the year and an increase in common, accessible and
consistent messaging to all students in the District, including through social media, to help promote
the work of the Board and Senate and emphasize the importance of their participation and the value
of their voices.

Engagement: Across all stakeholder groups there appeared to be general consensus that the work in
the coming years should consider ways of increasing student engagement at the schools and
catchment level. Though there were definitely success stories and some schools, with the aid of

13

Page 21 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



additional student supports, managed to engage nearly the entire student population, others felt
more could be done in their schools. Enhancing communications would be a good start. But in
deference to workloads demanded to reach significantly higher student populations in larger schools,
several students recommended that we consider more proportional representation, starting with
consideration to having three Student Senators in larger schools. An additional suggestion included
providing some training in advocacy work.

14

Page 22 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



=B EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Highlands School Consolidation Project — Consideration to Close Montrose and

Mount Royal Schools

ORIGINATOR: Dr. Lorne Parker, Executive Director

RESOURCE

STAFF: Josephine Duquette, Terri Gosine, Kim Holowatuk, Roland Labbe, Christopher
Wright

REFERENCE: Board Policy EA.BP - Infrastructure Planning Principles

School Act: Closure of Schools Requlation (Alberta Requlation 238/1997)

June 23, 2015 Board Report — Greater Highlands Area Consolidation Plan
November 24, 2015 Board Report — Amendment to the Three-Year Capital Plan
2016-2019

ISSUE
To present to the Board of Trustees (the Board) the Superintendent’s recommendation for
consideration of school closures in order to facilitate the Greater Highlands Area consolidation concept.

In accordance with the School Act: Closure of Schools Regulation (Alberta Regulation 238/1997), the first
step for the Board is to approve motions to consider the closure of Montrose and Mount Royal schools.

If the Board approves motions to consider closure, there will also be potential for the Board to seek
Ministerial approval for exemption from Sections 4 through 7 of the Closure of Schools Regulation.
These sections include the requirement for consultation. Since extensive consultation has already
occurred (Attachment 1), going through this process again will delay the process now that funding has
been approved and is viewed as unnecessary given the support for the project in the Greater Highlands
community. Should the exemption be granted and the Board proceeds with motions for closure, the
closure of Montrose and Mount Royal schools would take effect on the last operational day prior to the
opening of the newly modernized K-9 Highlands School.

BACKGROUND

On January 21, 2014, the Province announced funding for a mature neighbourhood replacement school
involving the consolidation of three or more schools. Three clusters consisting of two elementary
schools and a junior high school were selected for consideration after reviewing school enrolments,
attendance area residency numbers, the schools’ utilization and each building’s Facility Condition Index
(FCI). Extensive consultation took place with the three cluster communities, including the Greater
Highlands Area. That consultation process resulted in Board approval of the replacement school concept
in the Lawton cluster with the Rundle School site identified as the location for Ivor Dent School.

During the course of that same consultation process, the Greater Highlands Area showed considerable
interest in the project; however, they requested a longer, more extensive consultation that would result
in a project that would better meet the needs and values of the greater community. A second

1

Page 23 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/e/ea-bp/
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/documents/Regs/1997_238.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/boardoftrustees/boardmeetings/2014-15/june23/08-GreaterHighlandsAreaConsolidationPlan.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/boardoftrustees/boardmeetings/2015-16/november24/09-AmendmenttotheThree-YearCapitalPlan2016-2019.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/boardoftrustees/boardmeetings/2015-16/november24/09-AmendmenttotheThree-YearCapitalPlan2016-2019.pdf

=B EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

consultation process began in September 2014 which resulted in three design concepts presented to the
wider public for feedback in February 2015. The goal of the consultation was to arrive at a community
supported conceptual design that would become part of the capital priorities in the Three-Year Capital
Plan 2016-2019. At the time, funding was not announced by the Province for this project.

On April 8, 2015, the Superintendent approved Highlands School Modernization Concept 2 (Attachment
II) as the preferred design approach for the K-9 Greater Highlands Area Replacement School. This
concept reflects District priorities established in the Board of Trustees’ Three-Year Capital Plan 2016-
2019. On April 29, 2015, a public information meeting was held to share the preferred design approach,
outline next steps, including future motions to consider the closure of Montrose and Mount Royal
schools, and respond to questions and concerns. Public feedback was received at the meeting and
through the District website and email until May 6, 2015.

On June 23, 2015, the Superintendent presented to the Board, a recommendation to consider sending a
letter on behalf of the Board to the Minister of Education in order to facilitate the Greater Highlands
Area Consolidation Plan. The intent of the letter was to seek Ministerial support for the consolidation
concept prior to a request for exemption from Sections 4 through 7 of Alberta Regulation 238/1997, the
requirement for consultation. The motion to send the letter was approved by the Board.

On June 26, 2015, a letter was sent to the Minister of Education (Attachment Ill) outlining the following:

e The consultation process and findings related to the consolidation of Montrose and Mount Royal
schools into a modernized Highlands School, approved Concept 2 being the preferred design
approach.

e The Board’s intention, once funding is provided, to request an exemption from Sections 4 through 7
of Alberta Regulation 238/1997 based on the consultation process and findings.

¢ The assurance that consolidation of Montrose, Mount Royal and Highlands schools will not occur in
advance of the opening of a fully modernized K-9 Highlands school.

A response was received from the Minster of Education on August 10, 2015 (Attachment 1V)
acknowledging the District’s engagement process and community support, and the intent to request
exemption from Sections 4 through 7 of Alberta Regulation 238/1997. The letter suggests ministerial
support to receive such a request upon a funding announcement.

On November 24, 2015, the Board approved an amendment to the Three-Year Capital Plan 2016-2019
to include Highlands Modernization Concept 2. The concept was subsequently approved for inclusion in
the Three-year Capital Plan 2017-2020.

On March 22, 2017, the Province announced funding for Highlands Modernization Concept 2.

RELATED FACTS

¢ An extensive consultation process took place in the Greater Highlands Area between April 2014 and
April 2015 regarding consolidation of Highlands, Montrose and Mount Royal schools into a single K-9
school.

¢ Modernization Concept 2, supported by the community, was approved as the preferred design
concept. The concept was included in the Three-Year Capital Plan 2016-2019 and the Three-Year
Capital Plan 2017-2020.

e Correspondence with the Minster of Education, regarding support for exemption from Sections 4
through 7 of Alberta Regulation 238/1997, was received in August 2015.

e Funding for Highlands Modernization Concept 2 was announced on March 22, 2017.

2

Page 24 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



=B EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Board approve a motion to consider closure of Montrose School.

2. That the Board approve a motion to consider closure of Mount Royal School.

3. That the Board approve a motion for the Board Chair to send a letter to the Minister of Education
requesting exemption from Sections 4 through 7 of the Closure of Schools Regulation (Alberta
Regulation 238/1997).

OPTIONS
Based on the information provided in this report, the following options are considered most
appropriate:

Approve motion 1.

Approve motion 2.

If motions 1 and 2 are approved, then approve motion 3.
Not approve motions.

PwnNPE

CONSIDERATIONS and ANALYSIS

Highlands Modernization Concept 2 has been approved for funding by the Province. As the concept
includes the consolidation of students from Highlands, Montrose and Mount Royal schools into a newly
modernized Highlands School, consideration for closure of Montrose and Mount Royal schools is
prudent so as not to delay the project. The closure of Montrose and Mount Royal schools would take
effect on the last operational day prior to the opening of the newly modernized K-9 Highlands School.

NEXT STEPS

e If approved, a letter will be sent by the Board Chair to the Minister of Education requesting
exemption from Sections 4 through 7 of the Closure of Schools Regulation (Alberta Regulation
238/1997).

e Should the Minister grant an exemption, the Board will be asked to consider motions to close
Montrose and Mount Royal schools, effective on the last operational day prior to the opening of the
newly modernized K-9 Highlands School.

ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES

ATTACHMENT I Process of Public Consultation for the Greater Highlands Area Consolidation Project
and Consideration of School Closures

ATTACHMENT lI Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

ATTACHMENT lll  Letter to Minister of Education re Exemption from Alberta Regulation 238/1997

ATTACHMENT IV Response from the Minister of Education

KH:kk

3

Page 25 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT |

Process of Public Consultation for the Greater Highlands Area Consolidation Project and Consideration

of School Closures

April 15, 2014

Letters* provided to parents of students in the Highlands cluster outlining the
project and notifying them of the dates and times of the first and second public
meetings.

April 15, 2014

Editorial board meeting with The Edmonton Journal.

April 16, 2014

Media release™ and technical briefing — all major media outlets.
Launch of “Space for Our Students” website.
Release of advertising posters* to schools.

April 16-23, 2014

Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — all zones.

April 16-25, 2014

Roadside signage — 2 in Highlands cluster.

April 17,2014

Letters* provided to parents of students in the schools surrounding the
Highlands cluster that may be affected by the replacement school, outlining the
project and notifying them of the dates and times of the first and second public
meetings.

April 17-25, 2014

Facebook advertising and ad graphics* posted to EPSB Facebook platform.

April 22,2014

Letters* sent to City of Edmonton administration and community leagues.

April 22-24, 2014

3 Public Meetings — Highlands, Lawton, Westmount.

Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback.
Each breakout session consisted of a facilitator and a note taker. All notes were
captured onscreen for participants to see. All comments* were later collated and
shared back on our website on May 5.

April 22,2014

Survey #1 launched to gather initial feedback on the project including concerns,
guestions, vision for a new K-9 facility and the use of closed buildings.

May 5, 2014

Notes* from April meetings available online for public viewing.

May 6, 2014

Meeting with EPSB community partners.*

May 5-9, 2014

Posters received by schools advertising upcoming public meetings May 20-22.
Digital posters* sent to community partner agencies.

May 11, 2014

Survey #1 closed, data collated* and shared back via website.

May 7-21, 2014

Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — all zones.
Note: all advertisements clearly articulate that school closures will be
considered.

May 7-22, 2014

Facebook advertising and ad graphics* posted to EPSB Facebook platform.

May 12, 2014

Digital posters* sent to community leagues.

May 12-16, 2014

Advertisements* provided to schools for school newsletters and for posting on
Schoolzone.

May 13, 2014

Survey #2 launched to gather feedback on developed options for each site within
the cluster. Each option clearly articulates which schools would be considered for
closure.

May 15, 2014

Letters* provided to parents of all students in cluster schools and potentially
affected surrounding area schools outlining the proposed options for each site
and providing notification of the upcoming public meetings as well as directing
them to the website and feedback survey. Provided for all students at Montrose,
Highlands, Mount Royal and Virginia Park schools.

May 16, 2014

Meeting with City of Edmonton administration.

May 20-22, 2014

3 public meetings — Highlands, Lawton, Westmount.
Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback
on presented options. Each breakout session had a facilitator and a note taker.

1

Page 26 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




All notes were captured onscreen for participants to see. All comments later
collated and shared on our website May 30.

May 30, 2014

Notes* from May meetings available online for public viewing.*
Survey #2 closed — data collated.*

June 11, 2014

Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — all zones.

June 11-17, 2014

Facebook advertising and ad graphics* posted to EPSB Facebook platform.

June 17,2014

Letters* provided to parents of all students in cluster schools and potentially
affected surrounding area schools outlining the recommendations to be
presented to the Board of Trustees on June 24, 2014. The letters also invited
them to attend the final public meetings and directed them to the website where
they could provide additional feedback. Letters provided for all students at
Montrose, Highlands, Mount Royal and Virginia Park schools.

Website updated to share details of the recommendations to be presented to
the Board of Trustees. Final online feedback survey open.

June 18, 2014

Final public meetings in each cluster community to share details of the
recommendations to be put forward to the Board of Trustees and final
opportunity to provide feedback.

June 19, 2014

Recommendation report posted to website.*

June 23, 2014

Feedback from final meetings and web survey provided to the Board of
Trustees.*

June 24, 2014

Public Board meeting.

Trustees vote on the recommendations.

Greater Lawton Area — Rundle School site — selected as the location for the
replacement school.

Motions approved to consider the closure of R.J. Scott, Rundle and Lawton
schools.

Motion approved for the Board Chair to send a letter to the Minister of
Education requesting exemption from sections 4 through 7 of the Closure of
Schools Regulation in the School Act.

Sept. 16, 2014

Public Board Meeting — Motion to close R.J. Scott, Rundle and Lawton schools
upon the opening of the replacement school approved.

Sept. 22, 2014

Consultation with the principals of Highlands, Mount Royal, Montrose and
Eastglen schools regarding consolidation of schools in the Greater Highlands
Area — a continuation of the conversation begun April 15, 2014.

Sept. 29, 2014

Letters* sent to all parents of students at Highlands, Mount Royal and Montrose
schools inviting representatives to serve on a Working Committee.

Letter sent to the City of Edmonton inviting representation on the Working
Committee.

Letters sent to the Bellevue, Highlands, Montrose, and Newton Community
Leagues inviting representation on the Working Committee.

Oct. 27,2014 Working Committee meetings.

Nov. 12, 2014 November 12 meeting included interested members of the general public.

Nov. 25, 2014 All meeting minutes and shared information posted to District website after each
Jan. 26, 2015 meeting.

Feb. 10, 2015

Feb. 11 & 18, 2015 Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — Zone 2.

Feb. 18, 2015 Facebook advertising and ad graphics* posted to EPSB Facebook platform.

Release of advertising posters* to schools for use on Schoolzone.
Concepts for public feedback and online survey posted to District Space for
Students website. Survey ran February 18 to March 2.

2

Page 27 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




Feb. 24, 2015

Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback
on presented concepts. Each breakout session had a facilitator and a note taker.
All notes were captured onscreen for participants to see. All comments later
collated and shared on our website March 16.

April 8, 2015

Superintendent approved Highlands School Modernization Concept 2 as the
preferred design approach for the K-9 Replacement School in the Three-Year
Capital Plan 2016-20189.

April 15, 2015

Digital posters* sent to schools and community leagues re: upcoming public
meeting April 29, 2015.

April 15 & 22

Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — Zone 2.

April 17, 2015

Email sent to Working Committee members outlining the Superintendent’s
decision and next steps in the process. Advertisement attached for distribution
to respective stakeholders.

April 22, 2015

Letters* provided to parents of all students at Highlands, Montrose, and Mount
Royal schools outlining the Superintendent’s decision and the consideration of
closure recommendations to be presented to the Board of Trustees on June 24,
2014. The letters also invited them to attend the final public meeting and
directed them to the website where they could provide additional feedback.
Website updated to share details of the recommendations to be presented to
the Board of Trustees.

April 23, 2015

Facebook advertising and ad graphics* posted to EPSB Facebook platform.

April 29, 2015

Final public meeting at Highlands School.

Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback
on preferred design concept and next steps including closure motions for
Montrose and Mount Royal schools. Each breakout session had multiple District
staff to lead discussion and answer questions and a note taker. All notes were
captured onscreen for participants to see. All comments later collated and
shared on our website May 12.

April 29, 2015

Final online feedback survey open.

May 12, 2015

Public feedback received at April 29 meeting and online survey posted to District
website.

June 23, 2015

Public Board meeting.

Trustees to vote on recommendations for the Board Chair to send a letter to the
Minister of Education outlining the consultation process and feedback and the
intention to request exemption from sections 4 through 7 of the Closure of
Schools Regulation in the School Act once funding is announced.

May 17, 2017

Letters* provided to parents of all students at Montrose and Mount Royal
schools outlining the Superintendent’s intent to bring a recommendation to the
Board of Trustees asking them to consider the closure of these schools as part of
the consolidation project. Notice of a meeting to be held May 31 included.

May 17 & 24, 2017

Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — Zone 2.

May 17, 2017

Facebook advertising and ad graphics* posted to EPSB Facebook platform.

May 31, 2017

Public Meeting at Highlands School
Format: Brief presentation followed by an opportunity to ask questions and
provide feedback.

*Copies available upon request

3

Page 28 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

+ Modernization and addition*

» (Create a K-9 Arts Pregram School
at Highlands School site

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

* Consolidate students from Highlands, » Demolish both the 1954 addition and
Montrose and Mount Royal schools at free-standing annex

the modernized Highlands K-9 school

* Close Mount Royal and Maontrose schools

— Phased construction may be
considered; however, temporary
relocation of students during
construction may be necessary

*All designs are at the conceptual stage; this project is currently unfunded. Detailed design work would begin once funding was announced and a budget determined.

4,
Dopp
T -5 ‘.1‘
a loEy €7 48R
& [~ cHre
Wil .
g el g A"
L ™ o 2
» & 1
: r o S B2 ") o8
4F : Lo ¥
% i \ T i
o'gx:'fq; } W™ gl
T B e o Ry !
3"‘*% 58 3 Xag!
1 =5 T 'rO_ [ ;‘. H- '{l : £y
= - 4l fv&. <
- Frapaed - i ~ES X i
s il | [ N : k' =2
‘: T I! ! L : l'% [} f -":
b, 3 1 N B & 4B
£ ‘. - 3 i
S - — ._ {
i o e R . 1
D W v o s:- . - : i) _£
T IT i e T eSS 1 1
S —
\ ]
1
e .i

Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

Page 29 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

I INJNHOY LLY



Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

Page 30 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

Page 31 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



SO [ B =TT
LU TRV (UL,

SITE PUA
1:1000 |SJALE  FEE. 10

e -

A FLOOR
s SAE FER 10

Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

Page 32 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



O
MECHANICAL

LECTRICAL . ] | ,

BASEMENT FPLAN ' ) )
500 SCALE FEB. 10

Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

Page 33 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



180 85

GYM CHAMGE

ADMIN

ENTRY

10 115

L =-] u ADMIN

IRLS GYM

T

MAIN FLOO
1: 500 SCALE FES. 10

Highlands School Modernization Concept 2

Page 34 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



B0

80

10

SAOH

ST

GYM BELOW

Page 35 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

Highlands School Modernization Concept 2




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

waRD & Cheryl Johner
WaRD E Michelie Draper
WaRD © Owville Chubhb
WARD D Ray Martin
WARDE Ken Gibsan
warn F Michael Janz

ATT

ACHMENT Il

SLIPERIMN TEMIXEM T CxF STUHOHCILS

Darrel Robertian

Centre for Education

1 Kingsway NW

Edmonton AR TSH 4G5

WARD G Michasl lanz T 7E0-429-8000
WARD H Mathan ip F TB0-429-8318
WaRD | Sherry Adams £ info@epsh ca

June 26, 2015

The Honourable David Eggen
Minister of Education

424 Legislature Building
10800 - 97 Avenue
Edmonton, AB TSK 2B6

Dear Minister Eggen:

Re: Exemption from Alberta Regulation 23897

Beginning in April 2014, the Board of Trustees (the Board) for Edmonton Public Schools engaged
in an extensive consultation process with the communities for Montrose, Mount Royal and
Highlands schools regarding the possible consolidation of the students from Montrose and Mount
Royal schools into a modernized Highlands School. Diistrict Administration received a very
positive response from the community to the prospect of this project.

Attachment I outlines, in summary form, the consultation process and communication with the
community over a 15 month period. A summary of feedback from the consultation meetings with
these communities in 2015 and two online surveys is included in Attachment I1. In the Board’s
Judgment, the feedback strongly indicates that these communities are excited and enthusiastic
about having a modernized school that will provide an appropriate and equitable learning
environment for their children; an environment that includes the effective incorporation of
technology, 21% Century leaming supports — such as advanced labs — and equal access for children

of all abilities.

With the suppaort of the community, Administration has approved Highlands School Concept 2
(Attachment 111) as the preferred design approach and will seek an amendment to the District’s
Three-Year Capital Plan 2016-2019 to replace the current Highlands K-9 Replacement School. A
consolidation of Montrose, Mount Royal and Highlands schools will not occur in advance of the

opening of a fully modemized K-9 Highlands School.

This is to advise that should the Provincial Government decide to fund this project, the Board
would ask for exemption from the requirements of sections 4 to 7 of Alberta Regulation 238/97,
pursuant to section 1.2(2) of the regulation. The rationale for this request is that the requirements of
these sections of the regulation have already been fulfilled by the referenced consultation.

g

i_ ’_
epsb.ca

1

Page 36 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



2

Your granting the requested exemption would expedite matters, and make the reality of a
modernized school come all the sooner to these comimunities.

Y ours truly,

(4

Michael Janz
Board Chair

MI:ev

Attachments

2

Page 37 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT I

Process of Public Consultation for the Greater Highlands Area Consolidation Project and Consideration

of School Closures

April 15, 2014 Letters* provided to parents of students in the Highlands cluster outlining the
project and notifying them of the dates and times of the first and second public
meetings.

April 15, 2014 Editorial board meeting with The Edmonton Journal.

April 16, 2014 Media release* and technical briefing — all major media outlets.

Launch of “Space for Our Students”™ wehbsite.
Release of advertising posters* to schools.

April 16-23, 2014

Advertisernents® ran in the Edmonton Examiner —all zones.

April 16-25, 2014

Roadside signage — 2 in Highlands cluster.

April 17, 2014

Letters* provided to parents of students in the schools surrounding the Highlands
cluster that may be affected by the replacement school, outlining the project and
notifying them of the dates and times of the first and second public meetings.

April 17-25, 2014

Facebook advertising and ad graphics* posted to EPSB Facebook platform.

April 22, 2014

Letters* sent to City of Edmonton administration and community leagues.

April 22-24, 2014

3 Public Meetings — Highlands, Lawton, Westmount.

Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback.
Each breakout session consisted of a facilitator and a note taker. All notes were
captured onscreen for participants to see. All comments* were later collated and
shared back on cur website on May 5.

April 22, 2014 Survey #1 launched to gather initial feedback on the project including concerns,
guestions, vision for a new K-9 fadility and the use of closed buildings.

May 5, 2014 Motes* from April meetings available online for public viewing.

May &, 2014 Meeting with EPSE community partners.*

May 5-9, 2014 Posters received by schools advertising upcoming public meetings May 20-22.
Digital posters* sent to community partner agencies.

May 11, 2014 Survey #1 closed, data collated® and shared back via website.

May 7-21, 2014

Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner —all zones.
Mote: all advertisements clearly articulate that schoaol closures will be considered.

May 7-22, 2014

Facebook advertising and ad graphics® posted to EPSE Facebook platform.

May 12, 2014

Digital posters* sent to community leagues.

May 12-16, 2014

Advertisements* provided to schools for school newsletters and for posting on
Schoolzone.

May 13, 2014 Survey #2 launched to gather feedback on developed options for each site within
the cluster. Each option clearly articulates which schoals would be considered for
closure.

May 15, 2014 Letters* provided to parents of all students in cluster schools and potentialby
affected surrounding area schools outlining the proposed options for each site and
providing notification of the upcoming public meetings as well as directing them to
the website and feedback survey. Provided for all students at Montrose, Highlands,
Mount Royal and Virginia Park schools.

May 16, 2014 Meeting with City of Edmonton administration.

May 20-22, 2014

3 public meetings — Highlands, Lawton, Westmount.

Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback on
presented options. Each breakout session had a facilitator and a note taker. All
notes were captured onscreen for participants to see. All comments later collated
and shared on our website May 30.

1

3

Page 38 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




May 30, 2014 Maotes* from May meetings available online for public viewing.*
Survey #2 closed — data collated. *

June 11, 2014 Advertisements® ran in the Edmonton Examiner — all zones.
June 11-17, 2014 Facebook advertising and ad graphics® posted to EPSE Facebook platform.
June 17, 2014 Letters* provided to parents of all students in cluster schools and potentially

affected surrounding area schools outlining the recommendations to be presented
to the Board of Trustees on June 24, 2014. The letters also invited them to attend
the final public meetings and directed them to the website where they could
provide additional feedback. Letters provided for all students at Montrose,
Highlands, Mount Royal and Virginia Park schools.

Website updated to share details of the recommendations to be presented to the
Board of Trustees. Final online feedback survey open.

June 18, 2014 Final public meetings in each cluster community to share details of the
recommendations to be put forward to the Board of Trustees and final opportunity
to provide feedback.

June 19, 2014 Recommendation report posted to website *
June 23, 2014 Feedback from final meetings and web survey pravided to the Board of Trustees *
June 24, 2014 Public Board meeting.

Trustees vote on the recommendations.

Greater Lawton Area — Rundle School site — selected as the location for the
replacement school.

Motions approved to consider the dosure of R.). Scott, Rundle and Lawton schools.
Motion approved for the Board Chair to send a letter to the Minister of Education
reguesting exemption from sections 4 through 7 of the Closure of Schools
Regulation in the School Act.

Sept. 16, 2014 Public Board Meeting — Motion to close RJ. Scott, Rundle and Lawton schoaols upon
the opening of the replacement school approved.
Sept. 22, 2014 Consultation with the principals of Highlands, Mount Royal, Montrose and Eastglen

schools regarding consolidation of schools in the Greater Highlands Area —a
continuation of the conversation begun April 15, 2014.

Sept. 29, 2014 Letters*® sent to all parents of students at Highlands, Mount Royal and Montrose
schools inviting representatives to serve on a Working Committee.

Letter sent to the City of Edmontaon inviting representation on the Warking
Committee.

Letters sent to the Bellevue, Highlands, Montrose, and Newton Community
Leagues inviting representation on the Working Committee.

Qct. 27, 2014 Working Committee mestings.

MNov. 12, 2014 Movember 12 meeting included interested members of the general public.

MNov. 25, 2014 All meeting minutes and shared information posted to District website after each
Jan. 26, 2015 meeting.

Feb. 10, 2015

Feb. 11 & 18, 2015 | Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — Zone 2.

Feb. 18, 2015 Facebook advertising and ad graphics® posted to EPSE Facebook platform.

Release of advertising posters* to schools for use on Schoolzone.
Concepts for public feedback and online survey posted to District Space for
Students website. Survey ran February 18 to March 2.

Feb. 24, 2015 Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback on
presented concepts. Each breakout session had a facilitator and a note taker. All
notes were captured onscreen for participants to see. All comments later collated
and shared on our website March 16.

2

4

Page 39 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



April 8, 2015 Superintendent approved Highlands School Modernization Concept 2 as the
preferred design approach for the K-2 Replacement School in the Three-Year

Capital Plan 2016-2019.

April 15, 2015 Digital posters* sent to schools and community leagues re: upcoming public
meeting April 29, 2015.

April 15 & 22 Advertisements* ran in the Edmonton Examiner — Zone 2.

April 17, 2015 Email sent to Working Committes members outlining the Superintendent’s

decision and next steps in the process. Advertiserment attached for distribution to
respective stakeholders.

April 22, 2015 Letters* provided to parents of all students at Highlands, Montrose, and Mount
Roval schools outlining the Superintendent’s decision and the consideration of
closure recommendations to be presented to the Board of Trustees on June 24,
2014 The letters also invited them to attend the final public mesting and directed
them to the website where they could provide additional feedback.

Website updated to share details of the recommendations to be presented to the
Board of Trustees.

April 23, 2015 Facebook advertising and ad graphics® posted to EPSE Facebook platform.

April 29, 2015 Final public meeting at Highlands School.

Format: General presentation followed by small group discussion and feedback on
preferred design concept and next steps including closure motions for Montrose
and Mount Royal schools. Each breakout session had multiple District staff to lead
discussion and answer questions and a note taker. All notes were captured
onscreen for participants to see. All comments later collated and shared on our
website May 12.

April 29, 2015 Final online feedback survey open.

May 12, 2015 Public feedback received at April 29 mesting and online survey posted to District
website.

June 23, 2015 Public Board meeting.

Trustees to vote on the recommendations.

Motions to consider the closure of Montrose and Mount Royal schools.

Maotion considered for the Board Chair to send a letter to the Minister of Education
requesting exemption from sections 4 through 7 of the Closure of Schools
Regulation in the School Act.

*Copies available upon request

5

Page 40 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT I

Public Engagement Feedback
For: Greater Highlands Area

A general presentation in the theatre was followed by the option to participate in a facilitated
breakout session. Three rooms were used with approximately 10-15 participants in each.

Room 1
Highlands School Modernization/ Addition - Concept 1

Strengths:
- Looking at the preservation of 2 historical building
- Demohishing the addifion (eve zore)
- More centrzl location

Challenges:
-  Footpnot for Highlands 15 much smaller compared to ME footpnnt
- In 30 vears, iving to renovate both the new and old
- Working with the communty to mamtain historie sigmficance and character
- Geographic location: promimty to 118 Ave.
- Builldmg surprises with modermzation of Highlands
- Sumlanty to residential schools

Additional Comments:
- Where 15 the Elm/Tr High separated?
- Value to a nstonical group to belp facilitate renovations?
- Budget costs for managing elevator servicing?
- What are they domg to the main building?
-  Boiler, walls, floors, fixed?
- Upgrades to gym (cwrently very small)

Highlands School Modernization/Addition - Concept 2

Strengths:
- Maintains the general shape of the current building
- More natural hight than Concept One

Challenges:
- Taking away from the sports fields {space for plaveround ™y
-  Longer section parallel to 118th: volume, traffic, ate.
- Transportation: parking and vellow school bus drop-off may be an 155ue
- Finding ways to make the old space to be more energy efficient
- More costly maintaiming the old space rather than looking at warrentied work on a new space
- Accommodating Arts Core requirements (acoustics, ighting, electrical, ete.) in the older space

Additional Comments:
- Where 15 the Elm/Tr High separated?
- Value to a stonical group to belp faclitate renovations?
- Budget costs for managing elevator servicing?
- What are they domg to the main bulding?
- Boiler, walls, floors, fixed?
- Upgrades to gym {cuwrrently very small)

6

Page 41 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Mount Roval School — Concept 3

Strengths:
- Province pavs for inmfial cost and less cost to the distnet re: maintenance
- New space!
- Less traffic
- Up to modern environmental standards
- (Geographical "safer" feel to the space (away from heavy traffic)
- More residential space
- Opportunmty for architectural coherence with a completely new building
- Clearly laid out areas for elem/jr lugh
- Lomsing the common cmrent design eliminates one of these "cookie-cutter” schools
- Secunty standpeint: central entrance
- Drop off areas
- Destroving an asbestos problem
- Fresh start
- Bagger footprnt to allow more options
- Proxmimuty to Faver Valley
-  Egutable school compared to the newer schools on the penphery of Edmonton
- Opportumty for larger gvm facility

Challenges:
- Where are the vellow busing zones? Designated zones
- Transportation for jr highs: ETS (walking firther)
- Relocating cwment students during construction
- Farther for Monfrose students (not as central)
- Community concerned about a new bwlding fitting into the current "styls"
- Community concerned with construction (proximity to residences)
- Elementary students walking through jr hizh wing to access gym

Additional Comments:
- Smdents will be lass concerned about historical sipnificance vs. enjoving modern amentties
- Comments re; Process - Making sure that planming committees provide earlier notification of mestings
- Demographic dispanty with groups being represented (smaller groups being drowned out by more vocal
groups)
- Be very careful what 1s promised

7

Page 42 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Room 2

Highlands School Modernization/ Addition - Concept 1

Strengths:
- See the additions first
- Elevator would be near the entrance
- Setup for pedestrian traffic in the front of the school and car raffic at the drop off'pick up area - separates
the two
- Would maintain the original bulding within the neighbourhood

Challenges:
- Keeping the old'oniginal bmldmg intact
- Can the 2 side addifions be pushed to the back to maintain the onginal character of the bulding
- Traffic for drop off and pick up - 62 Strest 15 a narrow street, may cause congeston 155ues

Addirional Comments:
-  Mone

Highlands School Modernization/ Addition - Concept 2

Strengths:
- Parking lot would be shared with the community league

Challenges:
- Would the existing park/zreen space be compromuszed due to the parkmg lot?

Additional Comments:
- none

Mount Roval School — Concept 3

Strengths:
- Strong desizn, would work well in the commmumity
- Like the courtyard concept

Challenges:
- Forclassrooms that border the courtyard, are there windows that face into the courtyard?
- Smdent drop off at 55 Street
- Lose Highlands as a school and potentially as a building

Additional Comments:

- Has the muddle school model been explored or considered? - 1.e. Eastglen has a low enrolment, could the
idea of having grade 9's come to the school be explored?

- What1s the government and School Board doing to make sure that these existing deferred maintenance
1ssues do not happen agam in the futwre?

- Itwould be interesting to see what teaching staff in existing buildings {(1.e. Highlands) would say about the
new conceptual drawings - Do the proposed spaces meet their needs7

- What happens with the land of the schools that are being closed, and what impact does 1t have on the
community?

- After the new school 15 bult, and if enrollmernt stll was not ngh would they amalgamate agam with the

Trgimia Park area?

-  How could the community address a concern about Concordia college acquiring Virgima Park School -
Stll want to keep Vorgima Park School

- Would the students be able to remam 1 the school wlhile the renovations/mew bwlds took place?

- Mount Foval site would be more useful for community development (Future semiors housing™)

- Would the after school care be maintamed in anv of the schools?

3

8

Page 43 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



- No what decizion 15 made, 1t will have an mnpact on Virginia Park School - Offering the zame programming
- Hawving vounger and older grades together could create mentorship between vounger and older students
- Would this model create larger class sizes?

9

Page 44 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Room 3

Highlands School Modernization/ Addition - Concept 1

Strengths:
- Ifthe roof deck 15 used for an educational space ... this would be great.
- 5chool owns more of the land.

Challenges:
-  There dossn’t seem to be a designated drop-offpick-up area.
- How will the parking and flow of traffic be handled wath the population increasza?
- Not much evidence of thought into green-space.
- Predicting overcapacity, whers would the portablas go?

Additional Comments:

- Ofthe 10 mullion gomg towards this construction, why 15 over 7 milhon going towards portables and
additions?

- What are the budgets for each of the 3 concepts?

- What 15 the capacity of each bmlding and what 15 that based on?

- What spaces would be designated for elementary vs. JTH?

- What 15 the plan for the roof deck? Is this a space that wall be used by studentsT If so, for what purpose?

- Where would the boot-rooms be located?

- More details needed - 1t's easier to talk more posiively about the Mount Royal plan becanse more 15 visible.

- Need more mnput from First Nations, Metiz and Inuit commmmities (especially from the Montrose
community).

- **(onld parents be azked to rank the 3 concepts: "Where would vou choose to send vour child?" Add ths
question o the current web survey?

Highlands School Modernization/ Addition - Concept 2

Strengths:
- The mamn entrance 15 further away from 1 18ave, closer to the elevator, parkmg and drop-offipeck-up. Itis
also closer to the admimstrative offices.
- 5chool owns more of the land.
- Ifthere 15 an off-set stage in the gvm, 1t allows for more seating

Challenges:
- There doesn't seem to be a designated drop-offpick-up area.
- How wall the patking and flow of traffic be handled with the population increase?
- Not much evidence of thought into green-space.
- Predicting overcapacity, where would the portables go?

Additional Comments:
- Qutdoor play areas for both concept 1 and 2 of Highlands?
- QOutdoor skating nok on site?
- What spaces would be designated for elementary vs. JTH?
- Where would the boot-rooms be located?
- More details needed - 1t's sasier to talk more positively about the Mount Foyal plan becanse more 15 visible.
- Need more mnput from First Nations, Metiz and Inuit commmmities (especially from the Montroze
community).
- **(onld parents be azked to rank the 3 concepts: "Where would vou choose to send vour chald?" Add this

question to the current web survey?

10

Page 45 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Mount Roval School — Concept 3

Strengths:
- The courtvard 1dea
- Location of library - with wimdowrs
- Assthetically pleasing
- The courtvard area would be great for outdoor classrooms

Challenges:
- The designated drop-offiprck-up area mught not be suffictent for the population increase.
- How wall the parking and flow of traffic be handled wath the population increase?
- Centralize the shared spaces (drama, art, gym) to make them equally acceszible to both elementary and TH.
- Less land for expansion if'when population increases
- Itis further from the pool for the TH students.
- Predicting overcapacity, where would the portables go?
- Heed more mnput from First Nations, Mets and Inuit commmmities {especially from the Montrose
community).
- A offsetstage m the zvm would allow for more seating (see Highlands concept 2)

Additional Comments

- What plans or options are there for relocating the students during construction (if the original footprint 1s
being usad)?

- What spaces would be designated for elementary vs. JTH?

- Where would the boot-rooms be located?

- Where would the JH lockers be located?

- **(ould parents be asked to rank the 3 concepts: "Where would you choose to send vour child?™ Add this
gquestion o the current web survey?

11

Page 46 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Public Engagement Feedback — Online Survey
February 18 — March 2, 2015

21 With which school community are you
most closely associated?

Anawered: £ Soppack @
Sehusal

Maidi es e Selol |

Bloum Royal
Seheal

s W% 2% A% 0% SI% BD% % Bl G0 100%

02 Please identify your role(s) in the school
community - you may choose more than
one

Answered: T2 Exipped: §

[ . ) 0% 3% 40% S G0 TO% BI% 0% 100%

12

Page 47 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Highlands School Modernization/Addition — Concept 1

What do vou see as the STRENGTHS of Concept One?

- Saves the old school (but hides the histonie building}. Best location for the replacement schoal

- I'm not sure 1f | hike thiz concept - the previous cne fits in more with the area. It looks hike vou're trving
to match old with new. Iam in favour of keepmng the orginal Highlands bumlding, but not sure this is the
way.

- traffic would have httle impact.

- Maintains a hentage bulding.

- Centrally located.

-  EKeeps the foral point of the onginal tower a kev part of the design, onents new development to the side,
preserves a henitage bulding that is important to the city and the commumity

- Eeep 2 mee old bmlding.

- Compared to the Montrose design, thiz would encourage more of a feeling of community among
students, the design is more open with large spaces for ibrary and gym, open viewing area for gym,
outdoor deck ete. I like the 1dea of keeping and re-using an old building for itz mtended purpose.

- Ilove the hbrary area as a separate wing I believe thus has potential to be a funchonal and beautiful space
for students to gather and work m. Using the space the annex currently occuptes 15 a good 1dea, but of
course attached to the bmlding. the gvmnasium 15 nice and big - and I assume the existing smaller gym
would also remain as a gym - this is good and will allow plenty of space for phy=ical activity and other
types of activities such as drama for all prades.

- Ilike the Mount Royal location!

- It creates more space.

-  none

- That1s keeps the histornical bumlding.

- Eeepmg the existing school 3frong fie-in to existng Commumnity Space (Le.: commumity garden,
community hall, Highlands Park, ete.). More central to the commmmity. Cwrent Principal already has
done much of the legwork needed to establish an optimistic connection to this location, which goes a
long way.

- It1is an architecturally pleasing school already.

- Making 1t larger 15 a wonderful 1dea, modernizing without tearing it down 15 an even BETTER idea. Well
done.

-  Beguwed space for artz core. Saving of hentage building which 15 important to community. Good access
for junior hagh for bus routes. Close access to Highlands Commumity League to build relattonships.

- Highland= should be upzrade but using concept 2

- The old building remains intact. Kelative to the second design, 1t preserves the field space at the sast sude
of the school to allew for student activity.

- No strengths with this concept. It detracts from the enginal historic Highlands School

13

Page 48 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Enhances activity at a valuable hentage resource.

In general I prefer this layout to Highlands Concept 2. I like the open areas from the second floor to first
floor, the two story hibrary space. here 15 more field 15 seems with this concept. Flow seems more natural.
I would hke to see details on the floor plan and use of space to compare Concept 1 and 2 and to compare
with Mount Royal option.

Neone

As long as the historical main bulding is restored and added on to, 1ts the best choice for the
commumity...

I love that they are thinking of keeping the original bwlding. It has great importance to the community.
there 15 no separate bmlding for gyvm and the office

Good size, plenty of room, maintains some character aspects of the original school, maximizes
capabilifies of available land.

Ten bus routes drop off mght near school. Designated drop off area. Large field does not requure crossmg
any parking lots. Larze gvm. Large hbrary. Efficient use of land

There is more room at Highlands to accommodate construction.

Concept One CHALTLENGES?

The two wings when they come out in front of the historic school lude the bulding and cut light from the
building. Too heavwy looking on the front area. All the traffic entering from 61 =t street would creats
major concerns for the neighbours east and south of the school.

Could cost more than 2 new building.

This 15 an old bmlding that will need a forkhft change to support the new teaching procedures, high tech
opportunities, and effeciencies that would be offered by a pew modern bulding. I also feel that 1t cnly
leaves one face of the existng legacy bullding (facing West), all other sides are revamped or changed,
thus removmg the historical views, and memomnes that community members value.

Hone

Fazcade 15 simalar to residential schools bmlt in the same timeframe. Old bulding with lots of 1ssues that
will likely cost more at the outset and cost the district more for maintenance long term. Integrating new
build with the old building. Less sports areas outside. Challenge of 118 avenue location (1e. ngher cime
area). Two storev with elevators requred (maintenance required for that too). How to incorporate needs
of modern school into things electrical winng and acoustic 135ues for the arts "hard core” zZroup
{auditormum, music room etc.}

Coats associated with retrofitting a bmldmg.

The parking 15 nowhere near the front entrance. becanse 1t builds on both sides, significant portions of
the original bulding would be dden (presumably demolizhed in order to connect the new preces)
Unfavourable location

It removes the currently aesthetically pleasmg, istonical aspects of the bulding & makes 1t lock genernic
& bormg. Also, the open to below areas wall created heating & cooling challenges

Dizrespects the massing, height and scale of the historic school structure. Concentrates all of the parking
access and egress at 61 Street, where 1t inbudes most on the quet community side of the school site. A
large addinion to the school should be located along 118 Avenue, along with the parking and drop-off
associated with the larger school Parent drop-offs of students, dayecare drop-offs, and school bus traffic
at the school 15 already cansmg problems for our community along 61 Street; speeding, nght of way
accidents, and noise - why would we want more?

That the kastorical bulding 15 covered up.

Nones.

It should be of utmost importance to maintain the character of the school both outside and m=ide.

"open to below™ 77777777777 Have you met kids?7777777777777771107

Loss of north and south facades.

Awkward design

Few warranties will apply to existing plant after construction. (Upkeep will be expensive). Old plant has
physical similanties to Residential Scheols

14

Page 49 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



-  The challenge 1= that the new additions are not respectful of the onginal Highlands School, .

- Blocks views to the north and south facades of the bmldmg.

- I find 1f very hard to compare with Mount Foyal eption as very little information 15 given to these
concepts on floor plan and use of space. Where are the upper and lower grade classrooms relative to each
other? Are there desiznated rooms for art, music, dance/drama? Is there a playvground? It 1s not clear for
the artist drawing 1f the exterior of the onginal school 15 kept or removed. Eeepmg ongmal brick and
tower would be important as it 15 a landmark 1o the community.

- Mot hlang it

- EKeepmg the old part of the school.

- I donot see an art room, drama, dance, etc? ['m not sure that there i= room for these rooms whach are
much needed if it 15 to be Arts Core.

- The look of the original school 1= lost here and the desipn seems too much for 2 small street hike 62
Street. It's more of a design I'd expect for a school facing an avenue, like Balwin School or one of the
schools along 144 Avenuve. It seems to "lig” for a neighbourbhood street. The office 15 not shown but I
don't thank it's placed on the north side of the onginal enfrance.

- I think the additon shouod be put on the back of the school and the office should be by the front door. It
seems sillv to have a beautiful entrance and people coming to the office have to go to the back of the
building.

- May be overwhelming to younger children, mux of children may not be 1deal

-  Beside a busy street. Children learming in a basement. Multiple floors are more difficult for ALL
students. Takes fime to go to and use the elevator. Library far from washrooms. Orniginal structure, sall
old (kow long before 1t needs repairs azain?) How long would Highlands have to be closed? Wil those
students return?

ADDITIONAL COXNDMMENTS:

- I don't mind internal changes that would be made to the histornie bulding but save the extenior features
that are there. The present window replacements work well with the histone bulding.

- Agam, find a plan fo keep the ongmal building.

- I would prefer to actually use the Mount Foval site, and remove the annex, and addibions to the
Highlands bulding, allowing the Histoneal onginal bulding to remain.

- Ican't tell from the drawings. | hope the exterior of the historic buildmg will be kept.

- Further consultation with the Abongzinal community over the residential school similanty to get their
input.

- Iden't get this design. It 1s very much lacking m details.

-  Don't do this

- This design 15 unacceptable

- I like this better than the Mount Eovyal idea.

10

15

Page 50 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Highlands School Modernization/Addition — Concept 2

What do vou see as the STRENGTHS of Concept Two?

- The ongmal bulding 15 preserved from the front and two sides. The addibion to the rear 15 m kesping
with the size and general design of the onginal building. Traffic flow 15 better coming from 62nd and
exiting on 61st or flow 1n opposite direction. Parkmg can be used by the commumty for soccer and other
games when school 15 not inuse. Much more attractive design than the first one for the Highlands
School Property. Landscaping could be very atiractive.

- More open and spacious.

- Maintains 3 hentaze bmlding.

- Cumnirally located

- Preserves the heritage of the bulding for the commmumnity

- the onginal building 1= more visible, and better preserved. the parking 15 pear to a main entrance,
although 1t does detract from the onginal main entrance on 62 street. I prefer the footprint on multple
levels rather than all required space on one floor.

- None maybe keep the commumity happy with the mce old bnlding.

- Large library, large space for drama and ind. Art=.

- Hone.

- It's hard to tell what it w1ll look hke Concept 2 looks like it retains the historical facade? If so, this one
has a better usze of spade.

-  none

- That is keeps the histonieal school

- This looks even better than #1. Same reasons as previous.

- Looks mce.

- Proper space for arts core programming. Saves the integrity of histonieal bulding by placing new
addition on back. Historical comporent important for commumity. Centrally located within area. Easy
access for students from Monfrose area to come across 118 ave - crosswalk with hights already there.
Love the open concept area from the old zvm on the main floor. Would really open the area up to hght,
uze and functional space. Great access to ETS for jumor high students - 118 ave major bus route. Already
has designated art rooms. Great space for displaymg artwork. The hibrary area would be an amazing
space. Cloze access to Highlands Commmmity League to build relationships.

- Parkang, layout, great design

- Same as other Highlands plant design

- This concept respects the onginal school The new porfion 15 located at the rear. It's compatible,
distinzmishable and subordinate to the original school,

-  Enhances activity at a valuable hentage resource. Maintains views to the north and south facades of the

11

16

Page 51 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



historie building.

- See comments for Concept 1. Difficult to compare as very few details on floor plan and use of space. In
general I prefer Concept 1 based on what 15 provided.

- ToO0 BIG

- It's a similar footprint to what 15 there now_.. This is the best option!!!!

- MNow this is MUCH better. I like this one the best. I hke it

- The most pleasing to the eve, keeping the oniginal school front and center on the strest. This concept
also allows the new addition to be seen alonz 118 Avemue. It keeps the history intact and adds a
beaunful addihion on the back. It keeps the parking east, west and south of the school so the neighbowrs
along 62 Street will still be looking at a bmlding that fits mto the age (history and aesthetics) of the
neighbourheod and they won't be looking at a massive new modern bmlding 21l along 62 Street. It fits
mto the community. This concept makes Highlands School central for students who hive in both
Montrose School and Mount Foval School boundanes. It's convendent for all bus routes and parking for
drop off and prck up.

- I like that the added structures are at the back of the bulding not at the front. I believe that putting them
on the side would be an extra expense in order to maintain the histonic lock of the school. The parking
lot seems to be m a better place. Highlands being on the avenue makes for easy ETS bus access.

- HNice building, maintzimng many character aspects of the onginal, good use of land, scaled back size
from 'Concept 1" may be more manageable for younger children.

- Ten bus routes drop off nght near school. Designated drop off area. Large field does not require crossmg
any parking lots. Large gym. Preserves the onginal lock of the school

- same as concept 1

Concept Two CHALLENGES?

- What ever matenal 15 used on the outside of the new addifion must complement the brnck of the school. 1
am sure 1t won't be brick but other materials wall complement 1t. Having the office at the back of the
school 15 not good it should be moved closer to the central entrance.

- Funding, varnious corners opens school up to vapdalism from 118 Avenue

- I feel this site not 1deal and 15 somewhat small to have multple actnifies goang on cutside (eg. k-Gr 6)
students activities, as well as Jr. High actvities. I also would prefer the new school to be located further
away from the 118 Ave retail locations.

-  HNone

- It feels verv much hke 2 separate pieces. the curent setup 1= siomlar, and the comnecting point 1= a bit
awkward. Ithmk that if the central area were more open 1t would have a better flow.

- See previous comments for other modermyzation

- Seems like separate spaces glued together, older wing and an appendage of 2 new wing.

- Unfavourable location.

- Are there enough washrooms spaces allotted for the # of people who will be using the buildmg?

- Same comments regarding negative impacts to adjacent commumity on 51 Street. All parking and drop-
off, access should be located along 118 Avenue or 60 Street, close to 118 Ave.

- That the lustorical parts of the school are covered up wath a shell.

- Itneeds A LOT of modermzation.

-  Hawving a modern k-9 school 1o an established peighbowrhood

- There will be little room for sports fields in this design as opposed to the first Highlands modermzation
concept

- The challenges are to keep the cost reasonzble and fo ensure that the onginal school 15 maintamed and
fully functional. The onginal school cannet be 1pnored at the expense of the new additon.

- Seems to be less field than in Concept 1. Interior flow does not seems as natural as in Concept 1 az well.
Mot clear if oniginal hastonie brick and tower 1= kept or 1f 1t 1s covered over. Keeping would be important
to me. I find 1t very hard to compare with Mount Roval option as very little information 15 given to these
concepts on floor plan and use of space.

- HNot hlang 1t

12

17

Page 52 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



- Modermzing while keeping the hstorical fasl.

- The only challenge I see 15 that, agam, the office’admumstratrve area 15 away from the front door and the
students. This 15 the MOST fustrating thing about working m this school. Every Pnneipal (fouwr) I have
worked with has tried to get the office back to the original designated office area, the north side of the
front doors. I don't see why this plan can't be changed putting the office back where we can supervize
both students and the door and two classes could be put into the admimistrative spot (180) on the concept
2 drawing (main floor). I cannot tell yvou how many times we have to run becanse someone 15 tryng to
got mto the school from the front, whichk 15 where people trv to enter as 1f's the legal address of the
school. Thas should be changed as we are the users of this bmlding and this office in a separate bulding
has never worked.

-  The school office needs to be by the front entrance of the school. The entrance 15 beautiful and ot would
be a shame to have people who come to the school not to see it. Mot having the office by the front
entrance 13 very confusing for people makimy deliverers thev come there but can't find the office and 2
safety 155ue for our students we can't see who 15 coming in.

- I would hke to see the fransihon in stuchures made seamless by updating the m=ide and outside of the
existing building and matching 1t in quality and style to the new building. This would avoid that
‘temporary’ or hasty' lock, and ensure a long-lasting and appealing facility.

-  Beside a busy street. Children learming in a2 basement. Multiple floors are more difficult for ALL
students. Takes fime to go to and use the elevator. Onginal soucture, sall old (how long before 1t needs
repaws again’} How long would Highlands have to be closed? Will those students retwn?

- same as concept 1

ADDITIONAL COXMDMMENTS:

- Poszible areas for commumity use should be considered with in the pew buldings. Thank you for puthng
together the desizn concepts and working with the commumity and the schools. So much better having a
little tme to work on thas for future uwse. Last year things were a little mished for 1deas and mput.

- Ican't tell from the pictures I hope the e tervor of the histonie bulding wall be kept.

- could the adoun area move to the front (62 =t enfrance)? It1s such a stumming entry pomt to the bulding.
then, if the parking were shafted as close as poszible to the 5W comer, the front extry would be
funchoonally the main entrance. What 15 cwrently designated adoun, in the cenire of the two porfions,
would shift to classroom space, ] imagine. .

- Above allit's the needs of all the kids not that parents or commumity that need to be considered. What 15
the best for the kids learming in a bnght modern new building or in an old bwlding that will always have
malntenance 155ues.

- I den't really understand this design and would hike to hear more about 1t

- Smartest plan

- This concept 1s the best one of the three concepts presented in thiz survey.

- The new addition could be sougzed up closer to the back of the historic school 1f there are concerns
about the new addition impacting plaving fields.

- Aslong as there 15 a drama room, dance roeom, art room, etc included I am all for this concept. I sull do
not hike the 1dea of housing Jr lugh students with Elementary though. being that I am looking at this as a
Jr High for my children only, I hike this concept.

- Hawving worked in this old school for a number of years I can tell you that while she 1= old she 1z still a
beautiful buildmg and has another 100 years in her. I've worked in more modern buldings with senous
15sues and I'm pretty sure that the 1950-1960 buldings were not built to last the way these old buldmgs
were. We've bad fowth and fifth zeneration students attending Highlands. I think we have the
opportunity to take this school back to what the commumity and the Edmonton Public School Board
envistoned when she was bumlt, to brng pride to the commumity of Highlands and to take thew children
and to prepare them for the future.

- It would be nice to preserve Highlands School as it has been here for over 100 years. We are becomung a

throw away generation mmstead of persevenng our past.

13

18

Page 53 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



New Construction Mount Royal School Site — Concept 3

What do vou see as the STRENGTHS of Concept Three?

- locaton on the prounds. .. 12, north side leaving play areas to the south. View from 112 avenue would be
atiractive. I do like the courtyards but wonder about how they would be used in a winter city. The
concept design 1s lovely and fits mto the neighbowrhood.

- Spamous, courtyard area per divisions, outdoor space

- The locaton is the perfect site, and we can gain two benefits - 1) unlize the old school at Highlands for
something valuable for the commumity (Special mterest groups, Commumity friendly business, ete.)
whilst enjoving the architectural beauty of older times, and 2) revitalize the Mount roval site with a new
school for our vouth, removing the older building and coptimming to uhlize the zreen space. the sime
easily accessible, and further away from the retal sechion of 118 ave.. traffic impact to the community
would be not that sigmificant, just different - rather than on the west side of the location, it would be the
east, and slightly more due to the Jr. High

- HNo percervable strengths

- New modern building bmlt to tedays environmental standards. More money up front but less
mantenance in the long mun. Location 1= better (away from 118 avenue) for those m lghlands area. Open
and bright {more hght). One storey 13 mce. Different areas for different students {(elementary Jr lngh).
Easier to incoroporate technolgy. Eids would be excited to come to this school and would be on par wath
the schools in the newer areas.

- Nature, open space, parking

- Beautiful pew bulding, specific areas for dufferent arts-based learming expenences. Ample parking.

- There is a lot of zreen space and windows, not often seen 1n older schools

- All brand new has some advantages, though not generally a high prionty for familes who have chosen to
Ive 1 a lnstorical neghbourhood

- There seem to be many classrooms, but thev seem small .. hopefully just a tnck of the drawings. .

- Ilove the layout, that there are courtyards for the younger kids as well as for the older kids. I LOVE the
drop off and extra parking. This 15 a really well laid out school apnd I thank owr community would be huck
to have such a bullding and environment for our children to go to school m

- Updating an aging bumlding 15 one thing REPATCING an aging building 15 another.

- better parking and drop off point

- Where will the plavground be?

- MNew bmld.

- Safe plavground area for elementary.

- ood use of space.

14

19

Page 54 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



-  HNone

- HNothing horible idea

- Contemporary, bnght, energy efficiency, whole plant under warranty. Large footprmt swrounded by
residential dwellings on all sides. A chance to remove one of a very common school design buildmgs m
which asbestos and other 155ues may exist and replace it wath a healthy bulding.

- MNew Construction making 1t easier to design 2 building to fit the needs of the School.

- Dhshnet areas for lower and upper grades but shanng of common areas

- Designated art, dance/drama, industrial art ete. rooms (1s there 2 music room?™)

- Lots windows and hight

- Omne level for eaze of access

- Separate courtvards for the upper and lower grades

- Looks lovely, I love the 1dea of a drop offf visitor parkmg area! Great green space! Like that Elementary
and Junior high have separate courtyards.

- Iden'tcare forit...

- The fact that Jr High and Elementary are a bit zeparated. The drama'dance room 15 nice to see (although
having one of each makes more sense for an arts school, especially one of this size).

- A separate courtvard for elementary and Jr High

- HNice concept, good use of space, split of younger and older children 15 present but not overt, all
necessary amenifles appear to be meluded.

- HNot beside a busv street

- Eight bus routes drop off nght near school

- Two streets for parent drop off and designated drop off area

- Beautiful courtvards / special spaces for elementary/jr. ngh

- Large field and courtyards do not require crossimng any parking lots

- There is access to ball diamond and community park

-  Large zvm

- Very efficient

- Beautiful

- Al pew
One level making easy access for everyone

- It1s important to me that my children continue to be m an Arts Core school. I also like 1t that they would
continue to be mn the same school when one 1= 1n jumior high and one 15 in elementary. Then my vounger
child wnll o longer have to attend out-of-school care because the older one can take care of hum before
and after school.

Concept Three CHALLENGES?

- ... possible loss of Highlands School bmilding. Traffic concerns for peizhbours on 55 st and 33rd streets
with locahon of parking lots. Also concerns for neighbours backmg onto the school alley as to what 1t
would look hike. If windows are on the back of the school facing allev it might be a vandalism concern.

- funding, adjust for ups and downs of populations so the commumity 15n't dealing with this in anether 10
Vears.

- lkely a zone for drop off would need to be established (Kisz and nde lot).

- Long way for Montrose students to travel.

-  Sprawlng, no real design features of note, looks barmn-hke

- Dealng with the die hards m the commumty who say 1t doesn't fit in with the character of the
neighborhood. Farther for the kids in the Monfrose area (they have to cross 118ave).

- I like the way the schools are already.

-  Funding compared to modernizafion of existing stucture, design feels a little 'campus'-hke, not what one
expects an elementary school space to look! feal hike.

- Will there be snough room for all the stadents needing to access 17 It doesn't look very large - there iz
more parking than there 15 building.

- I find it to be a large, sprawling building becanse it 15 all on one level - it simply takes up an encrmons

20

Page 55 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



amount of the available land. I'm stuggling to 1dentify a front entrance on the bulding as dewn. I'm not
sure why the choice would be to build 100% new, rather than to build an additien. It seems wasteful and
I can't find anything 1n the assessment report that indicates this would be necessary. I really wish I had
been able to be at the public meeting

Gethng other parents to approve. Funny that the parents most opposed to a new school have chozen to
home school or move their kids to another school Hope thev are less vocal this tme round.

I really don't like the idea of building a whole new school from nothing. We should stick with the
property at Highlands Jumor High.

Length of tme 1t will take from demolifion to completion.

where is the playground for the younger students?

Looks sizable

Cost of building matenals to accomplish architectural concept. Not enough space for proper arts core
programming. How will all classes from k-9 have required access to mmsic, drama, dance, visual art, and
music on a daly basis? On far end of area - very far for Montroze elementary students to get to.

There is a parking lot directly in front of mv bouse.

Destroying the suwrounding commmunity

Redesignating students dunng its construction, community perception of a modern bulding that does not
match the general community.

Costly, Location. Just another umnterestmg school bulding

Lesz central locaton than Highlands. Would make demolition of Highlands School, 3 valuable hentage
resource, more likely.

As 1= spans from 55 5t to 53 5t wall the cwrent Mount Foval be closed and student's relocated while
school 15 built? This disruption would be a concern for me. Where 1= the plavground? If no plaveround
committed with rebuild this would be a concern for me. Is there a space for out of school care? This 1z a
prionty for our famaly.

Mot sure I would need more info._...

Teo big. As a parent of children that go to Virgima Park, I love the smallness of the school at an
elementary level. Every teacher knows every child and the teachers and the principal knows the farmhes
as well. This cannot happen 1 a school this large.

One lavel

Mmimal room for growth, small library space, poor gyvmmnasium location (centrally located would be
optimal). Location of play equipment for younger children may present obstacles.

Library far from the washrooms. How long would ME have to be closed? Will those students return?
The poszible lengthy constuetion period and possible temporary relocation of students.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

still feel the best location 15 on the Highlands School grounds for the school. This property if it did
become available for sensor housing would be good for the community. Brown stones or some hugher
end semior or adult bousing.

What 15 the plan for the Onginal Highlands Junior High. I do hope it 15 kept and not demolished. Used
for something commmunity-based? Sneiors housing?

If the Highlands location 15 used, I hesitate to send our kids there, would prefer to look elsewhere.
However 1f a new modern school were developed in the Mount Foval locaton, I feel that would be a2
sigmficant opportumty that would work well for nearbv families.

If the footprnt 15 the same as for the cumrent school, wall there be enough space for all students i the
future?

We do not want a school conselidation, nor do we want our chuldren attending a k-9,

Worst concept, do not do thas.

Kids will readily embrace new school over revamp of old school. From an equity standpoint, a mew
faculity parallels the advantage enjoved by newer communities who have the advantage of recently bult,
technology cumrent buldings

I don't see a mmsic room on the floor plan. I would assume if there are art rooms there will be a mmsie

16

21

Page 56 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



TOom.

- What is the front of the bulding? Need to know avenues, confused by what direction [ am seeing?
Front'back? Where are the mam doors? Will they all share one gvm? Where 15 the music room?

- If] had to lose a school in the area of rather keep highlands

-  Beimng that1 am locking at this school from a Jr High perspective and my kids will not ever go here for
elementary, | am not as adverse to the size for Jr. lugh.

- It's not central to the area where you are thinking of removing schools.

212 Which concept do you prefer?

Answered: 36 Skipped: 2§

Mount Royal
Replacemeant...

Highlards
Sehool...

Highlands
School...

| e no
preferense

0% 10% 20% 0% 407 S0% G0% 0% fill% % 100%

Other General Comments:

- Agam. .. Thank You to those who have put thaz all together from the persons who did the designs,
administrative staff who participated in the sessions and development of the plans, community members
who participated in the sessions. The presentations were clear and concise. Ilock forward to hearing
how it all comes out in the final presentation and hopefully see something conerete happen in the next
fawr years.

- If the ME concept wins out, what will be the plan for Highlands Tunier High? Please don't tear 1t down.

- Dhurng the presentation on 24 February 2015 it was suggested that there are less children in the GHA
than before. This ignores the number of young families that have been moving into the neighbourhood. I
resent developers that promise schools in pew nenghbourhoods. I realize that this 15 not only beyond the
scope of thus swrvey, but also the school board. Education taxes are collected through property taxes.
Dhstnbution of fanding by the province 1= more equitable, but there should be more coordinaton befween
school boards and wban planners. Let alone that there should only be public school boards.

- I prefer exther Highlands concept IF the communyty wants it. I live in the area moyself and went to both

17

22

Page 57 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Mount Roval and Highlands as a child. T would hike elementary and Jr. High Schools to stay separate but
support what the majority. I think all concepts require an outdoor classroom, and mere garden and garden
and natural play opportumities.

Please save Highlands school! I love exther of the Highlands School Modermzation Concepts 1 or 2

This is the best for the kids and puts them on par with schools in the newer areas and in the Beverly area.
Listen to the Montrose parents as well and find a way to get thewr voices heard. They have been o
neglected mn favor of theiwr affluent neighbors 1w highlands who are more organized have the tme and are
politcally astute. Finaneially the Mount Roval replacement makes the most sense long term as there will
be less maintenence 1zsues and less worry about creating another evesore to replace the 1954 highlands
addihon (basically repeating the same mistake made before). Pamt and other other cosmetic upgrades on
an old beat up school don't cut 1t. Our kids deserve better.

It's hard to tell from the rendermg= what the exteriors of the schools willow hke. Many windows & an
accessitbility of nature & gresn sconce into the classrooms 15 important. It would also beige let 1f the
origmal Highlands school would remain intact, includmg the stylized face. Also, how much thought has
been given to the oumber of students who may be accessing the school over tme? Is there room for
population growth grven the gentrification 1n the areas?

And it really doesn't lock lol washroom space has been well thought out, but 1t's hard to tell from the
drawings.

Highlands= site 15 too small to support such a massive addihon of students, busses, daveare, traffic.

From the designs I've seen the new school at Mount Foyal is my preference. I thought I weuld LOVE
the Highland: Modemization but from the designs I've seen the hastonical aspects of the school are
coverad up and the addifions are not as efficient as a new school would be.

Let's revist "open to below™....__..._....__notwith kids mmming around.

I truly hope that Highlands 15 selected. It provides the required space for arts core and will save an
important part of our educational heritage buildings - which are very important, our hastory is impeortant
{voung people need to know that history and berttage 15 important and 15 valued o our society).
Highlands has a large number of hentage and histoneal resowrces. This site also offers great opportunity
to pariner and collaborate with the Highlands Commumity League which 15 adjacent to the school.

I don't think the focus should be put on the aesthetic design of the school bmlding=. The following are all
more important:

-Capacity- There should not be a net decrease in the number of learming spaces o the replacement school
compared to the schools that would cloze. Contrary to the statistics presented, there appears to be a large
increase in the mumber of voung children 1n Highlands, as well as voung couples moving m. It would be
a shame to reduce the number of spaces, only to face the challenges of overcrowding seen in the suburbs,
especially with infill housing becoming more prevalent. I understand that families have fewer children
that mn the 1930z, but there have already been school closures m this area.

-Longevity- It's a shame that a 60 year old building 15 considered to be beyond if's hfespan. If thas 15
ndeed the case, a pew school should be bwmlt to last much longer than that.

-Location- Highlands would appear to be the most central location in the Highlands neighborhood.
However, this would leave a large space to the nearest school in the sast (it appears that many children
come to Mount Foval from that dwection), vet Virgima Park would be close by, In this case, Mount
Foyal may be the best site, increasing the boundanes of Virgima Park Schoel so that it 15 more of 2
neighborhood school. Location for ease of transportaton may not be a cost considered m the operation of
the school, but 1t very important for famibies. I thank looking at the map and ensunng even spacing of
schools 15 important.

-5choo] Makeup- I belisve that many parents would have concerns about a E-9 school. I think that 1t
would be preferable to amalgamate the 3 elementary schools in the neighborhood with 2 separate jumer
ugh

-Efficiency- If Edmonton Public Schools is pursuing this model to save costs and mmprove efficiency, I
think 1t would make sense to go all the way and melude Virgima Park in the amalzamaton. To sav that
the province offered the money for a 3:1 amalgamation and that's thus the model that meeds to be
followed 15 short-sighted and inflexable. Virginia Park is also an old school. It may have had good
enrollment 1n the past, but that mav not be the caze in the future.

-Also, if this decision 15 being made primanly about money and numbers, then the choice should be
made considening which concept 1= the most cost-effective, providing that the school 15 bmlt with gquality.
-Programmmg- I hike the arts core programming offered in the neighborhood, but 1t appears to have been

18

23

Page 58 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



mtroduced to capitalize on the good enrollment at Virgimia Park. If Virgimia Park 15 not being included
in this process, I think that a new school should have its own 1dentity and be open for more of a vanety
or programmmg e g. languages.

Leave ouwr neighbourhood alone.

Save mghlands and modernize

Highland= Concept # 2 15 the best seluton as 1t keeps the onginal Highlands School intact and not
crowded bv pew construction on both sides. The new addition 15 located to the rear of the onginal school
making it compatble, disingmshable and suberdinate to the beautiful stone Highlands School

I need more information before I can answer (Juestion 12 but needed to a put an answer to submit the
swvey. | need more info on the use of space at Highlands. Where are the lower grades compared upper
eradesT Arve thers art, myusic and drama rooms m the Highland: concept? Are there plaverounds in both?
Wil Mount Foval mean relocation of students cmrently there for a few vears?

I think the second one give us more green space.

I appreciate that this amalgamation project 15 being done to modernaze my children's school. It is
mmportant to me that my chaldren continue to be m an Arts Core school so I also appreciate that the new
schools will be Arts Core. I also like it that they would confinue to be m the same school when one 15 1
Jumior high and one 15 in elementary. Then oy vounger child will no longer have to attend out-of-school
care because the older one can take care of him before and after school.

24

Page 59 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT III

LI = 3033002 UDNBZILISPOW |00Uas spuejybiy

’ x T r— 1T 1 1 il
- =  —— —— |FI|H||!-...II|
e — ey
N it
M
.M.__.-.M. = |
" 3
& 3 |} g s
1 4 o 1 * r“u..nuu T
4 -
4
~ -l ad ..1 i
5 L, _M.Nu._ J.u.u_ - .’..‘W_._v
> 2 Fory O :
J_..fuf -, §

Aaa Pt -
T SEIG
ﬂ%.n»uww ﬁpM °
do
ifofu

‘PALILLIDYSE EBRNG © pue paounuue Seea Buipuny, asuo wiiag PIrows jaoss ubiisap pajiejag ‘papuenjun fguann s) 3o sy ebegs prodeouo ayl e ae subsap Iy,

fuessazau aq Aew uonInsuod
Buinp siuapnis jo uonedoa

S|00YIs a5,
fuesodway eramoy ‘pasapisund e ROOH PRI Alna 2D

alls |ooyas spue|ybiy e

aq ABL UOIINIISUOD paseyd - |ooy2s -3 spuejyiy paziuapol ay) !
xauue buipuers-aau) 12 §|00Y35 [BADY JUNDW PUE 3S05LDJY [ORNS MimBoM Sy gl Etmin ¢
pug LOIPPEE FSEL AU LI0G Ysjowag = "SPUBIYBIH WSy SIUAPNIS JERIOSUOT) e +LONIPPE PUB UCeZILISPO

STOOHDS DIM8Nd NOLNOWG3 gy Z 1d23uo?) uoneziuiapopy jooyds m_u.:m__.__m_I

25
Page 60 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



LT — ¢ 3a3U07) UDBZILLISPOW [GO0aS spurjybiy

]

26

Page 61 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Highlands School Madernization Concept 2 - 3/7

27

Page 62 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



i)

!. i
Highlands School Madernization Concept 2 — 4/7

Vi Al

i

E P
11000

_TTTITTITTTTT
(ARSI NNRRRN AR
STE

.J; £
1

A
LU L CTTLLLL

28

Page 63 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



445 - 2 1dawnd voneziuapogy jooys spueybiy

£

0L ‘834  31¥IS 005 ;|
NYId LNINISYE

L E]
..__._n_._

Rtk

d 5 :

Ty HELIT) _
06
A o By

(T WY HI AW
o (1

L o

29

Page 64 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



I
e
et
:
@ Lo
=
S
E
5 E
4
=
o
&
z I
5
3
F 2
43
i “
AFER 1
T =]
g s
] z
3
g

10

FEB.

[Hi
i e
1 .||.||E|

10 SCALL

]
518

[ =
-

MAIN FLOOR

30

Page 65 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



£/ = 1033007 UONBZILRPTI [00US SpUBiYBIH

W T4H AT

D

REACY

06

BOYE |[Z8E

[+ 111

at

dad

FI¥3IS 005 )
40014 ANOD3S

o

31

Page 66 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT IV

RECEIVED
AT
A== AUG 10 2015
e e
N BOARD ADM
ALBERT, INISTRATION
EDLCATIOMN
I".Ll'iﬂr'.;-r af the Minrrster
JUL 311015 ARD0134
Mr. Michael Janz
Board Chair
Edmonton Public Schools
Centre for Education

One Kingsway
Edmonton AB T5H 4G9

Diear Mr. Janz:

Thank you for your June 26, 2015 letter following up on our June 19, 2015 meeting, where you outlined
your public consultation process regarding potential options for schools in the Greater Highlands area.

| appreciate receiving the documentation outlining the extensive consultation process with the school
communities from Montrose, Mount Royal and Highlands related to a possible consolidation of students
into a modernized Highlands School. The letter and the attached background information indicate that
through engagement with the community, Edmonton Public Schools’ administration has received strong
community support for the proposed Highlands School Concept 2. 1 note that Edmonton Public®s current
highest capital priority is a request for either a replacement school or a modernization and addition to the
existing Highlands School, pending a decision by the board of trustees. When the board of trustees
formally approves a preferred approach and revision to your three-yesar capital plan, please ensure that
you notify me and Honourable Brian Mason, Minister of Infrastructure.

1 understand you intend to ask for an exemption from Sections 4 to 7 of the Closwre of Schools Regulation
{238/97), pursuant to Section 1.2(2), if funding is provided by the provincial government for a
modernized Kindergarten to Grade 9 Highlands School, As you are aware, the regulation makes
provisions for school boards to be exempted from the requirements outlined in Sections 4 to 7 “if the
Minister is satisfied that the board has consulted with the community regarding any change in grades and
programs in one or more schools operated by the board.” I look forward to receiving your request for this
exemption related to the closure of Montrose and Mount Royal schools based on the consultations you
have undertaken since April 2014 and any subsequent school community, general public and other
relevant stakeholder engagements at the time any funding is announced,

1 wish your school board the best as vou continue with schoo] capital planning in the Greater Highlands
area,

Sincerely,
)
i Ao Lggua~—
David Eggen
Minister
co: Honourable Brian Mason, Minister of Infrastructure ;
228 :-\.'_g slarure B |,|'r|'|;_-. 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmanmon, Alberta TSK 2B6 Canada  Te :-|1hn:-n:- TRO-42X7-50 1 Fax 780-427-5018

Friesad an rocyelee! paper

Page 67 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: June 6, 2017
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee Ken Gibson, Policy Review Committee

Trustee Cheryl Johner, Policy Review Committee
Trustee Bridget Stirling, Policy Review Committee Chair

SUBJECT: First Reading, Board Policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct
ORIGINATOR: Karen Mills, Director Board and Superintendent Relations
RESOURCE

STAFF: Laurie Barnstable, Marnie Beaudoin, Gail Haydey, Nancy Petersen
REFERENCE: HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct

Trustees’ Handbook Section 6.1 — Caucus Committee
Board Policy CH.BP — Framework for Policy Development and Review

ISSUE
The Policy Review Committee is presenting draft Board Policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct for
first reading.

BACKGROUND

e Amendments to the School Act contained within Bill 10 came into effect on June 1, 2015. Among
other changes, the amended School Act places new responsibilities on school boards, parents, and
students for ensuring that all students and staff are provided with a welcoming, caring, respectful
and safe learning environment that respects diversity and fosters a sense of belonging.

e HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct (Attachment |) is one of the Board policies that is part of a
comprehensive set of policies related to Board Policy AE.BP Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe and Healthy
Learning and Working Environments.

e The Policy Review Committee has reviewed the draft Board Policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and
Conduct and is ready to bring it forward for first reading.

RELATED FACTS

Revisions to Board Policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct include:

e Ensuring alignment to section 45.1 of the School Act; specifically: the establishment of a District
code of conduct which articulates expectations for student conduct, addresses bullying behaviour
and consequences for inappropriate conduct. These consequences must take into consideration the
context of the student and situation, and ensure supports are provided to the student(s) impacted
by inappropriate behaviour and the students who engage in the inappropriate behaviour.

e Adjusting language use to reflect the Board’s vision and intent.

Aligning to the current policy template through the inclusion of a Purpose, Expectations and
Accountability statement.

1

Page 68 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/a/acb-bp/
https://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/c/ch-ar/

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

RECOMMENDATION

o That Board policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct be introduced.

e That Board policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct be read for the first time and approved
for posting on the District website for stakeholder input.

OPTIONS

Based on the information provided in this report, the following options are considered most

appropriate:

1. Approve the first reading of policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct at the June 6, 2017 Board
meeting and move the policy to the stakeholder input phase.

2. Decline to approve the policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct and provide feedback and/or
request changes.

CONSIDERATIONS and ANALYSIS

e The current policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct requires revisions to ensure compliance
with amendments to the School Act.

e The scheduled review year for policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct was 2016. Revisions for
this policy were made subsequent to the approval of Board policy AE.BP Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe
and Healthy Learning and Working Environments.

NEXT STEPS

e September 12, 2017 public Board meeting - A recommendation report requesting second, and third
and final reading of policy HG.BP Behaviour and Conduct

e Once approved, policy HG.BP Behaviour and Conduct will be communicated through the District’s
communication channels.

ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES
ATTACHMENT | Draft Board Policy HG.BP Behaviour and Conduct

MB:mb

2

Page 69 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Policy

EFFECTIVE DATE: (dd-mm-
CODE: HG.BP ( yyyy)

ISSUE DATE: (dd-mm- )
TOPIC: Student Behaviour and Conduct Y

REVIEW YEAR: (yyyy)

PURPOSE

To reflect the Board of Trustees’ (the Board) mandated responsibility and expectation for providing a
welcoming, inclusive, safe, and healthy learning and working environment throughout the District.

To establish and maintain an appropriate balance between individual and collective rights, freedoms,
and responsibilities in the school community.

To establish expectations for student behaviour and conduct, and address consequences and protocols
for responding to unacceptable behaviour in accordance with the Alberta School Act.

DEFINITIONS

Definitions for the following terms and for terminology for all other policies related to AE.BP
Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe and Healthy Learning and Working Environments are found in a Glossary
of Terms (linked in References).

e Bullying

e Conflict in relationship

e Academic Integrity

POLICY

The Board is committed to ensuring that each student is provided with a welcoming, inclusive, safe, and
healthy learning environment that supports high quality learning, respects diversity, and fosters a sense
of belonging and a positive sense of self. Students are expected to learn, practice, and demonstrate
strong personal and interpersonal character traits and to contribute to the development of caring and
productive learning environments.

Students are further expected to respect diversity and refrain from demonstrating any form of
discrimination as set out in the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms, the Alberta Human Rights
Act, and the School Act. As a fundamental principle and as a matter of public policy, The Board believes
that all students have the right to learn in settings that promote equality of opportunity, dignity, and
respect without regard to race, religious beliefs, colour, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
physical disability, mental disability, ancestry, place of origin, marital status, source of income, family
status or sexual orientation.

EXPECTATIONS

A. STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

e Students have the right to be treated with dignity, respect, and fairness by other students and
staff.

HG.BP -- Page 1 of 6

Page 70 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Students shall be provided with a learning environment that is free from physical, emotional, and
social abuse.

Students and parents shall be informed of the Board’s and school’s expectations for student
behaviour within the school, the school grounds, and during school activities.

In the event of student misbehaviour, students and parents shall have the right to offer an
explanation, and to be informed about consequences of misbehaviour.

B. STUDENT BEHAVIOUR AND CONDUCT

The Board expects that students behave in accordance with Section 12 of the School Act which
states that a student shall conduct himself or herself so as to reasonably comply with the
following Code of Conduct:

o Be diligent in pursuing the student’s studies.

o Attend school regularly and punctually.

o Co-operate fully with everyone authorized by the Board to provide education programs and

other services.

Comply with the rules of the school.

Account to the student’s teachers for the student’s conduct.

Respect the rights of others.

Ensure the student’s conduct contributes to a welcoming, caring, respectful and safe learning

environment that respects diversity and fosters a sense of belonging.

Refrain from, report and not tolerate bullying or bullying behaviour directed toward others in

the school; whether or not it occurs within the school building, during the school day or by

electronic means.

o Positively contribute to the student’s school and community.

Furthermore, students are expected to:

o Resolve conflict or seek assistance to resolve conflict in a peaceful, safe, and non-threatening
manner that is conducive to learning and growth. Parameters for addressing conflict between
students may include counselling, mediation, or forms of restorative practice.

o Demonstrate digital citizenship through the appropriate and ethical use of school and
personal technology.

o Ensure that they conduct themselves with academic integrity and refrain from and report all
incidents of academic misconduct including, but not limited to, cheating and plagiarizing.

O O O O

O

C. UNACCEPTABLE BEHAVIOUR

Students are accountable for their behaviour toward other students whether or not it occurs on
school property or within the school day. Where that behaviour spills into the school
environment and threatens the safety of others or disrupts the learning environment, there may be
consequences for the behaviour.

Examples of unacceptable behaviour include but are not limited to:

o Behaviours that interfere with the learning of others and/or the school environment.

o Behaviours that create unsafe conditions.

o Acts of bullying, harassment, threats, or intimidation whether it be in person, indirectly, or by
electronic means.

o Physical violence.

HG.BP -- Page 2 of 6

Page 71 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



o Retribution against any person who has intervened to prevent or report bullying or any other
incident or safety concern.
o Any illegal activity such as:
» Possession, use, or distribution of illegal or restricted substances.
» Possession or use of a weapon.
« Possession, use, display, or distribution of offensive messages, videos or images.
» Theft or possession of stolen property.

D. CONSEQUENCES FOR UNACCEPTABLE BEHAVIOUR

e Unacceptable behaviour may be grounds for disciplinary action, and provides an opportunity for
critical learning and reflection in the areas of personal accountability and responsibility, the
development of empathy, as well as communication, conflict resolution, and social skills
development.

e Consequences for unacceptable behaviour must take into account the student’s age, maturity,
individual circumstances, and frequency of misconduct. The specific circumstances of the
situation and of the student are taken into account when determining appropriate responses to
misbehaviour.

e The consequences for unacceptable behaviour may include, but are not limited to:

o Assignment of a student to an alternate supervised location, when behaviour is disruptive,
disrespectful, or destructive.
o Short term removal of privileges.
Interventions such as positive behaviour supports, contracts, counselling, restorative
practices.
Replacement or retribution for loss of or damage to property.
In-school or out-of-school suspension.
Recommendation for expulsion.
Referral to police.

(@]

O O O O

While this policy addresses consequences for inappropriate behaviour, support shall be provided to
students impacted by inappropriate behaviours as well as to those students who engage in the
inappropriate behaviour.

ACCOUNTABILITY

The Superintendent of Schools shall be responsible for ensuring the implementation of this policy
through appropriate regulations and communication with District staff. Furthermore, the Superintendent
shall provide the Board with information on implementation of the policy through the annual results
review process and in the Alberta Education Results Report.

This policy will be made available to all staff of the Board as well as District students and parents and
will be reviewed every year by the Board’s Policy Review Committee.

REFERENCES

AE.BP - Welcoming, Inclusive, Safe and Healthy Learning Environments
AD.BP - District Vision, Mission, Values, and Priorities

AEBB.BP - Wellness of Students and Staff

DKB.AR - Appropriate Use of District Technology

HG.BP -- Page 3 of 6

Page 72 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



FA.BP - Human Resources Framework
FBCA.AR - Respectful Working Environments
FBEB.AR - Workplace Violence

HED.BP - Student Attendance

HF.BP - Safe, Caring and Respectful Learning Environments
HFA.BP - Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity
HG.AR - Student Behaviour and Conduct
HGD.BP - Student Suspension and Expulsion
Glossary of Terms

Alberta Human Rights Act

Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms
School Act s. 1(1)(b.1), 12, 16, 24, 25, 45.1

HG.BP -- Page 4 of 6

Page 73 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



=B EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Locally Developed Courses

ORIGINATOR: Nancy Petersen, Acting Executive Director, Governance and Strategic Support
Services

RESOURCE

STAFF: Janice Aubry, Laurie Houston, Bob Morter, Ania Ossowska

REFERENCE: Alberta Education - Guide to Education

Ministerial Order on Student Learning (#001/2013)
GA.BP - Student Programs of Study

GAA.BP - Delivery of Student Programs of Study

GK.BP - Student Assessment, Achievement and Growth
GKB.AR - Standards for Evaluation

ISSUE
Alberta Education requires that all locally developed courses (LDCs) be approved by the Board of
Trustees prior to submission to Alberta Education and implementation in schools.

BACKGROUND

LDCs are courses that are developed or acquired and authorized by school authorities to provide
students with learning opportunities that complement provincial programs of study. LDCs provide
unique opportunities for students to explore a range of interests in subject areas or extend the learning
outcomes in provincial programs. These courses accommodate special interests and abilities of
students, support District alternative programs, and address local, community or parental interests.
LDCs support the District Strategic Plan, with a particular focus on Priorities 1 and 2.

Alberta Education supports the local development and authorization of junior high school and senior
high school complementary courses which do not duplicate provincially authorized courses. These
courses serve to:

e further develop and cultivate the unique interests and abilities of students

o foster educational improvement and excellence through innovation at the local level

e meet the unique needs of a local community

LDCs are approved and/or renewed on a four-year cycle by the developing school authority. In the case
of high school courses, the courses must also be approved and/or renewed by Alberta Education. This
process is governed by District and provincial policies.

All LDCs developed by Edmonton Public Schools have also been revised to ensure they meet current
student, school, community and program needs, as well as provincial and District requirements. This
includes ensuring that these courses:

e are aligned with the elements of the Ministerial Order on Student Learning (#001/2013)

1

Page 74 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://education.alberta.ca/media/3272731/guide_to_ed_2016.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/1626588/ministerial-order-on-student-learning.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/g/ga-bp/
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/g/gaa-bp/
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/g/gk-bp/
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/g/gkb-ar/

=B EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

e contain a rationale, philosophy, and general and specific learning outcomes aligned with the
provincial requirements and standards
e contain updated, current content

Supplementary information for teachers related to all LDCs, such as assessment information and
possible resources, will be made available to teachers on an internal website. Student progress for all
LDCs is to be assessed in accordance with GK.BP - Student Assessment, Achievement and Growth and
GKB.AR - Standards for Evaluation.

RELATED FACTS

e All District-developed LDCs in this report were reviewed and/or revised collaboratively with District
teachers, school administrators and central staff.

e Other school authorities in Alberta request to acquire many LDCs from Edmonton Public Schools
each year.

e Edmonton Public Schools acquires a number of LDCs from other school authorities in the province.

e School authorities may not amend or adapt the content in LDCs acquired from other school
authorities without prior written consent.

RECOMMENDATION

That the following LDCs be approved for use in Edmonton Public Schools until August 2021:
e Advanced Governance and Public Policy 15-25-35 (5 credit)

e Audio 15-25-35 (3 credit)

e Auviation 35-3

e Biodynamics 9

e Botany 8

e Braided Journeys 15-25-35 (3 credit)

e English Critical Reading and Writing: Prose 35-5

e Film and Media Art 15-25-35 (3 and 5 credit)

OPTIONS

Based on the information provided in this report, the following options are considered most
appropriate:

1. Approve the LDCs as presented.

2. Approve the LDCs, with amendments to those developed by the District.

3. Do not approve the LDCs.

CONSIDERATIONS and ANALYSIS

e LDCs support the District Strategic Plan, with a particular focus on Priorities 1 and 2.

e LDCs provide unique opportunities for students to explore a range of interests in subject areas,
extend the learning outcomes in provincial programs, and/or accommodate special interests and
abilities of students.

e Many LDCs support District alternative programming and career pathways.

NEXT STEPS

Upon approval of this recommendation, the Administration will submit the high school LDCs developed
by the District to Alberta Education for approval. If approved, the Administration will make those LDCs
available for the 2017-2018 school year.

ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES

ATTACHMENT | Summaries of LDCs submitted for Approval on June 6, 2017.
ATTACHMENT lI Course Completions for Film Studies 15-25-35

LH:ha

2

Page 75 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT |

Summaries of LDCs Submitted for Approval on June 6, 2017

ADVANCED GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC POLICY 15-25-35 (5 credit)
This LDC series has been identified through the District LEGACY work as a next step to further build
student capacity in governance and public policy.

Advanced Governance and Public Policy 15-25-35 is a new course series which focuses on the
development of leadership, the understanding of governance structures within public, private and
voluntary sectors, as well as an understanding of public policy issues and societal issues within various
communities. Students in Advanced Governance and Public Policy 15-25-35 build confidence, enhance
understandings and develop professional standards and values through meaningful youth engagement
in public policy debate and the design and implementation of plans to address social issues.

Through authentic, hands-on learning and career-related experiences based on student interests,
students have the opportunity to develop, apply and reflect on governance learnings.

AUDIO 15-25-35 (3 credit)

Audio 15-25-35 (3 credit) provides students with opportunities to create and collaborate in the
expression of ideas, thoughts and feelings through audio production and to develop a repertoire of skills
that they can apply into real life situations. Students use various technologies and develop
understandings of the audio production industry. Students enrolled in this LDC series develop audio
recording techniques, post-production mixing skills and the ability to connect these techniques and skills
to the benchmarks that exist in the history of popular music. Audio 15-25-35 (3 credit) provides
opportunities for students to explore possible career interests and pathways that could capitalize on
their knowledge, skills and abilities in artistic expression.

AVIATION 35-3

Aviation 35 is a 3 credit course developed by Chinook’s Edge School Division. Aviation 35-3 is intended
to inspire and motivate students toward a career in aviation. As well, it will provide the opportunity for
students to develop the skills necessary to succeed in the aviation field. Students will work with real-
world curricula, and will be required to think critically, conceptualize and apply the knowledge they gain.

BIODYNAMICS 9

Biodynamics 9 provides students with opportunities to deepen their understanding of biological
principles related to ocean and wetlands ecosystems, and further develop their laboratory skills beyond
the scope of the junior high science curriculum. In Biodynamics 9, the focus is on students gaining
knowledge and understanding through the experience of applying scientific practices in laboratory
settings, field settings and interaction with others. The aim of Biodynamics 9 is for students to become
confident, independent problem-solvers who use critical thinking to analyze and evaluate experimental
design.

BOTANY 8

Botany 8 provides students with opportunities to augment their understanding of biological principles
related to the field of botany, while further developing their laboratory skills beyond the scope of the
junior high science curriculum. Botany 8 focuses on students gaining knowledge and understanding
through the experience of applying scientific practices in laboratory studies, field settings and
interaction with others. In Botany 8, the explorative and experimental process encourages students to
engage critically and analytically and connect their classroom studies with the world that surrounds
them.

1

Page 76 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



BRAIDED JOURNEYS 15-25-35 (3 credit)

Braided Journeys 15-25-35 is a 3 credit course series developed by Edmonton Catholic Schools. It is
intended to support First Nations, Métis and Inuit youth to become leaders of character, vision and
action. First Nations, Métis and Inuit youth are provided with multi-component, culturally-based
programs that challenge their creativity, build on their skill set, and increase their support network. In
addition, youth have the opportunity to develop citizenship skills, thus enhancing self-esteem and
confidence. Participants also gain skills through a variety of cultural and potential leadership activities.

ENGLISH CRITICAL READING AND WRITING: PROSE 35-5

English Critical Reading and Writing: Prose 35 is a 5 credit course developed by Greater St. Albert Roman
Catholic Separate School District. As the outcomes correspond with Norquest’s English 1011 course, it
has the potential to become part of the District’s dual credit opportunities.

This course assists students to develop critical reading, writing and thinking skills while studying a range
of literary prose beyond the regular English language arts curriculum. It offers a diverse selection of
novels, short stories, essays, creative non-fiction and films. Texts selected will be representative of
different historical periods and cultural contexts and authors of different ethnicities and genders. This
course provides enhanced opportunities for students to expand their existing knowledge and skills of
making meaning from texts to better prepare for entry into first-year post-secondary English. The
emphasis on student learning encourages students to be motivated, resourceful and self-reliant.

FILM AND MEDIA ART 15-25-35 (3 and 5 credit)--Replaces Film Studies 15-25-35

Film and Media Art 15-25-35 is a 3 and 5 credit course series developed by Calgary Board of Education.
Its predecessor, Film Studies 15-25-35, has consistently had high enrolment at multiple school sites in
Edmonton Public Schools. Enrolment data is provided in Attachment Il. Film and Media Art is the
exploration of film and media arts as an artistic form of expression. This course provides an open and
active structure for learning and invites students to engage with ideas, colleagues and audiences
through film and media art.

2

Page 77 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Course Completions for Film Studies 15-25-35
May 15, 2017

ATTACHMENT II

Film Film
School Year Course School Name Studies 15  Studies 25  Studies 35 School Total
2011-2012 Academy King Edward 8 8
Eastglen 32 1 33
J. Percy Page 24 2 1 27
Jasper Place 56 11 8 75
Lillian Osborne 40 20 13 73
Victoria 19 10 4 33
W. P. Wagner 28 28
2011-2012 Total 207 44 26 277
2012-2013 amiskwaciy Academy 15 1 16
Eastglen 17 3 20
J. Percy Page 22 8 7 37
Jasper Place 24 21 3 48
Lillian Osborne 39 4 9 52
McNally 28 28
Victoria 8 3 5 16
2012-2013 Total 125 40 52 217
2013-2014 amiskwaciy Academy 13 3 16
Centre High 32 32
Jasper Place 29 8 6 43
Lillian Osborne 25 5 4 34
McNally 34 34
Victoria 56 5 7 68
2013-2014 Total 155 21 51 227
2014-2015 amiskwaciy Academy 3 1 2 6
Centre High 17 17
Jasper Place 62 11 3 76
Lillian Osborne 31 5 3 39
McNally 17 17
Ross Sheppard 26 8 1 35
Victoria 66 32 5 103
2014-2015 Total 205 57 31 293
2015-2016 Jasper Place 62 19 10 91
Lillian Osborne 34 4 9 47
McNally 18 18
Ross Sheppard 36 8 5 49
Victoria 69 18 20 107
2015-2016 Total 201 49 62 312
1

Page 78 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



2016-2017 In Progress Jasper Place 60 37 18 115
Lillian Osborne 34 20 1 55
Queen Elizabeth 26 26
Ross Sheppard 49 11 6 66
Victoria 66 25 8 99

2016-2017 Total in

Progress 235 93 33 361

2

Page 79 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



=K .
=D EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee Cheryl Johner

SUBJECT: Motion re: Sharing Nutrition Pilot Evaluation Results
REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook — Section 5.2.2 — Notices of Motion
ISSUE

Notice of motion was served at the April 25, 2017, Board meeting.

BACKGROUND
The District has two schools in the Albert Education School Nutrition Pilot - Norwood and Inglewood
Schools. The District is working in partnership with E4C for the delivery of the pilot.

At Norwood School, the pilot is focused on school lunch. Inglewood's model is a breakfast or morning
snack.

The programs at both schools are using a fresh food approach and are designed to build student
capacity in the area of healthy eating. Both programs strive to address the immediate need of student
hunger and also build capacity in students for their own future food security.

To help inform best practice in delivering a school nutrition program, the District has contracted Dr. Gita
Sharma, a renowned researcher in the area of nutrition at the University of Alberta, to evaluate the
work happening at Norwood and Inglewood Schools.

The District recognizes that the need for school-based nutrition support exists in many schools, as one in
six children in Edmonton live in poverty. Therefore, it is important that the pilot serves to inform school
nutrition practices for both the District and Alberta Education.

We also know that the learning from our two pilot schools and Dr. Sharma's evaluation would be of
great value to schools across the province.

RECOMMENDATION

That Edmonton Public Schools share the findings from Dr. Sharma’s evaluation with Alberta Education
and that the Board of Trustees advocate to Alberta Education in support of ensuring a robust
evaluation component in Phase 2 of the provincial nutrition pilot.

NEXT STEPS
Should the Board of Trustees approve the recommendation, a letter will be sent to Alberta Education in
support of ensuring a robust evaluation component in Phase 2 of the provincial nutrition pilot.

Additionally, the letter will advise the Minister that the findings of Dr. Sharma’s evaluation with Alberta
Education could inform future provincial funding of school nutrition programming, and could inform
new curriculum development.

Cl:km

Page 80 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf

=K .
=D EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee Cheryl Johner

SUBJECT: Motion re: Joining the Public School Boards’ Association of Alberta
REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook — Section 5.2.2 — Notices of Motion

ISSUE

Notice of motion was served at the May 9, 2017, Board meeting.

BACKGROUND

Edmonton Public Schools values collaboration, the sharing of resources and expertise, and continuous
learning. The Public School Boards’ Association of Alberta brings together Public School Boards from
across the province to advocate around common issues, share best practices, network and participate in
professional development. Our District could benefit by listening and having a voice at these provincial-
level conversations, having Trustees and students participate in the educational sessions offered, and
deepening connections with other Public School Boards. As the second largest Public School District in
the province, we also have a lot of resources and expertise we could offer to the Association.

RECOMMENDATION
That Edmonton Public School Board become a member of the Public School Boards’ Association of
Alberta.

NEXT STEPS

Should the Board of Trustees approve the recommendation, an application for membership will be
submitted to the Public School Boards’ Association of Alberta.

Cl:km

1

Page 81 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf

=K .
=D EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee Bridget Stirling

SUBIJECT: Motion re: Treaty 6 Flags

REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook — Section 5.2.2 — Notices of Motion
ISSUE

Notice of motion was served at the April 25, 2017, Board meeting.

BACKGROUND

The District has explored the opportunity to display the Treaty 6 and Métis flags at the Centre for
Education. The Centre for Education represents the values and beliefs of the District. The flags being
displayed outdoors at the Centre for Education would be symbolic of all District schools and facilities.
To move forward with this initiative consideration must be given to the following:

o The District will be able to use its current flag supplier to purchase outdoor quality flags; the cost of
the Treaty 6 flag is approximately $65 and the Métis flag is approximately $40 per flag.

e Government of Canada’s Rules for flying the National Flag of Canada state that the Canada flag must
be the only flag flown on a flag pole. To support flying both the Treaty 6 and the Métis flag outdoors
at the Centre for Education, the District will need to install two additional flag poles.

e When raising the Treaty 6 and Métis flags for the first time or permanently removing them from an
outdoor flag pole it is appropriate to mark this event with a cultural ceremony.

o The flag raising ceremony at the Centre for Education would also support any school displaying the
Treaty 6 or Métis flags internally on an indoor flagpole or inside a display case.

e The outdoor flags can be lowered to half-mast without cultural ceremony.

e The Centre for Education typically replaces outdoor flags due to fading and weathering on a regular
maintenance schedule. It is anticipated that the Treat 6 and Métis flags would require replacement
on an annual basis. They can be changed out for new flags without cultural ceremony and staff from
First Nations, Métis and Inuit Education would assist with proper disposal of the weathered flags.

o A policy should be developed to support the appropriate use of the Treaty 6 and Métis flags in
schools to offer guidance on how to display the flags appropriately following the necessary
protocols and ceremonies.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Board of Trustees recognizes our relationship with Treaty 6 and Métis people by flying both
the Treaty 6 and Métis flags outdoors at the Centre for Education.

That the Board of Trustees purchase both the Treaty 6 and Métis flags to be provided as a gift to all
District schools and other District sites to display in recognition of our relationships with Treaty
people.

1

Page 82 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf

=K .
=D EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

NEXT STEPS

Staff from Building Operations will work with the First Nations, Métis, and Inuit Education unit to
facilitate all work required to support the flying of the Treaty 6 and Métis flags at the Centre for
Education, this will include planning the cultural ceremony to mark the flying of the two flags.

The First Nations, Métis, and Inuit Education unit will facilitate the purchasing of the Treaty 6 and Métis
flags for all District schools and prepare an information package to support the schools in the

appropriate displaying of these flags indoors. The distribution of flags to schools will correspond with
the installation and cultural recognition of the flags at the Centre for Education.

BS:km

2

Page 83 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



=K .
=D EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee Michael Janz

SUBJECT: Motion re: Third Party Panel Study of Operational Services of School Jurisdictions
REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook — Section 5.2.2 — Notices of Motion

ISSUE

Notice of motion was served at the May 23, 2017, Board meeting.

BACKGROUND

The recommendation contemplates convening a blue ribbon panel with third party input of education
and business experts to study efficiencies in operational services of school jurisdictions across the
province in all educational spending to ensure that resources provided to the classroom are maximized
and front line staff are protected.

The costs identified with this initiative would be covered by the board initiative fund and an initial
estimate is $10,000.

Rationale:

Education is the second largest provincial expenditure next to health care. The majority of that funding
is allocated to 61 different school boards overlapping across Alberta. This motion provides an
opportunity for our board to reaffirm the message to the provincial government and all other school
jurisdictions that we are open for business and we are looking to collaborate.

The first step would be studying the issue—let's find ways to save money and bring experts together to
shake the collective school piggy bank. If we can pool resources together to increase our purchasing
power and find efficiencies in operational services, we could not only save money but improve the
educational experience for our students.

The second step would depend on the outcomes highlighted in the report, but it could involve greater
partnerships between school districts, one-off initiatives, or outcomes yet to be contemplated.

Minister Eggen recently said, "I've been pushing hard for school boards to co-operate in regards to
transportation and procurement, even physical buildings.

At the Edmonton Public Audit committee, the addition of external auditors has added great value to our
board internal processes. It is helpful to have an external set of eyes review processes, ask questions
and share ideas.

In our own District, one area I've been impressed with is the economies of scale that we can apply to
205 schools. Our Finance and Central staff team have been looking at various processes to make sure
that we are always putting our core mandate first: education. For example, at Edmonton Public, shared
purchasing of Chrome Books saved 25%. Shared waste management collection saved resources as

1

Page 84 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf
http://www.metronews.ca/news/edmonton/2017/05/12/alberta-education-minister-public-school-debate-red-deer.html
http://www.metronews.ca/news/edmonton/2017/05/12/alberta-education-minister-public-school-debate-red-deer.html

=K .
=D EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Recommendation Report

well. The contemplation of bulk purchasing graphing calculators for high school students through our
District purchasing is another of the additional ideas that we could showcase. As a large district, we can
take advantage of economies of scale and save dollars for all students.

Another example of collaboration that comes to mind is the shared transportation initiative with
Edmonton Catholic Schools; the Edmonton Student Transportation Authority could save $2.5 million and
result in efficiencies annually.

Findings from our blue ribbon panel would be shared with other school districts and government
funders. Millions could be redirected every single year back to classrooms across Alberta, school fees
eliminated, and much more.

Here are just a few Ideas that could be explored:

e Technology purchasing

e Software licensing - investigate provincial or geographic software licenses and shared hardware for
enterprise systems that can be used by a number of jurisdictions

e Regional student transportation departments

e Common purchasing arrangements - economies of scale across regions

e Infrastructure

e The sharing of business services (e.g., payroll, infrastructure project management, transportation,
etc.)

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Edmonton Public School Board initiates a blue ribbon, third party panel to study
efficiencies in operational services of school jurisdictions across the province in all education
spending to ensure that resources provided to the classroom are maximized and front line staff
are protected.

2. The Edmonton Public School Board allocates $10,000 from the Board initiative fund to cover
meeting expenses and incidentals of the panel.

NEXT STEPS
If approved, this initiative would be delegated to the Board Audit Committee to determine logistics. The
timeline could focus on specific areas and would be coordinated with input by our administration.

The outcomes identified would be brought forward to a future public Board meeting and shared with
the provincial government.

MJ:mj

2

Page 85 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



=0 Response to

SO EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re port

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Human Sexuality Education and Voluntary Student Organizations

(Response to Request for Information #212)

ORIGINATOR: Leona Morrison, Managing Director, Inclusive Learning

RESOURCE

STAFF: Lisa Austin, Marlene Hanson

REFERENCES: March 21, 2017 Board meeting (Trustee Chubb)
School Act

AEBB.BP Wellness of Students and Staff
HFA.BP Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity
HFA.AR Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity
GI.AR Teaching and Learning Resources

ISSUE

The following information was requested:

That the Administration provide policy, regulation or legislation that are in place to assure parents and
that materials provided to students in matters of human sexuality education and any school-sanctioned
clubs are in place to ensure that our District’s standards are met.

Also, provide the mechanisms and/or processes that are in place to ensure that policy, regulation or
legislation are being followed.

BACKGROUND

On June 1, 2015, Alberta's amended School Act, also known as Bill 10, came into effect. Section 50.1(1)
of the School Act requires school boards to notify parents where "courses of study, educational
programs or instructional materials, or instruction or exercises include subject matter that deals
primarily and explicitly with religion or human sexuality". School boards must provide parents with the
opportunity to exempt their children from instruction that primarily and explicitly involves this subject
matter. According to the School Act, this does not apply to incidental or indirect references to these
areas. (School Act, Section 50.1 (1-3)).

Secondly, Section 16.1(1) of the School Act provides the law permitting students to “establish a
voluntary student organization, or to lead an activity intended to promote a welcoming, caring,
respectful and safe learning environment that respects diversity and fosters a sense of belonging.”
Further, the law requires that a staff member facilitate the establishment of the organization or activity,
and supervise its ongoing operation. The School Act states that “if there is no adult available to serve as
a staff liaison, the Minister shall appoint a responsible adult to work with the requesting students in
organizing the activity or to facilitate the establishment, and the ongoing operation, of the student
organization at the school.” All principals in Edmonton Public Schools are certified teachers, and as
such, any designated facilitator of a student club in a school is under the supervision of a certified
teacher.

1

Page 86 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


http://www.qp.alberta.ca/documents/Acts/s03.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/a/aebb-bp
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/h/hfa-bp/
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/h/hfa-ar/
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/g/gi-ar

=0 Response to

(L EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re po rt
The selection of all teaching and learning resources used in the school is guided by Administrative
Regulation GI.AR Teaching and Learning Resources with criteria requiring that resources be consistent
with and be appropriate for the respective programs of study, the program’s instructional philosophy,
and for the age, social and emotional development and learning style of the students for whom the
materials are selected.

CURRENT SITUATION

In our commitment to providing high quality learning and working environments that are welcoming,
inclusive, safe and healthy (Strategic Plan Priority 2: Goal One), Edmonton Public Schools strives to
assure parents and the community that the teaching of human sexuality education, and the
establishment of voluntary student organizations, such as Gay-Straight Alliances (GSAs) or Queer-
Straight Alliances (QSAs) are guided by legislation, board policy and administrative regulations, and
professional responsibility.

It is important to note that human sexuality education and the establishment of voluntary student
organizations, such as GSAs or QSAs, reside independent of each other, in legislation, in board policy,
and in content.

Human Sexuality Education: Teachers in Edmonton Public Schools are required to follow the Alberta
Education program of studies for the teaching of sexual health education. Lessons about human
sexuality begin in Grade 4, and are found in the Wellness Choices section of the Health and Life Skills
Curriculum. Both the Health and Life Skills Program of Studies and the Senior High Career and Life
Management Program of Studies (CALM) guide teachers in teaching outcomes that focus on wellness,
personal, relationship, life learning, career and life, and resource choices. Curriculum related to the
teaching of sexual health education does not currently include any outcomes directly related to sexual
orientation and gender identity.

Edmonton Public Schools’ public website includes a Parents' Guide to Teaching Sexual Health page
which provides parents with an overview of the curricular outcomes related to sexual health at each
grade level, the role of the parent in supporting the teaching of sexual health or in requesting exemption
for their child, and links to the Teaching Sexual Health website of Alberta Health Services. This
comprehensive website was developed by Alberta educators and health professionals, to provide up-to-
date, evidence-based information and strategies for teachers and educators teaching the human
sexuality components of the Alberta Health and Life Skills, and CALM Program of Study, as well as
resources to help parents in talking with their children about human sexuality topics. The website also
provides foundational health information for teachers and parents, support for managing sensitive
topics such as disclosures, links to resources and lesson plans on topics in the curriculum; lessons on
emerging topics that are not explicitly covered in the current Program of Study, related to student
safety, including giving consent (Grades 9-12); and resources for parents to help their children stay safe
from cyberbullying , homophobic bullying, and other forms of bullying.

For students of all ages, sexual health education must be science-based and free of bias; honour self-
worth and dignity; be inclusive of personal, family and social values; respect individual differences;
provide a supportive environment for students to learn and ask questions; and use age-appropriate
teaching methods and materials.

Voluntary Student Organizations: Voluntary student organizations, such as GSAs or QSAs are school-
based groups that work to create welcoming, caring, respectful and safe spaces for sexual and gender
minority students and their allies in schools. The purpose of a GSA or QSA is for students to meet,

2

Page 87 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/g/gi-ar
https://education.alberta.ca/media/313382/health.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/313382/health.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/160199/calm.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/160199/calm.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/topics/sexualhealtheducation/
https://teachingsexualhealth.ca/

=0 Response to

SO EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re port

socialize and support one another as they discuss their feelings and experiences related to sexual
orientation, gender identity and gender expression. (Alberta Teacher's Association, GSAs and QSAs in
Alberta Schools: A Guide for Teachers p. 17).

As explained in the Alberta Education Bulletin on Creating Welcoming, Caring, Respectful and Safe
Learning Environments,(Alberta Education, May 2015), GSAs or QSAs are school-based groups that
promote welcoming, caring, respectful, safe and inclusive learning environments for sexual and gender
minority students and their allies. GSAs/QSAs are grounded in the principles of promoting:

¢ equity for sexual and gender minority students

* safe, caring and inclusive spaces for all students

¢ healthy, respectful relationships to prevent or eliminate bullying and discrimination

The bulletin further explains that GSAs/QSAs are not dating clubs, nor do they promote sexual activity or
behaviour. They are about valuing diversity, promoting safety, fostering respect and improving school
and peer connectedness.

There are a variety of mechanisms and processes in place to ensure that District standards are met in
the teaching of sexual health, as well as in the establishment and operation of GSAs. These include, but
are not limited to, the following:

Teachers’ Guidelines: The Teaching Quality Standard in Alberta established under the authority of
legislation and policy, guides teachers in their professional judgment, in matters of legislated, moral and
ethical frameworks to teach or provide guidance in this subject matter.

Teachers must also adhere to their Code of Professional Conduct, which holds them to a standard
“which maintains the honour and dignity of the profession.”

Principals’ Responsibilities: In their supervisory capacity, principals ensure that District standards and
values are met, by communicating legislative and policy updates and expectations within their schools,
for the teaching of sexual health. Principals must ensure that the Letter of Notification (Elementary /
Secondary) is sent home for consent to participate in the lessons, and that alternate activities are
arranged for students whose parents request that students be exempted from the lessons.

Central support to schools is provided for the teaching of sexual health education by teacher consultants
in the Diversity Education and Comprehensive School Health (CSH) Unit. The District’s Guide for
Teaching Sexual Health Education (updated January 2017) is made available to all teachers, to guide
their understanding of District expectations, and for accessing approved community partners, to support
the teaching of sexual health outcomes.

Ongoing professional development is provided through in-services, teacher communities of practice,
and a CSH Newsletter. In February 2017, a professional learning day that included more than 200
teachers and pre-service teachers was held in partnership with the University of Alberta, Faculty of
Education and community partners, who were pre-approved by Alberta Health Services, to support
teachers in the teaching of sexual health outcomes.

A further mechanism is provided centrally through the Diversity Education and CSH Unit. A lead teacher
network has been established in CSH. Guided by two CSH Consultants, a regular CSH electronic
newsletter is distributed, which provides clarity around legislation and policy expectations, highlights
events occurring in schools, and provides information about professional development opportunities.

3

Page 88 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://www.teachers.ab.ca/SiteCollectionDocuments/ATA/Publications/Human-Rights-Issues/PD-80-6%20GSA-QSA%20Guide%202016.pdf
https://www.teachers.ab.ca/SiteCollectionDocuments/ATA/Publications/Human-Rights-Issues/PD-80-6%20GSA-QSA%20Guide%202016.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/142740/gay-straight_alliances_in_schools.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/142740/gay-straight_alliances_in_schools.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/1626523/English-tqs-card-2013_3.pdf
https://www.teachers.ab.ca/About%20the%20ATA/UpholdingProfessionalStandards/ProfessionalConduct/Pages/CodeofProfessionalConduct.aspx
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QSa_a9flUpgkeWc6-GivIF1hzQDefNyk3m8nSx9CAcg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1U4OBZlEE5Aw9vyE4352JRdS2oZI5UojarxVRf7Ba3CU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Ee7zw5XWXEUEkti9futRMt-blD-Cap9t3cbQ8Sr6Dyg/edit

=0 Response to

SO EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re port

When establishing voluntary student organizations, such as a GSA or QSA, principals contact one of the
Edmonton Public Schools’ Diversity Education consultants who specialize in Sexual Orientation and
Gender Identity (SOGI). Currently, the District has two certified teachers who serve as Diversity
Education consultants for SOGI work, employed within the Diversity Education and CSH Unit of Inclusive
Learning. During a school consultation, the consultant provides support to the administration and
relevant staff, in understanding and implementing legislation, District policy and provincial expectations
for establishing and operating a GSA. Other guiding documents include Alberta Education’s Guidelines
for Best Practices: Creating Learning Environments that Respect Diverse Sexual Orientations, Gender
Identities and Gender Expressions (Alberta Education, January 2016)

District standards are communicated through GSA lead teachers as well as each school’s designated

“Safe Contact.” The Safe Contact is a staff member appointed by the principal to voluntarily serve within

their school community. The staff member is publicly identified within the school community as a

designated Safe Contact resource person. The role of the Safe Contact is to actively listen, consult,

engage, advocate for, and support gender diverse students, their families, and school staff, to feel safe,

valued respected and included. The safe contact:

e serves as a liaison between the District’s Diversity consultants for SOGI and their school community,
in supporting implementation of legislation and policy

e models respectful and inclusive language and behaviour which supports the principles of diversity,
equity and human rights

e helps sexual and gender minority students and their families to find age-appropriate support and
access to nonjudgmental resources

e supports the creation of safe spaces such as GSAs/QSAs and social justice clubs

e provides support to students who are bullied or feel unsafe because of actual or perceived sexual
orientation, gender identity or gender expression, or gender diverse family status

All Safe Contacts are required to participate in a three-hour training session provided by the District’s
Diversity consultants for SOGI. An advanced level of training has been added in the past two years, for
all Safe Contacts, related to supporting transgender students.

The consultant is also available to speak to parents during School Council meetings, about the purpose
and function of a GSA.

Diversity Education consultants communicate regularly with each other and with the Supervisor of
Diversity Education and Comprehensive School Health, about questions and issues emerging in schools.

KEY POINTS

e The topics of human sexuality education and voluntary student organizations, such as GSAs or QSAs,
reside independent of each other, in legislation, in policy, and in instructional materials.

e The teaching of human sexuality education and the establishment of voluntary student
organizations, such GSAs or QSAs are both guided by legislation, board policy, administrative
regulations, and professional duty.

e (Central support is provided to schools, in matters related to both human sexuality education and the
establishment of GSAs and QSAs, in the form of consultation, professional development, and access
to appropriate resources.

MH:mh

4

Page 89 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://education.alberta.ca/media/1626737/91383-attachment-1-guidelines-final.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/1626737/91383-attachment-1-guidelines-final.pdf
https://education.alberta.ca/media/1626737/91383-attachment-1-guidelines-final.pdf

=0 Response to

SO EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re port

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Shared Approach to Curriculum Implementation (Response to Request for
Information #218)

ORIGINATOR: Nancy Petersen, Acting Executive Director

RESOURCE

STAFF: Janice Aubry

REFERENCE: May 9, 2017 Board Meeting (Trustee Gibson)

Professional Learning Opportunities Booklet 2017-2018

ISSUE

The following information was requested: That Administration provide information on the possibility for

any efficiencies and savings from taking a shared approach to curriculum implementation.

Specifically:

e how we are building District readiness and capacity to support new provincial curriculum
implementation,

e recommendations for efficient and effective use of District and provincial funds to support the
implementation of new curriculum, and

e possible efficiencies and effectiveness that could be gained from collaborating with other school
districts.

BACKGROUND

e Throughout 2014, Edmonton Public Schools partnered with St. Albert Public Schools and external
stakeholders to conduct provincial Curriculum Development Prototyping. That opportunity enabled
over 122 District staff to build capacity and preparedness for new curriculum implementation.

e InJune 2016, the Minister of Education announced that Alberta’s new approach to developing
curriculum will span six years and that work will be done simultaneously for six subjects: arts
education, language arts (english, french language arts, and frangais), mathematics, social studies,
sciences and wellness. The targeted timelines for the completion of curriculum development are as
follows:

0 Kindergarten to Grade 4, December 2018

Grades 5 to 8, December 2019

Grades 9 to 10 (three subject areas), December 2020

Grades 9 to 10 (three subject areas) and Grades 11 to 12 (three subject areas), December 2021

Grades 11 to 12 (three subject areas), and December 2022

O O OO

Further details regarding provincial timelines are available in the new Curriculum Development Pathway
document (Appendix I). This large scale change is unprecedented in Alberta.

1

Page 90 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ixVVFYDFuUkpReMNIWvEF1EGkd8T5v9IJfF1fb60r7U/edit?ts=591dd12e

=0 Response to

SO EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re port

e Edmonton Public Schools has teachers serving on the provincial curriculum Working Groups, and
nominated 72 teachers to serve on the Teacher and Educator Focus Groups.

e Alberta Education has provided two opportunities for all Albertans to provide feedback into the new
provincial curriculum (fall 2016 and spring 2017). Approximately 150 District principals and teachers
served on District Feedback Committees in May 2017 to develop a District response to the spring
survey.

CURRENT SITUATION

How Are We Building District Readiness and Capacity To Support New Provincial Curriculum
Implementation:

Edmonton Public Schools has developed an initial draft Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District
Readiness Plan 2017-2020 (Readiness Plan) (Appendix I1), with input from over 200 District staff. This
Readiness Plan identifies targeted outcomes, strategies and activities to ensure that District staff are
confident and competent in their implementation of new curriculum, and that students, parents and
stakeholders are confident in the District’s implementation. EPS is choosing a proactive approach to
curriculum change; the first year of the readiness plan is in progress. For example, communication
materials, tools and information continue to be provided to schools, including key messages for staff
and online presentations for use at staff meetings and with school councils. Extensive professional
learning supports, including in-services, professional learning days, materials and consultant support
continue to be made available to teachers to further build capacity for implementation of new curricular
elements. The Professional Learning Opportunities booklet (2017-2018) from Curriculum and Resource
Support (CRS), provides an example of the range of curriculum-based professional learning available to
staff for the fall of 2017. The provision of teachers to the Alberta Curriculum Working Groups and Focus
Groups is a strategy to build internal capacity for supporting future implementation. Collaborative
activities are in progress, involving other school districts, post-secondary institutions, and Alberta
Education as examples, to further build capacity and readiness for change. The District continues to seek
key partners to support schools through this change.

To begin to ensure resources are available for schools, CRS has been reviewing the 300 resources
previously developed by Edmonton Public Schools, and have begun revising and updating key resources
that are deemed to be useful as we move toward curriculum change. This will ensure that some District
resources will be updated and will be made available free of charge to District schools. As well, the
guidelines for selecting resources have been revised and are in draft form; preliminary teacher feedback
and training into the draft guidelines has begun, to begin to build capacity to ensure that teachers are
well equipped for selecting resources and materials that will meet the new curricular requirements.

Recommendations for Efficient and Effective Use of District and Provincial Funds to Support

Implementation:

Initial recommendations for efficient and effective use of District and provincial funds to support the

implementation of new curriculum include:

1. That Alberta Education continue to engage teachers and collaborate with school districts throughout
the development and implementation processes, including during the development of an
implementation and resourcing strategy.

2. That funding for professional learning supports be directed to school districts, with a focus on
collaboration, the building and sharing of expertise, and the development of digital tools to support
job-embedded, timely access to information, professional learning, and resources.

2

Page 91 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



=0 Response to

SO EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re port

3. That Alberta Education begin immediately to collaborate with school districts to identify, gather and
or develop any needed new resources (human, print, digital, as well as curriculum content,
classroom assessment and professional learning resources).

4. That Alberta Education begin to support action research initiatives in school districts immediately, to
continue enabling districts to build capacity and to investigate the most effective means and
processes through which large-scale curriculum and pedagogical change will occur.

5. That Alberta Education provide support to strengthen collaboration and sharing among school
districts, and with key educational partners.

Further details of these recommendations may be found in Attachment I.

Possible Efficiencies and Effectiveness That Could Be Gained From Collaboration with Other School

Districts:

There are many efficiencies that could be gained over a multi-year implementation period and through

collaboration with other school districts, via:

e the sharing and collaborative development of resources, including print, digital and multimedia
resources through the Curriculum Development and Management Application, which should result
in:

0 financial savings to districts;
0 strengthening of field expertise across the province;
0 increased consistency and depth of implementation.

e the building of social capital, where districts could develop closer relationships, and strengthen and
share expertise to support change and to improve teaching and learning. For example, as new staff
join districts in the future, curricular expertise must be available (in digital learning formats
combined with consultant, teacher leader and principal support) in job-embedded models, and
reliance on large-scale and often costly external professional development services should lessen.

e the development of systems that enable collaboration to reduce redundancies, such as systems that
support:

0 the pooling of professional learning tools and opportunities,

0 the sharing of or collaborative development of resources,

0 collaboration and the easy identification of multi-district needs, such as resource licensing, the
sharing of teacher and leadership expertise, etc.

KEY POINTS

e Edmonton Public Schools has developed a draft New Provincial Curriculum: District Readiness Plan,
and has begun the initial phases of its implementation.

e Edmonton Public Schools has begun its first year of preparation for new provincial curriculum.
Curriculum staff are in place, as well as many other supports.

e Edmonton Public Schools collaborates with external partners and other school districts in key areas.
Collaborations will be leveraged to maximize effectiveness and achieve efficiencies for supporting
curricular change.

e Edmonton Public Schools has effective structures in place (such as catchment structures) that will be
leveraged to maximize its efficiency and effectiveness for large-scale curriculum change.

e The District has key recommendations to promote efficiency and effectiveness of implementation
across the province

e Strategic and efficient use of District and provincial financial resources is critical.

3

Page 92 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



XD Response to

=D EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Request for Information Re po rt

e Internal and external capacity is currently available to support curriculum change, and should be
leveraged for the good of our staff, students and stakeholders.

ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES

ATTACHMENT | Detailed Recommendations for Efficient and Effective Use of District and Provincial
Funds to Support Implementation
APPENDIX | Curriculum Development Pathway
APPENDIX Il Initial Draft Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-
2020
JA:ha
4

Page 93 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT |

Detailed Recommendations for Efficient and Effective Use of District and Provincial Funds to Support
Implementation

1. That Alberta Education continue to engage teachers and collaborate with school districts throughout
the development and implementation processes, including during the development of an
implementation and resourcing strategy.

Early and ongoing engagement supports an effective change process and facilitates effective teacher
and staff learning over time. It promotes the building of capacity through the enabling of ongoing
opportunities for teachers to learn about the architecture and content of the new curriculum. It also
provides opportunities for teachers to provide input, reflect, dialogue, collaborate and focus on
curriculum. Early engagement enables districts to spread the professional learning over a longer
period of time and to embed learning opportunities into existing structures (such as existing
professional learning days and catchment collaborative work, etc.), reducing workload pressures
and teacher release time pressures.

2. That funding for professional learning supports be provided directly to school districts, with a focus
on collaboration among districts and staff, the building and sharing of expertise, and the
development of digital tools to support job-embedded, timely access to information, professional
learning and resources.

Many of the 2017 components of the Readiness Plan are able to be achieved through existing
funding; components of future years will require additional funding to be effectively achieved.
Historically, Alberta Education has directed a significant amount of curriculum implementation
funding to third party consortia and service providers, and significantly less, or no, funding to school
districts. The cost to Edmonton Public Schools for one day of teacher supply coverage for all District
teachers for professional learning is approximately $1.5 million. In this case of impending large scale
implementation where internal capacities already exist, funding to capitalize on the existing
strengths of Edmonton Pubic Schools’ catchment structures would provide a more cost effective,
job-embedded, and deep implementation. Edmonton Public Schools could provide the highest
impact, lowest-cost model for professional learning support for curriculum change using key digital
and human resources, through existing:
e catchment structures
e curriculum consultants and teachers (including those with expertise developed through
involvement in the provincial curriculum writing and focus groups)
e collaboration with other school districts

Funding focused on districts collaborating would also enable smaller school districts that lack such
structures or internal capacity to access supports from other districts that have capacity.

3. That school districts, partners and Alberta Education collaboratively contribute and/or develop any
needed new resources (human, print, digital, as well as curriculum content, classroom assessment
and professional learning resources).

Alberta Education has developed the Curriculum Development and Management Application
(CDMA) to enable teachers’ access to curriculum and resources through a digital platform. It is
proposed that Districts, instead of publishers, be the primary determiners and developers of
resources for Alberta, as opposed to for-profit publishers. This work is proposed to be conducted in

1

Page 94 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



close collaboration with Alberta Education, other districts in Alberta and content experts. Districts
would be invited to either revise and submit their existing quality resources, or to collaboratively or
independently develop new resources for the province. This would ensure that key resources are
available to all teachers in a timely, effective and cost efficient manner. Such a process would also
provide further opportunities to build teacher capacity through their engagement in resource
development processes. It could reduce the incidences of wasteful investment in publisher-
developed materials that may not meet student and teacher needs. It would also provide for a more
robust and “evergreenable” process through which the province may update or shift resources as
the curriculum shifts over time. Such resources could include teaching and learning resources, as
well as professional learning supports (online inservices, modules, etc.). All resources would be
made available province-wide through the CDMA, and would become owned by the Province of
Alberta.

That Alberta Education begin to support action research initiatives in school districts immediately, to
continue enabling districts to build capacity and to investigate the most effective means and
processes through which large-scale curriculum and pedagogical change will occur.

The impending curriculum change is of an unprecedented scale. At this early stage, action research
into effective transformative models for moving new curriculum elements into practice is
recommended. For example, establishing action research sites and processes (possibly, through
schools in one catchment or through bringing several school districts together) would enable the
province to develop and monitor the effectiveness of specific change processes, the benefits and
considerations related to collaboration, and would simultaneously build teacher and leadership
capacity for supporting change.

That Alberta Education provide support to strengthen collaboration and sharing among school
districts, and with key educational partners.

The District has a long history of collaborating with and providing supports to external partners and
other school districts in areas of curriculum, including subject area supports, literacy, numeracy and
locally developed courses. For example, collaboration with other districts currently occurs with
locally developed course development, professional development support, and new provincial
curriculum readiness planning. District-developed resources such as the Numeracy Action Plan, the
draft Readiness Plan and District-owned teaching resources are currently shared (or sold) openly
with other districts. External partners and external district staffs routinely attend Edmonton Public
Schools professional development opportunities. Locally developed courses are shared among
districts and are occasionally developed collaboratively. This collaboration and sharing is not
systematically conducted or supported through Alberta Education. The province, and districts, could
develop processes, systems and funding supports to strengthen collaboration and open sharing
among districts and with key partners, to ensure that expertise and resources are shared, and
redundancy is reduced.

2

Page 95 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



APPENDIX |

KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12 PROVINCIAL

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT
2016 to 2022

OGTORER 2016 Landhed
ff‘\":,ﬂ':':' f‘f::‘“ﬂ-ﬁr;'“"’* SUMMER 2016, Cornpletad réviow of
OCTORFR 18 10 MOVEMBER v S research, analysis of eument curmculum,
18, 2015 Il online provinclal olher nationad and ilemational
i wilh face Lo N aduation systerrs, and prior work with
lace engagerment Sessans on I_"_\'.‘i_' Z::“G to SPHING . stakeholdars, v
direction for fufure curmicilm and 2017 Develop dral aubject

; ns & K-12
cument gap analysis.
aap k i seglennes

JUNE 15, 2016 Minister

" mnounced sx-yesr cumculm

SPRING 2017:
of dralt subgec

chation procoss

FALL 2017 Degin discussion
o a Privdncial Curdotum

AFRI
2011 Fal i
2016 anline et ] oulcoimes

provinclal cuicuit Tor #-12-{six subjoct

face-to-face ey

survey resudts
posted ¥

DEC 2018

Ministerial approval
of K-4 (six sublect

mm— areas) curmculum.

APR 1o ALIG 2018 K4 {dy sibject arsas)
Validation process
of lraft besrming

ouleorres for K—4
{8be subject ansas)

®
N FALL 2019 DEC 2019;
Gormpletion of draft Ministerial
eaming ouleos approval of Gr
FEB 1o ALKS 2019: Viliclation 5-8 {six subject
of dlraadl beseminng oubcomes o areas) curriculum.

[six suiyject ancas)

\

NOV 2020 to ALKG 2021:

DEG 2020: Ministerial Validlation prooess of JAN to ALIG 21

approval o_l Gr9-10 cheadt [Barming mloomes \.l;]'\'!ﬁhllcﬂ.| e .
ﬂlmlﬁilblﬁﬁ areas) for Gr 9-10.and 11 12 anleomes for ot cral lesemir /
ot m, (theoa subkect areas) Gra-inand 1112 miitcormes foe Cr 910

(Uherese sidbect ampash (Thne subject areas).

£&

SEP 2021 10 AUG DEG2021: Minlstorki]
y approval of Gr8-10and
i 11-12 {three subject
‘. - N lrall bearming !
SLRAMER 2021: Gonmpletion of " ¥ areds) curricubum
el lssarming ouleooos for ':"‘”'m.‘w(_'r : I.—IP ) -
Cr 11-12 fthres subject areas), fimeabpd s /

> )

DEC 2022: Minlsterial
approval of Gr 11-12 (three
subject areas) clrricuium,

/

HOTE: Implementation dales have yetto beset. Achivity has been completed, MAY 2017 ‘Atbmn Government

Page 96 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2017-2020

PROVINCIAL CURRICULUM
IMPLEMENTATION:

DISTRICT READINESS PLAN

INITIAL DRAFT




% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 98 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
VISION

Transfarming the learners of today into the leaders of tomorrow

MISSION

We inspire student success through high quality learning opportunities, supported by meaningfully engaged
students, parents, staff and community.

VALUES

Supporting the Vision, Mission and Priorities are the District’s cornerstone values of accountability,
collaboration, equity and integrity.

Page 99 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Our Strategic Goals

The District has identified strategic goals for each of the three priorities that respond to students’ needs and community expectations, while also
laying a strong foundation for ongoing educational and organizational success.

Foster growth and success for every student
by supporting their journey from early
learning through high school completion and
beyond.

Goal One An Excellent Start to Learning
Outcome: More children enter Grade One
reaching emotional, social, intellectual and
physical developmental milestones.

Goal Two Success for Every Student
Outcome: More students demonstrate growth
and achieve student learning outcomes with a
specific focus on literacy and numeracy.

Goal Three Success Beyond Schooling

Outcome: More students complete high school
and are connected to career pathways that
support their transition to post-secondary studies
or the world of work.

Provide welcoming, high guality learning and
working environments.

Goal One A Focus on Well-being and Student
Citizenship

Outcome: Our learning and working
environments are welcoming, inclusive, safe and
healthy.

Goal Two Quality Infrastructure for All
Qutcome: Students and staff benefit from high
quality learning and working environments that
facilitate quality program delivery through
effective planning, managing and investing in
District infrastructure.

Goal Three Building Capacity through a Culture
of Collaboration and Distributed Leadership
Outcome: Throughout their careers, all staff are
provided opportunities to enhance their
professional capacity and leadership within a
culture of collaboration.

Goal Four A Culture of Excellence and
Accountability

Outcome: The District is grounded in effective,
efficient, equitable and evidence-based practices.

Page 100 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

Enhance public education through
communication, engagement and
partnerships.

Goal One Parents as Partners
Outcome: Parents are provided opportunities to
be involved in their child's education.

Goal Two Supports for the Whole Child
Outcome: Community partnerships are
established to provide supports and services to
foster growth and success of students and
families.

Goal Three Engaged and Effective Governance
Qutcome: The District is committed to ongoing
communication, participation and engagement
that enhances public education.

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020



Contents

I AT N L O T ez B B T e S e B R ey e e s et L
T 10 00 Y00 000 0 000 3 10 MY W S 0 R 2
Purpose...........
I P O Y o s o R S S A S W T DS e B o o e e B B e e G S L s s R AR e e e

Planned Outcomes, Strategies and ACHVITIES ..o et st eb s se e s b s s s ea et g es s erssr e st st s e s e nnins D
Tar e te e O CONNTES vusuassvisisiin s i 4sias 44345030035 653 0 T VR 50 T 408 FCHAR N B oA S S SR N B AT S e T T e i D

Four-Year Scope and SEQUENCE 2017 -2020 ... .uuiivrormumsmrsimms s ss s sssmssiss s s s essuss esssms e sns e an e 480 4504500408008 288488 10480008800 E 208 RS RES 1R RS 0 e RRERR R R e e aannnrenns Bk

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 101 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

v

Page 102 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Introduction

\ /

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

1

Page 103 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Background

On June 15, 2016, Minister of Education, David Eggen announced that Alberta Education will be developing curriculum over the next six years.
This work will be done simultaneously on six subject areas: arts, language arts (English, French, Frangais), mathematics, science, social studies
and wellness.

Purpose

This draft document is intended to serve as a key plan to prepare students, staff and stakeholders for the impending implementation of these
new provincial curricula.

This work is in support of District Priorities 2014-2018:

1. Foster growth and success for every student by supporting their journey from early learning through high school completion and beyond
2. Provide welcoming, high quality learning and working environments
3. Enhance public education through communication, engagement and partnerships

Key References
e Ministerial Order on Student Learning (#001/2013)

¢ Guiding Voices - A Curriculum Development Tool for Weaving First Nation, Métis and Inuit Perspectives Throughout Curriculum

¢ The Guiding Framework for the Design and Development of Future Kindergarten to Grade 12 Provincial Curriculum (DRAFT - April 2016)
* learning and Technology Policy Framework - 2013

¢ Teaching Quality Standard Applicable to the Provision of Basic Education in Alberta

e Draft School Leader Standard

e Draft School Authority Leader Standard

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

2

Page 104 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Planned Outcomes,
Strategies and Activities

\_ J

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

3

Page 105 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ot

TARGETED GENERAL OUTCOME:

That students, staff and stakeholders are confident in the implementation of new provincial curricula.

TARGETED SPECIFIC OUTCOMES:

1. District teachers are confident and competent in their implementation of new curricula.

2. District leaders will lead with confidence and competence in preparing for and implementing curricular change.

3. District central staff and support personnel (central staff, technical support, educational assistants, library technicians, etc.) are confident
and competent in their support for implementation of new curricula.

4. District students are prepared for change and are enabled to meet their full potential through Kindergarten to Grade 12 and beyond.

5. Parents and community stakeholders are confident in the District's preparedness and competence in implementing curricular change.

6. District technologies, systems and infrastructure (including PowerSchool, student information processes, Learner Support Plan changes, etc.)
are in place to support curricular change.

7. District-wide implementation plans, processes and activities will be continually developed, assessed, evaluated, revised and communicated
through a collaborative and responsive approach between:
¢ Edmonton Public Schools and central units
¢ Edmonton Public Schools and Alberta Education
¢ Edmonton Public Schools and other districts
e Edmonton Public Schools and key stakeholders

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

4

Page 106 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Tt

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 1: District teachers are confident and competent in their implementation of new curricula.

Strategy

Activities

1a) Information and communications
materials, tools, sessions and
methods will be developed and
implemented to ensure positive,
quality, timely information is
available to teachers.

A communications plan will be developed and implemented (including monthly staff meeting
PowerPoint presentations for principals, video messages from the Superintendent, consultant
presentations, informational sessions, internal and external websites, Google Plus communities,
information bulletins, Need To Know News, professional learning and informational sessions,
CDA access, resource bulletins, etc.).

Parent-friendly communications materials, including key messages and frequently asked
questions, will be provided to teachers at key points annually to support teachers’
communication with parents and students.

Informational and professional learning sessions will be provided (see Strategy 1b).

1b) Quality, timely professional learning
opportunities to prepare teachers
for the new curriculum (including
access to on-line information, face-
to-face support,
collaboration/communities of
practice, on-line sessions,
catchment-based supports, etc.) will
be made available to teachers.

Provincial opportunities for teacher professional learning will be identified, communicated and
supported.

District professional learning and information opportunities will be provided to teachers of all
contract groups.

Teachers will receive training in new curriculum design features through locally developed
course curriculum revision processes, and will apply these to their specific curricular areas.

Lead teacher models and catchment maodels for professional learning support will be explored,
developed and implemented, including opportunities for collegial coaching, inter visitations, etc.

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

5

Page 107 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




[4)

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 1: District teachers are confident and competent in their implementation of new curricula.

Strategy

1c) Quality resources (digital, print,
human, etc.) will be made available
and easily accessible to teachers,

1d) Resource selection guidance and
criteria will be made available to
teachers.

Activities

District staff will be trained in the use of the province’s Curriculum Development Application
(CDA) to enable access to provincial resources.

Key teacher tools, such as PowerSchool, Learner Support Plans, etc, will be revised to reflect the
new curriculum.

The new District Intranet features will be leveraged to ensure easy access to District teaching
and learning resources.

District-owned teaching and learning resources that support the new curriculum will be
prepared/revised and made available at no cost to schools through the District Intranet.
Quality digital, print, multimedia and human resources will be identified and made
available/communicated to schools.

Processes for teachers to collaboratively review, assess and/or develop materials will be
explored and potentially implemented.

Exemplars and models for planning, teaching and assessment with the new curricula will be
developed and made available.

A handbook for selecting quality resources will be developed and made available to schools,
with an accompanying Quick Guide.

District administrative regulations (such as GI.AR — Teaching and Learning Resources and DDC.AR
— Publication and Authorization for Use of District Owned Materials) will be updated and made
available to schools.

Professional learning opportunities will be provided to teachers to support effective resource
identification and selection (including training in the provincial CDA, the resource handbook, the
resource selection criteria, etc.).

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

6

Page 108 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




€1

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 1: District teachers are confident and competent in their implementation of new curricula.

Strategy

1e) Structures and supports will be
fostered at the individual school and
catchment level to support the flow
of information, resources and
supports.

Activities

Further professional learning and curriculum leadership support will be provided to curriculum
change teacher leaders to maximize the impact of their developed expertise. (Curriculum
Development Prototyping teachers, Competency Project lead teachers, Provincial Curriculum
Working Group teachers, etc.).

A catchment-level model will be established to support the flow of information to schools
(possibly principal leads, cohort meetings of subject specific teachers, lead teacher model
including coaching support, catchment-dedicated consultant, etc.).

1f) Early adoption opportunities will be
identified and maximized.

District staff will be supported to participate in early adoption provided by Alberta Education
(field testing, etc.).

Development of some locally developed courses using the new curriculum architecture will
occur in selected sites/contexts.

1g) District teachers will be engaged as
leaders and advisors on curriculum
development and implementation.

Collaboration with Alberta Education will be fostered.

Teachers will be encouraged to engage in opportunities to provide advice to Alberta Education
via committees, surveys, field testing, validation activities, etc.

A District Lead Teacher model will be explored to enable teachers to act as mentors and leads at
the school level to provide guidance and support to colleagues, supported by central staff.

= O
EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

7

Page 109 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




14!

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 2: District leaders will lead with confidence and competence in preparing for and implementing curricular change.

Strategy

Activities

2a) Information and communications
materials, tools, sessions and
methods will be developed and
implemented to ensure positive,
quality, timely information is
available to District leaders.

2b) Materials and supports (identifying
key principles, strategies, examples,
etc.) to support principals as
instructional leaders through
curricular change will be identified
and/or developed and provided to
principals; supports for
implementing these principles and
strategies will be provided.

A communications plan and materials will be provided at key points annually to principals,
central leaders and trustees to support their communication with staff and stakeholders.
Central working groups will be established to collaboratively examine the impact on the work of
central departments, and to implement any required changes.

Research and evidence behind key curricular changes will be accessed, examined and made
available to support leaders in managing curricular change.

Materials and activities for use with school staff will be developed for principals in a phased-in
approach, with targeted timelines identified.

Strategies and supports related to curriculum change management will be identified and made
available to principals.

Reflective self-assessment tools will be developed for principals to reflect on curriculum change
readiness and to plan for change.

Budget and financial impacts of curriculum change will be explored, identified and
communicated.

Guides for resource selection, including key messages, QuickGuides, and sample resource lists
will be developed and provided.

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

8

Page 110 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




ST

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 2: District leaders will lead with confidence and competence in preparing for and implementing curricular change.

2¢) Quality, timely leadership
information sessions and P.L.
sessions (including access to on-line
information, face-to-face and on-
line sessions, etc.) will be made
available to current and emerging
leaders.

2d) Central consultants involved in
supporting curriculum change will
be provided with information,
professional learning, strategies and
materials to support schools and
catchments through curricular
change.

Information and professional learning session for leaders and emerging leaders will be provided
through various departments (Technology Integration and Planning Support Team, Inclusive
Learning, Student Assessment, First Nations, Métis and Inuit Unit, etc.) and through a variety of
means (face-to-face, on-line means, Leadership Framework modules, District leadership days,
etc.).

Key materials and tools will be included in a communication plans to ensure current and
emerging district leaders have timely and effective information.

A District lead teacher training and support model will be explored to enable teachers to act as
mentors and leads at the school level, to provide guidance and support to colleagues.

Central consultants will be provided with opportunities for targeted professional learning to
strengthen their abilities to support schools and catchments through curriculum change. These
will include: research foundations of the new curriculum, competencies, literacy and numeracy
progressions, conceptual and procedural knowledge, assessment, the CDA, etc.

Consultants will be provided with information, strategies, processes, presentations and other
key materials to support school staff. These will include visual and multimedia tools, illustrative
examples/exemplars, possibly leadership guides to implementation support, etc.

Consultant expertise developed through the Curriculum Development Prototyping and the new
provincial Curriculum Working Groups will be maximized to further build central consultant
capacity, through collaborative and instructional processes.

Consultants will be provided with strategies and processes to work with the Catchment
Curriculum Principal Leads to organize catchment principal and teacher professional learning
and information sharing.

Consultants will be encouraged to further build capacity by engaging in Alberta Education
initiated opportunities such as focus groups, working groups, etc.

S0
EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

9

Page 111 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




9T

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 2: District leaders will lead with confidence and competence in preparing for and implementing curricular change.

2e) District principals will be engaged as
leaders and advisors on curriculum
change and curriculum
implementation.

Principal advisory committees will be established to receive/disseminate information and to
advise on effective implementation strategies and activities.

A catchment curriculum principal Leads structure will be established (one Kindergarten to Grade
6 and one Junior High principal per catchment).

Collaborative curriculum working groups involving teachers and principals within catchments
and across subject areas will be explored and potentially formed.

District, leadership group and catchment meetings/events will be used to inform and engage
principals in curriculum implementation activities,

A Small Schools Curriculum Advisory Committee will be established to plan for specific supports
for small schools.

Principals will be encouraged to participate in Alberta Education-initiated opportunities, such as
focus groups, field testing, etc.

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

10

Page 112 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




LT

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 3: District support personnel (central staff, tech support, educational assistants, library technicians, etc.) are confident
and competent in their support for implementation of new curricula.

Strategy

Activities

3a) Communications materials, tools
and methods will be developed and
implemented to ensure positive,
quality, timely information is
available to District support
personnel.

A communications plan will be developed and implemented {including monthly staff meeting
PowerPoint presentations for leaders, consultant presentations, frequently asked questions,
internal and external websites, Google Plus communities, information bulletins, Need To Know
News, informational sessions, etc.), with elements included for District support personnel and all
central staff.

A regular review of the emerging needs of District support personnel related to curriculum
change will be conducted, with regular opportunities for reflection, needs assessment, goal-
setting and collaboration.

Professional Learning opportunities and materials will be provided to different groups in
appropriate ways to support the role of the support personnel (i.e, educational assistants,
library technicians, etc.).

Leadership capacity for supporting District support personnel within groups (e.g., educational
assistants, etc.) will be developed.

3b) Central decision units as leaders and
advisors will be engaged in
curriculum implementation and

Information will be provided to central directors and managing directors on an ongoing basis.
A central advisory committee will be established to receive information and to advise on
effective implementation strategies and activities.

support. Updates will be given through various key collaborative meetings, such as through
Multidisciplinary Team Meetings.
EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

11

Page 113 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




8T

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 4: District students are prepared for change and are enabled to meet their full potential through Kindergarten to Grade
12 and beyond, through their engagement in their high quality learning environments.

Strategy

Activities

4a) Communications materials and
methods will be developed and
implemented to ensure that
positive, quality, and timely

information is available to students.

As part of the Communications Plan, materials and strategies for effectively communicating with
students regarding aspects of curriculum change will be identified, developed and implemented
(including through teachers, social media, webpages, frequently asked questions, in various
District language program languages, etc.).

4b) The Student Senate will be engaged
in providing input, feedback and
advice on preparing students for
curriculum change.

Designated central staff will work with the Student Senate to support timely, quality and
appropriate information, and to gather feedback and advice.

A process will be established that allows the voices of Student Senate to be shared with all
school and central staff.

4¢c) Opportunities for students to learn
about new curriculum and be
supported through curriculum
change will be provided.

Information regarding the purpose, intent, benefits, “the Why” etc. of new curricula will be
provided to students, appropriately developed for various age groups and abilities.

Strategies and opportunities for engaging students positively in curriculum change will be
explored, identified and implemented or accessed (such as through Student Curriculum
Conversations/mini conferences provided and led by the Student Senate).

Information regarding emergent opportunities (from Alberta Education, etc.) for student
engagement will be distributed to students through SchoolZone, the Student Senate and other
means.

Teaching supports related to developing student resiliency and coping mechanisms will be
provided to support teachers to support students in coping with change.

Materials to encourage students to identify goals, strategies and next steps in relation to shifting
to the new curriculum and new learning outcomes will be developed.

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

12

Page 114 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




6T

curricular change.

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 5: Parents and community stakeholders are confident in the District’s preparedness and competence in implementing

Strategy

Activities

5a) Communications materials and
methods will be developed and
implemented to ensure positive,
quality, timely information is
available to parents and community
stakeholders.

A web page will be established and regularly maintained on epsb.ca for public access, that will
include positive messaging, support materials (such as information bulletins, frequently asked
questions, subject-specific information highlighting key changes, etc.) and a key contact or
question submitting feature.

Communications materials and methods (e.g., face-to-face, digital and social media, paper copy)
for distribution of information (“pushing out”) to parents and stakeholders (e.g., via backpack
newsletters, Trustee and District Communications Site on SchoolZone, Superintendent’s Notebook,
etc.) will be provided to schools on a timely basis and/or delivered directly to parents and
community stakeholders from a central communications points.

Catchment parent and community information sessions will be facilitated and supported, as
needed.

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

13

Page 115 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




0c¢

curricular change.

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 5: Parents and community stakeholders are confident in the District’s preparedness and competence in implementing

Strategy

Activities

5b) Opportunities for parental and
stakeholder involvement in
curriculum change will be provided.

Information regarding provincial opportunities for parental, student and stakeholder involvement
will be shared with parents and community stakeholders.

The potential establishment of a new structure (or the use of existing structures) to gather input
and advice to support meeting the needs of parents and stakeholders throughout curriculum
change (e.g., such as a District curriculum parent and stakeholder advisory council, through existing
School Councils, via a survey, etc.) will be considered, assessed and possibly implemented.

School Councils, in collaboration with principals, will be invited to engage in facilitating information
flow to parents and school communities (using prepared materials, sessions, District video
materials, etc.).

District structures, such as Parents as Partners nights, will be leveraged to communicate with and
engage parents.

Strategies, communications and supports for parents and stakeholders of alternative programs
(e.g., that explain the implications of curriculum redesign on programs of choice such as Cogito,
Logos and second language programs), will be developed and implemented.

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

14

Page 116 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package




T¢

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 6: District infrastructure is in place to support curricular change.

Strategy
6a) Central Technology infrastructure

support effective curriculum
implementation.

will be developed and/or adapted to | «  Student Information systems will be updated to support curriculum change (e.g., subject areas).

Activities
PowerSchool and SchoolZone will be updated to support curricular changes (e.g., subject area).

A committee of lead teachers, department heads and Central Services staff will be assembled to
identify the updates required for PowerSchool, Gradebook, SchoolZone, etc.

6b) School technology

6c) System infrastructure

o The Technology Integrated and Planning Support Team will develop new, targeted supports (such
as a list of technologies that could support new curricula) to support implementation.

¢ Technology Integrated and Planning Support Community of Practice will include information
about curriculum change on an ongoing basis, as it relates to changes to system infrastructure,

* Implications regarding new curriculum and progress reporting will be reviewed and preparations
made to deal with resulting issues.

S0
EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

15

Page 117 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



[44

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 7: District-wide implementation plans, processes and activities will be continually developed, assessed, evaluated and
communicated through a collaborative approach between:
s District schools and central units
¢ Edmonton Public Schools and Alberta Education
+ Edmonton Public Schools and other districts
e Edmonton Public Schools and key stakeholders
Strategy Activities
7a) This plan will be reviewed at least ¢ All school and central leaders, teachers and educational support staff, Alberta Education, other
annually, and updated as new districts and key stakeholders will be provided with opportunities to review and advise this plan.
information and needs emerge. « District staff committees will be formed to advise the plan and its activities (principals, teachers,
central staff committee); impacts and perspectives of this plan on various departments will be
considered and the plan will be revised if needed.
* A four-year scope and sequence will be developed to monitor the progress and effectiveness of
this plan.
* Key initiative plans (e.g., Numeracy Action Plan, District Wide Focus on Reading, and Career
Pathways) will be integrated into one plan.
7b) Alberta Education information e Alberta Education communication methods (emails to Superintendent, Directors Reports, and
sources will be accessed/reviewed websites) will be reviewed on an ongoing basis.
on a continual basis to ensure the * Meetings will be held with key Alberta Education contacts (Communications, Executive Director
District has up-to-date, accurate of Programs of Studies and Resources) on an ongoing basis, with a focus on reviewing and
information. acquiring feedback on elements of this plan.
7¢) The District will communicate and * Monthly meetings with collaborating school districts will be initiated and maintained to share
collaborate with other school information and best practices and to collaborate to support each other.
districts to maximize opportunities
and to strengthen its
implementation activities.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

16

Page 118 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



€¢

7d) The District will work with key
stakeholders to maximize
opportunities and to strengthen its
implementation activities.

7e) The District will consider gathering
feedback regarding curricular
change.

e Collaborative activities with post-secondary institutions (e.g., professional development,
research-gathering, student teachers etc.) to strengthen implementation will be identified and
implemented.

+ Collaborative activities with not-for-profit partners and government departments {e.g., ACGC)
will be identified and implemented.

* Areview of the efficacy of gathering curriculum change feedback via centralized means (e.g.,
District Feedback survey) will be conducted.

7f) This plan will be communicated

Annual Education Results Report.

through various means including the Communications Plan, and will incorporate use of the District web sites, Need to Know News,

¢ Communications strategies and methods for communicating this Plan will be included in the

Google Plus Communities, the AERR (Annual Education Results Report), etc.

= O
EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

17

Page 119 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



144

o

Four-Year Scope
and Sequence
2017-2020

/

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 120 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

18



S¢

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 1: District teachers are confident and competent in their implementation of new curricula.

1a) Information and communications materials, tools, sessions and methods will be developed and implemented to ensure positive, quality,
timely information is available to teachers.

2017

2018

2019

2020

* A communications plan will
be developed and
implemented, including:
-monthly staff meeting
Powerpoint presentations for
principals
- video messages from the
Superintendent
-consultant presentations
- informational sessions
- internal and external
websites
-Google Plus communities
-information bulletins
-Need To Know News
information
- professional learning
sessions
- resource bulletins, etc.

The communications plan
will be reviewed, revised and
continue to be implemented,
with a specific focus on
preparing for Kindergarten4
curriculum change.

The communications plan
will be revised and continue
to be implemented, with a
specific focus on supporting
implementation for
Kindergarten4, and preparing
for Grades 5-8
implementation.

The communications plan
will be revised and continue
to be implemented, with a
focus on supporting
implementation for
Kindergarten to Grade 8, and
preparing for Grades 9 and
10.

e Parent-friendly
communications materials,
(including key messages,

Parent-friendly
communications materials,
(including key messages,

Parent-friendly
communications materials,
(including key messages,

Parent-friendly
communications materials,
(including key messages,

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 121 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

19




9¢

2017

2018

2019

2020

short videos, frequently
asked questions, etc.) will be
provided to teachers at key
points in March 2017 and
September 2017 to support
teachers’ communication
with parents and students.
Some of these will be made
available in other languages.

short videos, frequently
asked questions, etc.) will be
provided to teachers at key
points in January 2017 and
September 2018 to support
teachers’ communication
with parents and students.
Some of these will be made
available in other languages.

short videos, frequently
asked questions, etc.) will be
provided to teachers at key
points in January and
September 2019 to support
teachers’ communication
with parents and students.
Some of these will be made
available in other languages.

short videos, frequently
asked questions, etc.) will be
provided to teachers at key
points in January and
September 2019 to support
teachers’ communication
with parents and students.
Some of these will be made
available in other languages.

¢ Informational and
professional learning sessions
will be provided (see Strategy
1B).

Informational and
professional learning sessions
will be provided (see Strategy
1B).

Informational and
professional learning sessions
will be provided (see Strategy
1B).

Informational and
professional learning sessions
will be provided (see Strategy
1B).

1b) Quality, timely professional learning and information opportunities to prepare teachers for the new curriculum (including access to on-line
information, face-to-face support, collaboration/communities of practice, on-line sessions, catchment-based supports, etc.) will be made

available to teachers.

e Provincial opportunities for
teacher professional learning
to prepare teachers for the
new curriculum will be
identified, communicated
and supported. These include
opportunities made available
by:

-Alberta Education

Provincial opportunities for
teacher professional learning
to prepare teachers for the
new curriculum will be
identified, communicated
and supported. These
include opportunities made
available by:

-Alberta Education

Provincial opportunities for
teacher professional learning
to prepare teachers for the
new curriculum will be
identified, communicated
and supported. These
include opportunities made
available by:

-Alberta Education

Provincial opportunities for
teacher professional learning
to prepare teachers for the
new curriculum will be
identified, communicated
and supported. These
include opportunities made
available by:

-Alberta Education

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 122 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

20




Le

2017

2018

2019

2020

-ATA, including through
specialist councils
-post-secondary institutions
-ERLC/ARPDC

-other school authorities
-external partners and
stakeholder organizations

-ATA, including through
specialist councils
-post-secondary institutions
-ERLC/ARPDC

-other school authorities
-external partners and
stakeholder organizations

-ATA, including through
specialist councils
-post-secondary institutions
-ERLC/ARPDC

-other school authorities
-external partners and
stakeholder organizations

-ATA, including through
specialist councils
-post-secondary institutions
-ERLC/ARPDC

-other school authorities
-external partners and
stakeholder organizations

District professional learning
and information
opportunities will be
provided to teachers of all
contract groups. In 2017
there will be a focus on:
-elements of the new
curriculum architecture
{(including the use of guiding
questions, essential
understandings, conceptual
and procedural knowledge
related to specific subjects,
First Nations Métis Inuit
content/Walking Together,
francophone perspectives,
etc.)

-Literacy Progressions
-Numeracy Progressions-
competencies
-cross-curricular planning and

District professional learning
and information
opportunities will be
provided to teachers of all
contract groups. In 2018
there will be a focus on:
-elements of the new
curriculum architecture
{including the use of guiding
questions, essential
understandings, conceptual
and procedural knowledge
related to specific subjects,
First Nations Métis Inuit
content/Walking Together,
francophone perspectives,
etc.)

-Literacy Progressions
-Numeracy Progressions
-competencies
-cross-curricular planning and

District professional learning
and information
opportunities will be
provided to teachers of all
contract groups. In 2019
there will be a focus on:
-elements of the new
curriculum architecture
(including the use of guiding
questions, essential
understandings, conceptual
and procedural knowledge
related to specific subjects,
First Nations Métis Inuit
content/Walking Together,
francophone perspectives,
etc.)

-Literacy Progressions
-Numeracy Progressions
-competencies
-cross-curricular planning and

District professional learning
and information
opportunities will be
provided to teachers of all
contract groups. In 2020
there will be a focus on: -
elements of the new
curriculum architecture
{(including the use of guiding
questions, essential
understandings, conceptual
and procedural knowledge
related to specific subjects,
First Nations Métis Inuit
content/Walking Together,
francophone perspectives,
etc.)

-Literacy Progressions
-Numeracy Progressions
-competencies
-cross-curricular planning and

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 123 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

21




8¢

2017

2018

2019

2020

integration of outcomes

integration of outcomes
-specific content contained in
the specific Kindergarten4
subject curricula, and related
resources, planning and
instructional
approaches/strategies.

integration of cutcomes
-specific content contained in
the specific Kindergarten8
subject curricula, and related
resources, planning and
instructional
approaches/strategies.

integration of outcomes

-specific content contained in

the specific Kindergarten10

subject

curricula, and related
resources, planning and
instructional
approaches/strategies.

Teachers will receive training
in new curriculum design
features through locally
developed course curriculum
revision processes, and will
apply these to their specific
curricular areas.

Teachers will receive training
in new curriculum design
features through locally
developed course curriculum
revision processes, and will
apply these to their specific
curricular areas.

e Teachers will receive training

in new curriculum design
features through locally
developed course curriculum
revision processes, and will
apply these to their specific
curricular areas.

Teachers will receive training
in new curriculum design
features through locally
developed course curriculum
revision processes, and will
apply these to their specific
curricular areas.

Lead teacher models and
catchment models for
professional learning support
will be explored, determined
and developed, including
opportunities for collegial
coaching, inter visitations,
etc.

Lead teacher models and
catchment models for
professional learning support
will be further developed and
implemented, including
opportunities for collegial
coaching, inter visitations,
etc.

e lead teacher models and

catchment models for
professional learning support
will be further developed
and implemented, including
opportunities for collegial
coaching, inter visitations,
etc.

Lead teacher models and
catchment models for
professional learning support
will be further developed
and implemented, including
opportunities for collegial
coaching, inter visitations,
ete.

1c) Quality resources (digital, print, human, etc.) will be made available to teachers.

District staff will be

District staff will be trained in

e District staff will be trained in

e District staff will be trained

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 124 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

22




6¢

2017

2018

2019

2020

introduced to the province’s
Curriculum Development
Application (CDA), which will
enable access to provincial
resources and programs of
study in future,

the use of the province’s
Curriculum Development
Application (CDA) to enable
access to provincial resources

and future programs of study.

the use of the province’s
Curriculum Development
Application (CDA) to enable
access to provincial
resources and new programs
of study.

in the use of the province’s
Curriculum Development
Application (CDA) to enable
access to provincial
resources and new programs
of study.

Key teacher tools, such as
PowerSchool, Learner
Support Plans, etc. will be
reviewed to determine initial
revisions that will be
necessary to reflect the new
curriculum,

Key teacher tools, such as
PowerSchool, Learner
Support Plans, etc. will be
revised to reflect the new
curriculum, as needed.

Key teacher tools, such as
PowerSchool, Learner
Support Plans, etc. will be
revised to reflect the new
curriculum, as needed, with a
focus on Kindergarten to
Grade 4,

Key teacher tools, such as
PowerSchool, Learner
Support Plans, etc. will be
revised to reflect the new
curriculum, as needed, with a
focus on Kindergarten to
Grade 8,

The new District Intranet
features will be prepared to
ensure easy access for staff
to District teaching and
learning resources.

The new District Intranet
features will be prepared to
ensure easy access for staff
to District teaching and
learning resources.

The new District Intranet
features will be used to
support easy access for staff
to District teaching and
learning resources.

The new District Intranet
features will be used to
support easy access for staff
to District teaching and
learning resources.

District-owned teaching and
learning resources that
support the new curriculum
will be begin to be
prepared/revised and made
available at no cost to
schools through the District
Intranet.

District-owned teaching and
learning resources that
support the new curriculum
will continue to be
prepared/revised and made
available at no cost to
schools through the District
Intranet.

District-owned teaching and
learning resources that
support the new curriculum
will continue to be
prepared/revised and made
available at no cost to
schools through the District
Intranet.

District-owned teaching and
learning resources that
support the new curriculum
will continue to be
prepared/revised and made
available at no cost to
schools through the District
Intranet.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Page 125 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

23




0¢€

2017

2018

2019

2020

Quality digital, print,
multimedia and human
resources to support new
curriculum will begin to be
identified, accessed and made
available/communicated to
schools. This will include
resources to support the
opening of the new
schools.Curriculum

Quality digital, print,
multimedia and human
resources to support new
curriculum will be identified,
accessed and made
available/communicated to
schools, with a focus on
resourcing for Kindergarten
to Grade 4 implementation.

Quality digital, print,
multimedia and human
resources to support new
curriculum will be identified,
accessed and made
available/communicated to
schools, with a focus on
resourcing for Kindergarten
to Grade 8 implementation.

Quality digital, print,
multimedia and human
resources will be identified,
accessed and made
available/communicated to
schools, with a focus on
resourcing for Kindergarten
to Grade 10 implementation.

Processes for teachers to
collaboratively review, assess
and/or develop materials to
support the new curriculum
will be explored and initiated.

Processes for teachers to
collaboratively review, assess
and/or develop materials to
support the new curriculum
will be implemented, with a
focus on resources for
Kindergarten to Grade 4

Processes for teachers to
collaboratively review, assess
and/or develop materials to
support the new curriculum
will be implemented, with a
focus on resources for
Kindergarten to Grade 8

Processes for teachers to
collaboratively review, assess
and/or develop materials to
support the new curriculum
will be implemented, with a
focus on resources for
Kindergarten to Grade 10.

Initial draft exemplars and
models for planning, teaching
and assessment with the new
curricula will be developed.

Exemplars and models for
planning, teaching and
assessment with the new
curricula will be developed
and made available, with a
focus on exemplars and
models for Kindergarten to
Grade 4.

Exemplars and models for
planning, teaching and
assessment with the new
curricula will be developed
and made available, with a
focus on exemplars and
models for Kindergarten to
Grade 8.

Exemplars and models for
planning, teaching and
assessment with the new
curricula will be developed
and made available, with a
focus on exemplars and
models for Kindergarten to
Grade 10.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 126 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

24




T€

2017

2018

2019

2020

1d) Resource selection guidance and criterial will be made available to

teachers.

An initial draft handbook to
support teachers in selecting
quality resources will be
developed and provided to
schools for feedback, with an
accompanying draft Quick
Guide.

The handbook for selecting
quality resources will be
finalized and made available
to schools, with an
accompanying Quick Guide.

The handbook for selecting
quality resources will be
reviewed, revised as needed
and made available to
schools, with an
accompanying Quick Guide.

The handbook for selecting
quality resources will be
reviewed, revised as needed
and made available to
schools, with an
accompanying Quick Guide.

District administrative
regulations (such as GL.LAR —
Teaching and Learning
Resources and DDC.AR—
Publication and Authorization
for Use of District Owned
Materials) will be revised and
made available to schools.

District administrative
regulations (such as GL.AR —
Teaching and Learning
Resources and DDC.AR—
Publication and Authorization
for Use of District Owned
Materials) will continue to be
made available to schools.

District administrative
regulations (such as GL.AR —
Teaching and Learning
Resources and DDC.AR -
Publication and Authorization
for Use of District Owned
Materials) will continue to be
made available to schools.

District administrative
regulations (such as GL.AR —
Teaching and Learning
Resources and DDC.AR -
Publication and Authorization
for Use of District Owned
Materials) will continue to be
made available to schools.

Professional learning
opportunities will be
provided to teachers to
support effective resource
identification and selection
(including training in the
provincial Curriculum
Development Application,
the resource handbook,
resource selection criteria,

Professional learning
opportunities will be
provided to teachers to
support effective resource
identification and selection
{(including training in the
provincial Curriculum
Development Application,
the resource handbook, the
resource selection criteria,

Professional learning
opportunities will be
provided to teachers to
support effective resource
identification and selection
(including training in the
provincial Curriculum
Development Application,
the resource handbook, the
resource selection criteria,

Professional learning
opportunities will be
provided to teachers to
support effective resource
identification and selection
(including training in the
provincial Curriculum
Development Application,
the resource handbook, the
resource selection criteria,

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 127 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

25




[43

2017 2018 2019 2020

etc.) etc.), with a focus on etc.), with a focus on etc.), with a focus on
resource selection and resource selection and resource selection and
identification for identification for identification for
Kindergarten to Grade 4, Kindergarten to Grade 8. Kindergarten to Grade 10.

1e) Structures and supports will be fostered at the individual school and catchment level to support the flow of information, resources and

supports.

* Further professional learning s Further professional learning | ¢ Further professional learning | «  Further professional learning
and curriculum leadership and curriculum leadership and curriculum leadership and curriculum leadership
support will be provided to support will be provided to support will be provided to support will be provided to
curriculum change teacher curriculum change teacher curriculum change teacher Kindergarten to Grade 12
leaders to maximize the leaders to maximize the leaders to maximize the curriculum change teacher
impact of their developed impact of their developed impact of their developed leaders to maximize the
expertise (such as Curriculum expertise (such as Curriculum expertise (such as Curriculum impact of their developed
Development Prototyping Development Prototyping Development Prototyping expertise (such as
teachers, Competency teachers, Competency teachers, Competency Curriculum Development
Project lead teachers, Project lead teachers, Project lead teachers, Prototyping teachers,
Provincial Curriculum Expert Provincial Curriculum Provincial Curriculum Competency Project lead
Working Group teachers, Working Group teachers, Working Group teachers, teachers, Provincial
etc.). etc.), with a focus on etc.), with a focus on Curriculum Working Group

elementary teacher leaders. elementary and junior high teachers, etc.).

teacher leaders.

« A catchment-level model will + A catchment-level model will * A catchment-level model will * A catchment-level model will
be established to support the be established to support the be established to support the be established to support
flow of information to flow of information to flow of information to the flow of information to all
schools (possibly principal schools (possibly principal schools (possibly principal schools (possibly principal
leads, cohort meetings of leads, cohort meetings of leads, cohort meetings of leads, cohort meetings of
subject specific teachers, subject specific teachers, lead subject specific teachers, subject specific teachers,

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020
26

Page 128 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



€€

2017

2018

2019

2020

lead teacher model including
coaching support,
catchment-dedicated
consultant, etc.).

teacher model including
coaching support, catchment-
dedicated consultant, etc.),
with a focus on elementary
schools.

lead teacher model including
coaching support,
catchment-dedicated
consultant, etc.), with a focus
on elementary and junior
high schoaols.

lead teacher model including
coaching support,
catchment-dedicated
consultant, etc.).

1f) Early adoption opportunities will be identified and maximized.

Communications will be held
with Alberta Education to
explore early adoption
possibilities; District staff will
be supported to participate
in early adoption provided by
Alberta Education (field
testing, etc.).

¢ District staff will be
supported to participate in
early adoption provided by
Alberta Education (field
testing, etc.); ongoing
communications will be held
with Alberta Education to
identify opportunities, if
available.

District staff will be
supported to participate in
early adoption provided by
Alberta Education (field
testing, etc.); ongoing
communications will be held
with Alberta Education to
identify opportunities, if
available.

District staff will be
supported to participate in
early adoption provided by
Alberta Education (field
testing, etc.); ongoing
communications will be held
with Alberta Education to
identify opportunities, if
available.

Development of initial locally
developed courses using the

new curriculum architecture

will occur, if possible.

Development of some locally
developed courses using the

new curriculum architecture

will occur, if possible.

Development and/or revision
of locally developed courses
will use the new curriculum
architecture,

Development and/or
revision of locally developed
courses will use the new
curriculum architecture.

1g) District teachers will be engaged as leaders and advisors on curricu

lum development and implementati

Collaboration with Alberta
Education will be fostered.

Collaboration with Alberta .
Education will be fostered.

Collaboration with Alberta
Education will be fostered.

Collaboration with Alberta
Education will be fostered.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 129 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

27




143

2017

2018

2019

2020

Teachers will be encouraged
to engage in opportunities to
provide advice to Alberta
Education via committees,
Curriculum Working Groups,
surveys, field testing,
validation activities, etc.

Teachers will be encouraged
to engage in opportunities to
provide advice to Alberta
Education via committees,
Curriculum Working Groups,
surveys, field testing,
validation activities, etc.

* Teachers will be encouraged

to engage in opportunities to
provide advice to Alberta
Education via committees,
Curriculum Working Groups,
surveys, field testing,
validation activities, etc.

Teachers will be encouraged
to engage in opportunities to
provide advice to Alberta
Education via committees,
Curriculum Working Groups,
surveys, field testing,
validation activities, etc.

A District Lead Teacher
model will be explored and
potentially developed to
enable teachers to act as
mentors and leads at the
school level to provide
guidance and support to
colleagues, supported by
central staff.

« A District Lead Teacher

model will be implemented
to enable teachers to act as
mentors and leads at the
school level to provide
guidance and support to
colleagues, supported by
central staff.

e A District Lead Teacher

model will be reviewed,
improved and implemented
to enable teachers to act as
mentors and leads at the
school level to provide
guidance and support to
colleagues, supported by
central staff.

A District Lead Teacher
model will be reviewed,
improved and implemented
to enable teachers to act as
mentors and leads at the
school level to provide
guidance and support to
colleagues, supported by
central staff.

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 2: District leaders will lead with confidence and competence in preparing for and implementing curricular change.

timely information is available to District leaders.

2a) Information and communications materials, tools, sessions and methods will be developed and implemented to ensure positive, quality,

A communications plan (see
1a) will be developed and
implemented, including
materials that

+ The communications plan
will be reviewed, revised and
continue to be implemented,
with a specific focus on

+ The communications plan
will be reviewed, revised and
continue to be implemented,
with a specific focus on

« The communications plan

will be reviewed, revised and
continue to be implemented,
with a specific focus on

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 130 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

28




G€

2017

2018

2019

2020

will be provided to principals,
central leaders and trustees
to support their
communication with staff
and stakeholders. These will
include:

monthly staff meeting
PowerPoint presentations
for principals

o video messages from the
Superintendent
consultant presentations
informational sessions
internal and external
websites

o information bulletins
resource bulletins, etc.

C

o O

8]

preparing for Kindergarten to
Grade 4 curriculum change.

preparing for Kindergarten to
Grade 8 curriculum change.

preparing for Kindergarten to
Grade 10 curriculum change.

Central working groups will
be established to
collaboratively examine the
impact on the work of central
departments, and to
implement any required
changes.

Central working groups will
continue to collaboratively
examine the impact on the
work of central departments,
and to implement any
required changes.

Central working groups will
continue to collaboratively
examine the impact on the
work of central departments,
and to implement any
required changes.

Central working groups will
continue to collaboratively
examine the impact on the
work of central departments,
and to implement any
required changes.

Research and evidence
behind key curricular
changes will be accessed,
examined and made

Research and evidence
behind key curricular
changes will continue to be
accessed, examined and

Research and evidence behind
key curricular changes will
continue to be accessed,
examined and made available

Research and evidence behind
key curricular changes will
continue to be accessed,
examined and made available

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 131 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

29




9¢

2017

2018

2019

2020

available to support leaders
in managing curricular
change.

made available to support
leaders in managing
curricular change.

to support leaders in
managing curricular change.

to support leaders in
managing curricular change.

2b) Materials and supports (identifying key principles, strategies, examples, etc.) for principals to lead as instructional leaders through
curricular change will be identified and/or developed and provided to principals; supports for implementing these principles and

strategies will be provided.

« Materials and activities for
use with school staff will be
developed for principals in a
phased-in approach, with
targeted timelines identified.

Materials and activities for
use with school staff will be
developed for principals in a
phased-in approach, with
targeted timelines identified.

Materials and activities for
use with school staff will be
developed for principals in a
phased-in approach, with
targeted timelines identified.

Materials and activities for
use with school staff will be
developed for principals in a
phased-in approach, with
targeted timelines identified.

+ Strategies and supports
related to curriculum change
management will be
identified and made available
to principals.

Strategies and supports
related to curriculum change
management will be
identified and made available
to principals, with a focus on
elementary principals.

Strategies and supports
related to curriculum change
management will be
identified and made available
to principals, with a focus on
elementary and junior high
principals.

Strategies and supports
related to curriculum change
management will be
identified and made available
to all principals.

* Initial tools will be developed
for principals to assess and
reflect on curriculum change
readiness and to plan for
change.

Tools will be developed for
principals to assess and
reflect on curriculum change
readiness and to plan for
change, with a focus on
elementary principals.

Tools will be developed for
principals to assess and
reflect on curriculum change
readiness and to plan for
change, with a focus on
elementary and junior high
principals.

Tools will be developed for
all principals to assess and
reflect on curriculum change
readiness and to plan for
change.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 132 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

30




LE

2017

2018

2019

2020

Initial budget and financial
impacts of curriculum change
will be explored and
projected.

Budget and financial impacts
of curriculum change will be
identified/projected and
communicated.

Budget and financial impacts
of curriculum change will be
examined, identified,
continue to be projected and
communicated.

Budget and financial impacts
of curriculum change will be
examined, identified,
continue to be projected and
communicated.

An initial Draft Guide for
Resource Selection, including
key messages, QuickGuide,
and sample resource lists,
will be developed and
provided for feedback.

The Guide for Resource
Selection, including key
messages, QuickGuide, and
sample resource lists will be
finalized and made available
to schools.

The Guide for Resource
Selection, including key
messages, QuickGuide, and
sample resource lists, will be
reviewed, revised as needed
and made available to
schools.

The Guide for Resource
Selection, including key
messages, QuickGuide, and
sample resource lists, will be
reviewed, revised as needed
and made available to
schools.

Key, short video messages
and examples of the
essential elements of the
new curriculum and new
curriculum implementation
will be developed and
provided.

Key, short video messages
and examples of the
essential elements of the
new curriculum and new
curriculum implementation
will be developed and
provided, with a focus on
Grades Kindergarten4.

Key, short video messages
and examples of the
essential elements of the
new curriculum and new
curriculum implementation
will be developed and
provided, with a focus on
Grades Kindergarten8.

Key, short video messages
and examples of the
essential elements of the
new curriculum and new
curriculum implementation
will be developed and
provided, with a focus on
Grades Kindergarten10.

Conversation guides and
talking points will be
provided for District leaders
around re-thinking the types
of resources that can support

Conversation guides and
talking points will be
provided for District leaders
around re-thinking the types
of resources that can support

Conversation guides and
talking points will be
provided for District leaders
around re-thinking the types
of resources that can support

Conversation guides and
talking points will be
provided for District leaders
around re-thinking the types
of resources that can

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 133 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

31




8¢

2017

2018

2019

2020

new curriculum (for example,
talking points for discussing
what constitutes quality
resources for the new
curriculum).

new curriculum, with a focus
on new elementary
curriculum.

new curriculum, with a focus
on new elementary and
junior high curriculum.

support new curriculum.

sessions, etc.) will be made available to current and emerging leaders.

2c) Quality, timely leadership information sessions and P.L. sessions (including access to on-line information, face-to-face and on-line

Information and professional
learning session for leaders
and emerging leaders will be
provided through various
departments {Technology
Integrated and Planning
Support, Inclusive
Education, Student
Assessment, First Nations,
Meétis, and Inuit Unit, etc.)
and through a variety of
means (face-to-face, on-line
means, Leadership
Framework modules, District
Leadership Days, etc.).

¢ Information and professional
learning session for leaders
and emerging leaders will be
provided through various
departments (Technology
Integrated and Planning
Support, Inclusive Education,
Student Assessment, First
Nations, Métis, and Inuit
Unit, etc.) and through a
variety of means (face-to-
face, on-line means,
Leadership Framework
modules, District Leadership
Days, etc.).

Information and professional
learning session for leaders
and emerging leaders will be
provided through various
departments (Technology
Integrated and Planning
Support, Inclusive Education,
Student Assessment, First
Nations, Métis, and Inuit
Unit, etc.) and through a
variety of means (face-to-
face, on-line means,
Leadership Framework
modules, District Leadership
Days, etc.).

Information and professional
learning session for leaders
and emerging leaders will be
provided through various
departments (Technology
Integrated and Planning
Support, Inclusive
Education, Student
Assessment, First Nations,
Meétis, and Inuit Unit, etc.)
and through a variety of
means (face-to-face, on-line
means, Leadership
Framework modules, District
Leadership Days, etc.).

Key materials and tools will
be included in the
communications plan (see
1a) to ensure current and

+ Key materials and tools will

be included in the
communications plan (see
1a) to ensure current and

Key materials and tools will
be included in the
communications plan (see
1a) to ensure current and

Key materials and tools will
be included in the
communications plan (see
1a) to ensure current and

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 134 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

32




6¢€

2017

2018

2019

2020

emerging district leaders
have timely and effective
information.

emerging district leaders
have timely and effective
information.

emerging district leaders
have timely and effective
information.

emerging district leaders
have timely and effective
information.

* A District Lead Teacher
training and support model
will be explored to enable
teachers to act as mentors
and leads at the school level,
to provide guidance and
support to colleagues.

A District Lead Teacher
training and support model
will be developed and
initiated, to enable teachers
to act as mentors and leads at
the school level, to provide
guidance and support to
colleagues, with a focus on
elementary Lead Teachers.

A District Lead Teacher
training and support model
will continue to be
implemented to enable
teachers to act as mentors
and leads at the school level,
to provide guidance and
support to colleagues, with a
focus on elementary and
junior high Lead Teachers.

A District Lead Teacher
training and support model
will continue to be
implemented, to enable
teachers to act as mentors
and leads at the school level,
to provide guidance and
support to colleagues.

® A comprehensive overview of
change management
strategies and processes will
be initiated to ensure that all
aspects of implementation
(vision, skills, resources,
action plan, etc.) have been
considered, and to prepare
for sessions for leaders
regarding curriculum change
management.

A comprehensive overview of
change management
strategies and processes will
be completed, and the results
used to prepare sessions and
materials for leaders to
support them as they lead
through curriculum change.

Sessions, materials and other
supports will be developed
and provided to leaders to
support them as they lead
through curriculum change.

Sessions, materials and other
supports will continue to be
developed and provided to
leaders to support them as
they lead through curriculum
change.

2d) Central consultants will be provided with information, professional learning and materials to support schools and catchments through

curricular change.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 135 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

33




ov

2017

2018

2019

2020

Central consultants will be
provided with opportunities
for targeted professional
learning to strengthen their
abilities to support schools
and catchments through
curriculum change. These will
include: research foundations
of the new curriculum,
competencies, literacy and
numeracy progressions,
conceptual and procedural
knowledge, assessment, the
CDA, etc.

Central consultants will be
provided with opportunities
for targeted professional
learning to strengthen their
abilities to support schools
and catchments through
curriculum change. These will
include: research foundations
of the new curriculum,
competencies, literacy and
numeracy progressions,
conceptual and procedural
knowledge, assessment, the
CDA, and subject-specific new
curriculum training, with a
focus the new elementary
curriculum,

Central consultants will be
provided with opportunities
for targeted professional
learning to strengthen their
abilities to support schools
and catchments through
curriculum change. These will
include: research foundations
of the new curriculum,
competencies, literacy and
numeracy progressions,
conceptual and procedural
knowledge, assessment, the
CDA, and subject-specific new
curriculum, with a focus on
Grades Kindergarten8.

Central consultants will be
provided with opportunities
for targeted professional
learning to strengthen their
abilities to support schools
and catchments through
curriculum change. These will
include: research foundations
of the new curriculum,
competencies, literacy and
numeracy progressions,
conceptual and procedural
knowledge, assessment, the
CDA, and subject-specific new
curriculum, with a focus on
Grades Kindergarten10.

Central consultants will be
provided with information,
strategies, processes,
presentations and other key
materials to support school
staff. These will include visual
and multimedia tools,
illustrative
examples/exemplars,
possibly leadership guides to
implementation support, etc.

Central consultants will be
provided with information,
strategies, processes,
presentations and other key
materials to support school
staff. These will include
visual and multimedia tools,
illustrative
examples/exemplars,
possibly leadership guides to
implementation support, and

Central consultants will be
provided with information,
strategies, processes,
presentations and other key
materials to support school
staff. These will include
visual and multimedia tools,
illustrative
examples/exemplars,
possibly leadership guides to
implementation support, and

Central consultants will be
provided with information,
strategies, processes,
presentations and other key
materials to support school
staff. These will include
visual and multimedia tools,
illustrative
examples/exemplars,
possibly leadership guides to
implementation support, and

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 136 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

34




v

2017 2018 2019 2020
subject-specific new subject-specific new subject-specific new
curriculum curriculum curriculum
materials/supports, with a materials/supports, with a materials/supports, with a
focus on the new Grades focus on the new Grades focus on the new Grades
Kindergarten to Grade 4 Kindergarten to Grade 8 Kindergarten to Grade 10
curriculum. curriculum. curriculum.

+ Consultant expertise s Consultant expertise + Consultant expertise + Consultant expertise
developed through the developed through the developed through the developed through the
Curriculum Development Curriculum Development Curriculum Development Curriculum Development
Prototyping and the new Prototyping and the new Prototyping and the new Prototyping and the new
provincial Curriculum Groups provincial curriculum provincial Curriculum Groups provincial Curriculum Groups
will be maximized to further Working Groups will be will be maximized to further will be maximized to further
build central consultant maximized to further build build central consultant build central consultant
capacity, through central consultant capacity, capacity, through capacity, through
collaborative and through collaborative and collaborative and collaborative and
instructional processes, instructional processes. instructional processes. instructional processes,

e Consultants will be provided « Consultants will be provided * Consultants will continue to e Consultants will continue to
with strategies and processes with strategies, processes be provided with strategies be provided with strategies
to begin to work with the and supports to work with and processes to work with and processes to work with
Catchment Curriculum the Catchment Curriculum the Catchment Curriculum the Catchment Curriculum
Principal Leads to organize Principal Leads to organize Principal Leads to organize Principal Leads to organize
catchment principal and catchment principal and catchment principal and catchment principal and
teacher professional learning teacher professional learning teacher professional learning teacher professional learning
and information sharing. and information sharing. and information sharing. and information sharing.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

35

Page 137 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



[47

2017

2018

2019

2020

Consultants will be
encouraged to further build
capacity by engaging in
Alberta Education-initiated
opportunities such as focus
groups, working groups, etc.

Consultants will be
encouraged to further build
capacity by engaging in
Alberta Education-initiated
opportunities such as focus
groups, working groups, etc.

Consultants will be
encouraged to further build
capacity by engaging in
Alberta Education-initiated
opportunities such as focus
groups, working groups, etc.

Consultants will be
encouraged to further build
capacity by engaging in
Alberta Education-initiated
opportunities such as focus
groups, working groups, etc.

2e) District principals will be engaged as leaders and advisors on curriculum change and curriculum implementation.

Principal advisory
committees will be
established to
receive/disseminate
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities.

Principal advisory
committees will be
established to
receive/disseminate
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities.

Principal advisory
committees will be
established to
receive/disseminate
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities.

Principal advisory
committees will be
established to
receive/disseminate
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities.

A Catchment Curriculum
Principal Leads structure will
be established (e.g., 1
Elementary and 1 Junior High
principal per catchment).

A Catchment Curriculum
Principal Leads structure will
be established (e.g., 1
Elementary and 1 Junior High
principal per catchment).

A Catchment Curriculum
Principal Leads structure will
be established (e.g, 1
Elementary, 1 Junior High
and 1 High School principal
per catchment).

A Catchment Curriculum
Principal Leads structure will
be established (1
Elementary, 1 Junior High
and 1 High School principal
per catchment).

Collaborative curriculum
working groups involving
teachers and principals

Collaborative curriculum
working groups involving
teachers and principals

Collaborative curriculum
working groups involving
teachers and principals

Collaborative curriculum
working groups involving
teachers and principals

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 138 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

36




1514

2017

2018

2019

2020

within catchments and across
subject areas will be explored
and potentially formed.

within catchments and
across subject areas will be
formed and enacted.

within catchments and
across subject areas will be
formed and enacted.

within catchments and
across subject areas will be
formed and enacted.

District, leadership group and
catchment meetings/events
will be used to inform and
engage principals in
curriculum implementation
activities.

District, leadership group and
catchment meetings/events
will be used to inform and
engage principals in
curriculum implementation
activities.

District, leadership group and
catchment meetings/events
will be used to inform and
engage principals in
curriculum implementation
activities.

District, leadership group and
catchment meetings/events
will be used to inform and
engage principals in
curriculum implementation
activities.

A Small Schools Curriculum
Advisory Committee will be
established to plan for
specific supports for small
schools.

A Small Schools Curriculum
Advisory committee will be
maintained to plan for
specific supports for small
schools.

A Small Schools Curriculum
Advisory Committee will be
maintained to plan for and
advise on implementation of
specific supports for small
schools.

A Small Schools Curriculum
Advisory Committee will be
maintained to plan for and
advise on implementation of
specific supports for small
schools.

Principals will be encouraged
to participate in Alberta
Education-initiated
opportunities, such as focus
groups, field testing, etc.

Principals will be encouraged
to participate in Alberta
Education-initiated
opportunities, such as focus
groups, field testing, etc.

Principals will be encouraged
to participate in Alberta
Education-initiated
opportunities, such as focus
groups, field testing, etc.

Principals will be encouraged
to participate in Alberta
Education-initiated
opportunities, such as focus
groups, field testing, etc.

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 3: District support personnel (central staff, tech support, educational assistants, library technicians, etc.) are confident
and competent in their support for implementation of new curricula.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

37

Page 139 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



14%

2017

2018

2019

2020

available to District support pe

3a) Communications materials, tools and methods will be developed and implemented to ensure positive,
rsonnel.

quality, timely information is

2017

2018

2019

2020

A communications plan will
be developed and
implemented (including
monthly staff meeting
PowerPoint presentations for
leaders, consultant
presentations, frequently
asked questions, internal and
external websites, Google
Plus communities,
information bulletins, Need
To Know News, informational
sessions, etc.), with elements
included for District support
personnel and all central
staff.

A communications plan will
be developed and
implemented (including
monthly staff meeting
PowerPoint presentations for
leaders, consultant
presentations, frequently
asked questions, internal and
external websites, Google
Plus communities,
information bulletins, Need
To Know News, informaticnal
sessions, etc.), with elements
included for District support
personnel and all central
staff.

A communications plan will
be developed and
implemented (including
monthly staff meeting
PowerPoint presentations for
leaders, consultant
presentations, frequently
asked questions, internal and
external websites, Google
Plus communities,
information bulletins, Need
To Know News, informational
sessions, etc.), with elements
included for District support
personnel and all central
staff.

A communications plan will
be developed and
implemented (including
monthly staff meeting
PowerPoint presentations for
leaders, consultant
presentations, frequently
asked questions, internal and
external websites, Google
Plus communities,
information bulletins, Need
To Know News, informational
sessions, etc.), with elements
included for District support
personnel and all central
staff.

An initial review of the
prospective needs of District
support personnel related to
curriculum change will be
conducted.

A regular review of the
emerging needs of District
support personnel related to
curriculum change will be
conducted, with regular
opportunities for reflection,
needs assessment, goal-

A regular review of the
emerging needs of District
support personnel related to
curriculum change will be
conducted, with regular
opportunities for reflection,
needs assessment, goal-

A regular review of the
emerging needs of District
support personnel related to
curriculum change will be
conducted, with regular
opportunities for reflection,
needs assessment, goal-

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 140 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

38




S

2017

2018

2019

2020

setting and collaboration,
with a focus on elementary
and central support
personnel,

setting and collaboration,
with a focus on elementary,
junior high and central
support personnel.

setting and collaboration.

Professional Learning
opportunities and materials
will be provided to different
groups in appropriate ways
to support the role of the
support personnel {ie.
Educational Assistants,
Library Technicians, etc.).

Professional Learning
opportunities and materials
will be provided to different
groups in appropriate ways
to support the role of the
support personnel (ie.
Educational Assistants,
Library Technicians, etc.).

Professional Learning
opportunities and materials
will be provided to different
groups in appropriate ways
to support the role of the
support personnel (ie.
Educational Assistants,
Library Technicians, etc.).

Professional Learning
opportunities and materials
will be provided to different
groups in appropriate ways
to support the role of the
support personnel {ie.
Educational Assistants,
Library Technicians, etc.).

Leadership capacity for
supporting District support
personnel within groups (e.g.,
Educational Assistants, etc.)
will be developed.

Leadership capacity for
supporting District support
personnel within groups (e.g.,
Educational Assistants, etc.)
will be developed.

Leadership capacity for
supporting District support
personnel within groups (e.g.,
Educational Assistants, etc.)
will be developed.

Leadership capacity for
supporting District support
personnel within groups (e.g.,
Educational Assistants, etc.)
will be developed.

3b) Central decision units will be engaged, as leaders and advisors, on curriculum implementation and support.

Information will be provided
to central Directors and
Managing Directors on an
ongoing basis.

Information will be provided
to central Directors and
Managing Directors on an
ongoing basis,

Information will be provided
to central Directors and
Managing Directors on an
ongoing basis.

Information will be provided
to central Directors and
Managing Directors on an
ongoing basis.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 141 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

39



2017

2018

2019

2020

A Central Curriculum
Advisory Committee will be
established to receive
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities.

A Central Curriculum
Advisory committee will be
maintained to receive
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities.

A Central Curriculum
Advisory Committee will be
maintained to receive
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities,

A Central Curriculum
Advisory Committee will be
maintained to receive
information and to advise on
effective implementation
strategies and activities.

Ongoing updates will be
provided through various key
collaborative meetings, such
as through Multidisciplinary
Team Meetings.

Ongoing updates will be
provided through various key
collaborative meetings, such
as through Multidisciplinary
Team Meetings.

Ongoing updates will be
provided through various key
collaborative meetings, such
as through Multidisciplinary
Team Meetings.

Ongoing updates will be
provided through various key
collaborative meetings, such
as through Multidisciplinary
Team Meetings.

17

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 4:
District students are prepared for change and are enabled to meet their full potential through Kindergarten to Grade 12 and beyond, through
their engagement in their high quality learning environments.

4a) Communications materials and methods will be developed and implemented to ensure positive, quality, timely information is available

to students.

As part of the
communications plan,
materials and strategies for
effectively communicating
with students regarding
aspects of curriculum change
will be identified, developed
and implemented (including
through teachers, social

As part of the reviews,
revisions and updates to the
communications plan,
materials and strategies for
effectively communicating
with students regarding
aspects of curriculum change
will continue to be
identified, developed and

As part of the reviews,
revisions and updates to the
communications plan,
materials and strategies for
effectively communicating
with students regarding
aspects of curriculum change
will continue to be
identified, developed and

As part of the reviews,
revisions and updates to the
communications plan,
materials and strategies for
effectively communicating
with students regarding
aspects of curriculum change
will continue to be
identified, developed and

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Page 142 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

40




LY

2017

2018

2019

2020

media, webpages, frequently
asked questions, in various
District language program
languages, etc.).

implemented (including
through teachers, social
media, webpages, frequently
asked questions, in various
District language program
languages, etc.).

implemented (including
through teachers, social
media, webpages, frequently
asked questions, in various
District language program
languages, etc.).

implemented (including
through teachers, social
media, webpages, frequently
asked questions, in various
District language program
languages, etc.).

4b) The Student Senate will be eng

aged in providing input, feedback and advice on preparing students for curriculum change.

+ Designated central staff will
work with the Student
Senate to support timely,
quality and appropriate
information, and to gather
feedback and advice.

* Designated central staff will
work with the Student
Senate to support timely,
quality and appropriate
information, and to gather
feedback and advice.

Designated central staff will
work with the Student
Senate to support timely,
quality and appropriate
information, and to gather
feedback and advice.

+ Designated central staff will
work with the Student
Senate to support timely,
quality and appropriate
information, and to gather
feedback and advice.

¢ Aprocess will be established
that enables the voices of
the Student Senate to be
shared with all school and
central staff.

® Aprocess will be maintained
that continues to enable the
voices of the Student Senate
to be shared with all school
and central staff.

A process will be maintained
that continues to enable the
voices of Student Senate to
be shared with all school and
central staff.

¢ Aprocess will be maintained
that continues to enable the
voices of Student Senate to
be shared with all school and
central staff.

4c) Opportunities for students to |

earn about new curriculum and be supported through curriculum chang

e will be provided.

+ Information regarding the
purpose, intent, benefits,
“the Why" etc. of new
curricula will be provided to

+ Information regarding the
purpose, intent, benefits,
“the Why" etc. of new
curricula will continue to be

Information regarding the
purpose, intent, benefits,
“the Why" etc. of new
curricula will continue to be

+ Information regarding the
purpose, intent, benefits,
“the Why" etc. of new
curricula will continue to be

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 143 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

41




8v

2017

2018

2019

2020

students, appropriately
developed and delivered for
various age groups and
abilities.

provided to students,
appropriately developed and
delivered for various age
groups and abilities.

provided to students,
appropriately developed and
delivered for various age
groups and abilities,

provided to students,
appropriately developed and
delivered for various age
groups and abilities,

Strategies and opportunities
for engaging students
positively in curriculum
change will be explored,
identified and implemented
or accessed.

Strategies and opportunities
for engaging students
positively in curriculum
change will continue to be
identified and implemented
or accessed (such as through
“Student Curriculum
Conversations/mini
conferences provided and
led by the Student Senate).

Strategies and opportunities
for engaging students
positively in curriculum
change will continue to be
identified and implemented
or accessed (such as through
“Student Curriculum
Conversations/mini
conferences provided and
led by the Student Senate).

Strategies and opportunities
for engaging students
positively in curriculum
change will continue to be
identified and implemented
or accessed (such as through
“Student Curriculum
Conversations/mini
conferences provided and
led by the Student Senate).

Information regarding
emergent opportunities
(from Alberta Education, etc.)
for student engagement will
be communicated to
students through School
Zone, the Student Senate and
other means.

Information regarding
emergent opportunities
(from Alberta Education,
etc.) for student engagement
will continue to be
communicated to students
through School Zone, the
Student Senate and other
means.

Information regarding
emergent opportunities
(from Alberta Education,
etc.) for student engagement
will continue to be
communicated to students
through School Zone, the
Student Senate and other
means.

Information regarding
emergent opportunities
(from Alberta Education,
etc.) for student engagement
will continue to be
communicated to students
through School Zone, the
Student Senate and other
means.

Teaching supports related to

Teaching supports related to

Teaching supports related to

Teaching supports related to

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Page 144 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

42




6v

2017

2018

2019

2020

developing student resiliency
and coping mechanisms will
be identified and/or
developed to support
teachers to support students
in coping with change.

developing student resiliency
and coping mechanisms will
be provided to support
teachers to support students
in coping with change.

developing student resiliency
and coping mechanisms will
be provided to support
teachers to support students
in coping with change.

developing student resiliency
and coping mechanisms will
be provided to support
teachers to support students
in coping with change.

Materials to encourage
students to identify goals,
strategies and next steps in
relation to shifting to the
new curriculum and new
learning outcomes will be
explored and
identified/developed.

Materials to encourage
students to identify goals,
strategies and next steps in
relation to shifting to the
new curriculum and new
learning outcomes will be
developed and made
available.

Materials to encourage
students to identify goals,
strategies and next steps in
relation to shifting to the
new curriculum and new
learning outcomes will
continue to be developed
and made available.

Materials to encourage
students to identify goals,
strategies and next steps in
relation to shifting to the
new curriculum and new
learning outcomes will
continue to be developed
and made available.

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 5: Parents and community stakeholders are confident in the District's preparedness and competence in implementing
curricular change.

5a) Communications materials and methods will be developed and implemented to ensure positive, quality, timely information is available

to parents and community stakeholders.

A web page will be
established and regularly
maintained on epsb.ca for
public access, that will
include positive messaging,
support materials (such as

A web page will be regularly
maintained on epsb.ca for
public access that will include
positive messaging, support
materials (such as
information bulletins,

A web page will be regularly
maintained on epsb.ca for
public access that will include
positive messaging, support
materials (such as
information bulletins,

A web page will be regularly
maintained on epsb.ca for
public access, that will
include positive messaging,
support materials (such as
information bulletins,

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Page 145 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

43




0S

2017

2018

2019

2020

information bulletins,
frequently asked questions,
subject-specific information
highlighting key changes,
rationales for changes, etc.)
and a key contact or question
submitting feature.

frequently asked questions,
subject-specific information
highlighting key changes,
rationales for changes, etc.)
and a key contact or question
submitting feature.

frequently asked questions,
subject-specific information
highlighting key changes,
rationales for changes, etc.)
and a key contact or question
submitting feature.

frequently asked questions,
subject-specific information
highlighting key changes,
rationales for changes, etc.)
and a key contact or question
submitting feature,

As part of the
communications plan (see
1a), communications
materials and methods (e.g.,
face-to-face, digital and
social media, paper copy) for
distribution of information
(“pushing out”) to parents
and stakeholders (e.g., via
backpack newsletters,
Trustee and District
Communications Site on
SchoolZone, Powerpoint
presentations and videos,
etc.) will be developed and
provided to schools on a
timely basis and/or delivered
directly to parents and
community stakeholders
from a central

As part of the
communications plan (see
1a), communications
materials and methods (e.g.,
face-to-face, digital and social
media, paper copy) for
distribution of information
{“pushing out”) to parents
and stakeholders will
continue to be developed and
provided to schools on a
timely basis and/or delivered
directly to parents and
community stakeholders from
a central communications
points. These may be
provided in key languages.

As part of the
communications plan (see
1a}, communications
materials and methods (e.g.,
face-to-face, digital and social
media, paper copy) for
distribution of information
{“pushing out”) to parents
and stakeholders will
continue to be developed and
provided to schools on a
timely basis and/or delivered
directly to parents and
community stakeholders from
a central communications
points. These may be
provided in key languages.

As part of the
communications plan (see
1a), communications
materials and methods (e.g.,
face-to-face, digital and social
media, paper copy) for
distribution of information
(“pushing out”) to parents
and stakeholders will
continue to be developed and
provided to schoolson a
timely basis and/or delivered
directly to parents and
community stakeholders from
a central communications
points. These may be
provided in key languages.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 146 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

44




159

2017

2018

2019

2020

communications points.
These may be provided in
key languages.

Catchment parent and
community information
sessions will be facilitated
and supported, as needed.

Catchment parent and
community information
sessions will be facilitated
and supported, as needed.

Catchment parent and
community information
sessions will be facilitated
and supported, as needed.

Catchment parent and
community information
sessions will be facilitated
and supported, as needed.

5b) Opportunities for parental and stakeholder involvement in curriculum change will be provided.

Information regarding
provincial opportunities for
parental, student and
stakeholder involvement will
be shared with parents and
community stakeholders.

Information regarding
provincial opportunities for
parental, student and
stakeholder involvement will
continue to be shared with
parents and community
stakeholders.

Information regarding
provincial opportunities for
parental, student and
stakeholder involvement will
continue to be shared with
parents and community
stakeholders.

Information regarding
provincial opportunities for
parental, student and
stakeholder involvement will
continue to be shared with
parents and community
stakeholders.

The potential establishment
of a new structure (or the use
of existing structures) to
gather input and advice to
support meeting the needs of
parents and stakeholders
throughout curriculum change
(e.g., such as a District

The determined structures for
gathering input and advice to
support meeting the needs of
parents and stakeholders
throughout curriculum
change will be
used/implemented, and then
reviewed.

The determined structures for
gathering input and advice to
support meeting the needs of
parents and stakeholders
throughout curriculum will
continue to be
used/implemented unless the
review finds that

The determined structures for
gathering input and advice to
support meeting the needs of
parents and stakeholders
throughout curriculum will
continue to be
used/implemented unless the
review finds that

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 147 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

45




[4S]

2017

2018

2019

2020

curriculum parent and
stakeholder advisory council,
through existing School
Councils, via a survey, etc.)
will be considered and
assessed for potential
benefits, challenges and
efficiencies.

discontinuation or changes
are required; annual reviews
for efficiency and
effectiveness will continue to
be conducted.

discontinuation or changes
are required; annual reviews
for efficiency and
effectiveness will continue to
be conducted.

School Councils, in
collaboration with principals
and central, will be invited to
engage in facilitating
information flow to parents
and school communities
(using prepared materials,
sessions, District video
materials, etc.).

School Councils, in
collaboration with principals
and central, will continue to
be invited to engage in
facilitating information flow
to parents and school
communities (using prepared
materials, sessions, District
video materials, etc.).

School Councils, in
collaboration with principals
and central, will continue to
be invited to engage in
facilitating information flow
to parents and school
communities {using prepared
materials, sessions, District
video materials, etc.).

School Councils, in
collaboration with principals
and central, will continue to
be invited to engage in
facilitating information flow
to parents and school
communities {using prepared
materials, sessions, District
video materials, etc.).

District structures, such as
Parents as Partners nights,
will be identified and
leveraged to communicate
with and engage parents.

District structures, such as
Parents as Partners nights,
will continue to be identified
and leveraged to
communicate with and
engage parents, then
reviewed for efficiency and
effectiveness.

District structures, such as
Parents as Partners nights,
will continue to be identified
and leveraged to
communicate with and
engage parents, then
reviewed for efficiency and
effectiveness.

District structures, such as
Parents as Partners nights,
will continue to be identified
and leveraged to
communicate with and
engage parents, then
reviewed for efficiency and
effectiveness.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 148 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

46




€S

2017

2018

2019

2020

Strategies, communications
and supports for parents and
stakeholders of alternative
programs (e.g., that explain
the implications of curriculum
redesign on programs of
choice such as Cogito, Logos
and second language
programs), will be developed.

Strategies, communications
and supports for parents and
stakeholders of alternative
programs (e.g., that explain
the implications of
curriculum redesign on
programs of choice such as
Cogito, Logos and second
language programs), will be
developed and
implemented, then reviewed
for efficiency and
effectiveness.

Strategies, communications
and supports for parents and
stakeholders of alternative
programs (e.g., that explain
the implications of
curriculum redesign on
programs of choice such as
Cogito, Logos and second
language programs), will be
developed and
implemented, then reviewed
for efficiency and
effectiveness.

Strategies, communications
and supports for parents and
stakeholders of alternative
programs (e.g., that explain
the implications of
curriculum redesign on
programs of choice such as
Cogito, Logos and second
language programs), will be
developed and
implemented, then reviewed
for efficiency and
effectiveness.

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 6: District technologies, systems and infrastructure are in place to support curricular change.

6a) Central Technology infrastructure will be developed and/or adapted to support effective curriculum implementation

PowerSchool and SchoolZone
will be reviewed for potential
changes to support new

curriculum (e.g., subject area)

PowerSchool and SchoolZone
will be updated to support
curricular changes.

PowerSchool and SchoolZone
will continue to be updated to
support curricular changes.

PowerSchool and SchoolZone
will continue to be updated to
support curricular changes.

Student Information systems
will be reviewed for potential
changes to support new
curriculum (e.g., subject
areas).

Student Information systems
will be updated as needed to
support curriculum change.

Student Information systems
will continue to be updated as
needed to support curriculum
change.

Student Information systems
will continue to be updated as
needed to support curriculum
change.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Page 149 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

47




12°]

2017

2018

2019

2020

A committee of lead teachers,
department heads and
Central Services staff will be
assembled to explore the
updates required for
PowerSchool, Gradebook,
SchoolZone, etc.

A committee of lead teachers,
department heads and
Central Services staff will be
maintained to identify and
advise on the updates
required for PowerSchool,
Gradebook, SchoolZone, etc.

A committee of lead teachers,
department heads and
Central Services staff will be
maintained to continue to
identify and advise on the
updates required for
PowerSchool, Gradebook,
SchoolZone, etc.

A committee of lead teachers,
department heads and
Central Services staff will be
maintained to continue to
identify and advise on the
updates required for
PowerSchool, Gradebook,
SchoolZane, etc.

6b) School Technology

The Technology Integrated
and Planning Support team
will identify new, targeted
supports (such as a list of
technologies that could
support new curricula) to
support implementation.

The Technology Integrated
and Planning Support team
will develop new, targeted
supports (such as a list of
technologies that could
support new curricula) as
needed to support
implementation.

The Technology Integrated
and Planning Support team
will continue to develop new,
targeted supports (such asa
list of technologies that could
support new curricula) as
needed to support
implementation.

The Technology Integrated
and Planning Support team
will continue to develop new,
targeted supports (such asa
list of technologies that could
support new curricula) to
support implementation.

Technology Integrated and
Planning Support Community
of Practice will include
information about curriculum
change on an ongoing basis,

Technology Integrated and
Planning Support Community
of Practice will include
information about curriculum
change on an ongoing basis,

Technology Integrated and
Planning Support Community
of Practice will include
information about curriculum
change on an ongoing basis,

Technology Integrated and
Planning Support Community
of Practice will include
information about curriculum
change on an ongoing basis,

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

48

Page 150 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



SS

2017

2018

2019

2020

as it relates to changes to
system infrastructure.

as it relates to changes to
system infrastructure.

as it relates to changes to
system infrastructure,

as it relates to changes to
system infrastructure.

6¢) System infrastructure

¢ |mplications regarding new .

curriculum and progress

reporting will be reviewed
and preparations made to
deal with resulting issues.

Implications regarding new
curriculum and progress
reporting will continue to be
reviewed and preparations
made to deal with resulting
issues.

Implications regarding new
curriculum and progress
reporting will continue to be
reviewed and preparations
made to deal with resulting
issues.

Implications regarding new
curriculum and progress
reporting will continue to be
reviewed and preparations
made to deal with resulting
issues.

SPECIFIC OUTCOME 7: District-wide implementation plans, processes and activities will be continually developed, assessed, evaluated and
communicated through a collaborative approach between:

« District schools and central units

¢ Edmonton Public Schools and Alberta Education
« Edmonton Public Schools and other districts
¢ Edmonton Public Schools and key stakeholders

7a) This plan will be reviewed at least on an annual basis and as needed and updated as new information and needs emerge.

¢ All school and central .

leaders, teachers and
educational support staff,
Alberta Education, other
districts and key stakeholders
will be provided with
opportunities to review and

All school and central
leaders, teachers and
educational support staff,
Alberta Education, other
districts and key
stakeholders will be provided
with opportunities to review

All school and central
leaders, teachers and
educational support staff,
Alberta Education, other
districts and key
stakeholders will be provided
with opportunities to review

All school and central
|leaders, teachers and
educational support staff,
Alberta Education, other
districts and key
stakeholders will be provided
with opportunities to review

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 151 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

49




99

2017

2018

2019

2020

advise this plan.

and advise this plan.

and advise this plan.

and advise this plan.

District staff committees will
be formed to advise the plan
and its activities (principals,
teachers, central staff
committee); impacts and
perspectives of this plan on
various departments will be
considered and the plan will
be revised if needed.

District staff committees will
be maintained to advise the
plan and its activities
(principals, teachers, central
staff committee); impacts
and perspectives of this plan
on various departments will
be considered and the plan
will be revised if neaded.

District staff committees will
be maintained to advise the
plan and its activities
{principals, teachers, central
staff committee); impacts
and perspectives of this plan
on various departments will
be considered and the plan
will be revised if needed.

District staff committees will
be maintained to advise the
plan and its activities
{principals, teachers, central
staff committee); impacts
and perspectives of this plan
on various departments will
be considered and the plan
will be revised if needed.

A four-year scope and
sequence with projected
costs, measures, risk analysis,
etc. will be developed to
monitor the progress and
effectiveness of this plan.

The four-year scope and
sequence will be reviewed
and revised to continue to
monitor the progress and
effectiveness of this plan.

The four-year scope and
sequence will be reviewed
and revised to continue to
monitor the progress and
effectiveness of this plan.

The four-year scope and
sequence will be reviewed
and revised to continue to
monitor the progress and
effectiveness of this plan.

Key initiative plans (e.g.,
Numeracy Action Plan, DFR,
and Career Pathways) will be
examined for integration into
this plan.

Key initiative plans (e.g.,
Numeracy Action Plan, DFR,
and Career Pathways) will be
integrated into this plan if
determined to be effective.

Key initiative plans (e.g.,
Numeracy Action Plan, DFR,
and Career Pathways) will be
managed through this plan, if
determined to be effective.

Key initiative plans (e.g.,
Numeracy Action Plan, DFR,
and Career Pathways) will be
managed through this plan, if
determined to be effective.

information.

7b) Alberta Education information sources will be accessed/reviewed on a continual basis to ensure the District has up-to-date, accurate

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 152 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

50



LS

2017

2018

2019

2020

Alberta Education
communication methods
(emails to Superintendent,
Directors Reports, websites)
will be reviewed on an
ongoing basis.

Alberta Education
communication methods
(emails to Superintendent,
Directors Reports, websites)
will be reviewed on an
ongoing basis,

Alberta Education
communication methods
(emails to Superintendent,
Directors Reports, websites)
will be reviewed on an
ongoing basis.

Alberta Education
communication methods
(emails to Superintendent,
Directors Reports, websites)
will be reviewed on an
ongoing basis.

Meetings will be held with key
Alberta Education contacts
(Communications, Executive
Director of Programs of
Studies and Resources) on an
ongoing basis, with a focus on
reviewing and acquiring
feedback on elements of this
plan.

Meetings will be held with
key Alberta Education
contacts (Communications,
Executive Director of
Programs of Studies and
Resources) on an ongoing
basis, with a focus on
reviewing and acquiring
feedback on elements of this
plan.

Meetings will be held with
key Alberta Education
contacts (Communications,
Executive Director of
Programs of Studies and
Resources) on an ongoing
basis, with a focus on
reviewing and acquiring
feedback on elements of this
plan.

Meetings will be held with
key Alberta Education
contacts (Communications,
Executive Director of
Programs of Studies and
Resources) on an ongoing
basis, with a focus on
reviewing and acquiring
feedback on elements of this
plan.

activities.

7¢) The District will communicate and collaborate with other school districts to maximize opportunities and to strengthen its implementation

Monthly meetings with
collaborating school districts
will be initiated and
maintained to share
information and best
practices and to collaborate
to support each other.

Monthly meetings with
collaborating school districts
will be maintained to share
information and best
practices and to collaborate
to support each other.

Monthly meetings with
collaborating school districts
will be maintained to share
information and best
practices and to collaborate
to support each other.

Monthly meetings with
collaborating school districts
will be maintained to share
information and best
practices and to collaborate
to support each other.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 153 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

51



8§

2017

2018

2019

2020

7d) The District will work with key

stakeholders to maximize opportunities and to strengthen its implementation activities.

Collaborative activities with

Collaborative activities with

Collaborative activities with ¢ Collaborative activities with

post-secondary institutions post-secondary institutions post-secondary institutions post-secondary institutions

(e.g., professional (e.g., professional (e.g., professional (e.g., professional

development, research- development, research- development, research- development, research-

gathering, student teachers gathering, student teachers gathering, student teachers gathering, student teachers

etc.) to strengthen etc.) to strengthen etc.) to strengthen etc.) to strengthen

implementation will be implementation will implementation will implementation will

identified and initiated. continue to be identified and continue to be identified and continue to be identified and
implemented. implemented. implemented.

Collaborative activities with ¢ Collaborative activities with Collaborative activities with Collaborative activities with

not-for-profit partners and
government departments
will be identified and
initiated.

not-for-profit partners and
government departments
will continue to be identified
and implemented.

not-for-profit partners and
government departments
will continue to be identified
and implemented.

not-for-profit partners and
government departments
will continue to be identified
and implemented.

7e) The District will consider gathe

ring feedback regarding curricular change (e.g., via District feedback survey, etc.)

A review of the efficacy of
gathering curriculum change
feedback via centralized
means (e.g. District Feedback
survey) will be conducted;
recommendations will be
generated.

Recommendations related to
gathering curriculum change
feedback via centralized
means will be implemented,
then reviewed.

Recommendations related to
gathering curriculum change
feedback via centralized
means will be implemented,
then reviewed.

Recommendations related to
gathering curriculum change
feedback via centralized
means will be implemented,
then reviewed.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 154 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

52




6§

2017

2018

2019

2020

7f) This plan will be communicated through various means (including the Annual Education Results Report).

and methods for

be included in the

News, Google Plus

Report), etc.

¢ Communications strategies
communicating this Plan will
communications plan, and will
incorporate use of the District

web sites, Need to Know

Communities, the AERR
(Annual Education Results

Communications strategies
and methods for
communicating this plan will
be included in the
communications plan, and
will incorporate use of the
District web sites, Need to
Know News, Google Plus
Communities, the AERR
{Annual Education Results
Report), etc.

Communications strategies
and methods for
communicating this plan will
be included in the
communications plan, and
will incorporate use of the
District web sites, Need to
Know News, Google Plus
Communities, the AERR
{Annual Education Results
Report), etc.

Communications strategies
and methods for
communicating this plan will
be included in the
communications plan, and
will incorporate use of the
District web sites, Need to
Know News, Google Plus
Communities, the AERR
(Annual Education Results
Report), etc.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

(Updated Feb 3/17) Initial Draft: Provincial Curriculum Implementation: District Readiness Plan 2017-2020

Page 155 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

53




09

Centre for Education
1 Kingsway NW
Edmonton AB T5H 4G9

T 780-429-8000
F 780-429-8318
E info@epsh.ca

Edmonton Public Schools is helping to shape
the future in every one of our classrooms.
We're focused on ensuring each student learns
to their full potential and develops the ability,
passion and imagination to pursue their dreams

and contribute to their community.

% EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS epsb.ca

Page 156 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Page 157 of 157 of the June 6, 2017 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	Agenda
	01 - DRAFT - Board Minutes - May 23, 2017
	02 - Student Senate 2016-2017 Work Plan
	03 - Highlands Consolidation - Consideration to Close Montrose and Mount Royal Schools
	04 - Policy HG.BP Student Behaviour and Conduct
	05 - Locally Developed Cousres
	06 - Motion re Sharing Nutrition Pilot Evaluation Results 
	07 - Motion re Joining the PSBAA
	08  -Treaty 6 Flags
	09 - Motion re Third Party Panel Study of Operational Services of School Jurisdictions
	10 - Human Sexuality Education in Edmonton Public School
	11 - Shared Approach to Curriculum Implementation



